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State of Ohio . Office of Budget and Management
30 East Broad Street . Columbus, Ohio 43266-0411

December 14, 1993

TO ALL READERS OF THE OHIO COMPREHE F
REPORT, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

We are pleased to make available the Ohio Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR)
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1993. The accompanying CAFR represents a detailed report on
the State's financial activities for fiscal year 1993 and was prepared in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles.

The State's general purpose financial statements presented in the CAFR have been audited by the
Auditor of State, Thomas E. Ferguson, and his report is presented within the CAFR. For 1993,
the Auditor of State issued an unqualified opinion, which means the State's financial position is
fairly presented in all material respects.

This year's CAFR contains some format changes due to the State's early implementation of the
provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board's (GASB) Statement No. 14, "The
Financial Reporting Entity." A more detailed discussion on the State's financial reporting entity,
after applying the new reporting requirements of GASB Statement No. 14, can be found in
NOTE 1 A. to the financial statements.

In early fiscal year 1993, the State was awarded the Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in
Financial Reporting from the Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and
Canada (GFOA) for its 1992 CAFR. As more fully explairied in my letter in the introductory
section, the State's 1992 CAFR was judged as meeting GFOA's rigorous program standards for
financial reporting.

We hope you will find Ohio's 1993 CAFR informative.
Sincerely,

E 7[{,,7,17 ﬁqﬂ,ﬂﬁ_

R. GREGORY BROWNING
Director
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State of Ohio - Office of Budget and Management
30 East Broad Street- Columbus, Ohio 43266-0411

November 18, 1993
To the Governor, the Honorable Members of the General Assembly, and the Citizens of Ohio:

It is my privilege to issue the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) on the financial
condition of the State of Ohio for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1993. The report is prepared in
conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) as prescribed by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB).

This report was prepared by the Ohio Office of Budget and Management pursuant to Section 126.21 of
the Ohio Revised Code, which requires that an official financial report of the State be issued annually.
The report includes General Purpose Financial Statements, which provide an overview of the State's
financial position and the results of financial operations by fund type.

The Office of Budget and Management is responsible for the accuracy of the data presented and the
completeness and fairess of its presentation, including all disclosures. To the best of our knowledge
and belief, the enclosed data are accurate in all material respects and are reported in a manner designed
to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of the various funds and account groups
of the State of Ohio. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the
State's financial activities have been included.

The State's General Purpose Financial Statements include all funds and account groups that comprise the
State's legal entity or primary government. The State's reporting entity is also comprised of its
component units for which the elected officials of the State's primary government are financially
accountable. We followed the newly adopted criteria of GASB Statement No. 14, "The Financial
Reporting Entity," to determine the organizations for which the State is financially accountable. NOTE
1 A. to the financial statements explains more fully which financial activities are included in and which
are excluded from the State's reporting entity.

The CAFR includes the following: introductory information; financial information that presents the
General Purpose Financial Statements, combining financial statements, supporting schedules, and fund
descriptions; and a statistical section that presents financial, economic, and demographic data for Ohio.

FINANCIAL PRESENTATION

The data in the financial statements are presented in accordance with a fund classification system
prescribed by the GASB. The purpose of this system is to improve the comparability of the financial
reports of different governmental units. Funds reported for the State's primary government and its
component units are classified into four categories: governmental, proprietary, fiduciary, and college
and university. Each category reported for the primary government is divided into several "fund types."

Governmental fund types are those through which State functions are financed. Governmental fund
types include the General, special revenue, debt service, and capital projects funds.

Proprietary fund types account for activities that are commercial in nature — similar to those often
found in the private sector. Proprietary fund types include the enterprise and internal service funds.



Fiduciary fund types include trust funds, which account for assets held by the primary government in a
trustee capacity, and agency funds, which account for assets held by the primary government as an agent
for individuals, private organizations, other governments, and/or other funds.

The reporting format for our CAFR is significantly different from the way the State more typically
presents its finances on a budgetary basis. The most obvious difference is that the "General Fund" in the
CAFR includes more than just the State's General Revenue Fund. The General Fund also includes other
funds such as the reimbursement-supported funds used for activities administered by State agencies and
departments for which special revenue or proprietary fund classifications were considered to be
inappropriate. Furthermore, the majority of budgetary expenditures reported in the General Revenue
Fund for the support of higher education have been reclassified on a GAAP basis to "operating transfers
to component units," as required by the new reporting requirements of GASB Statement No. 14, which
has been early implemented by the State for fiscal year 1993.

INDEPENDENT AUDIT RESULTS
The General Purpose Financial Statements have been audited by the Office of the Auditor of State,
Thomas E. Ferguson. The outcome of the audit conducted by the Auditor of State, in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards, was an unqualified auditor's report. Such an opinion indicates
there was no limitation on the scope of the auditor's examination and the financial statements were
prepared in conformity with GAAP.

ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND BUDGETARY CONTROL

The State's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure
designed to ensure that the State's assets are protected from loss, theft, or misuse and to ensure that
adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity
with GAAP. Internal accounting controls are designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute,
assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) the
cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived, and (2) the valuation of costs and
benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.

In fiscal year 1992, an executive order initiated the Internal Accounting Control Program (IACP). The
IACP establishes written guidelines for state agencies to follow during periodic management reviews of
their accounting operations. Under the program, agencies are required to formally establish, maintain,
and annually evaluate and report on internal accounting controls. :

The State's Central Accounting System (CAS) achieves budgetary control over the various accounts of
the State's funds. Ohio's bicameral legislature, the General Assembly, authorizes expenditures by
appropriating funds in biennial and supplemental appropriation acts. The Office of Budget and
Management uses CAS to control subsequent departmental obligation and expenditure activity to ensure
that authorized appropriations are not exceeded.

The State's budgetary financial statements are prepared on a modified cash basis of accounting. This
means that revenues are recognized when cash is received and expenditures are recognized when cash is
paid. Encumbrances, reservations of appropriation authority, as of June 30, the end of the State fiscal
year, are reflected as expenditures on the budgetary basis of accounting.

The State's GAAP financial statements for the governmental and expendable trust funds have been
prepared on a modified accrual basis of accounting. This means that revenues are recognized when
measurable and available; expenditures are recognized when goods or services are received or liabilities
are incurred. The proprietary and pension trust funds are accounted for on the accrual basis of



accounting. This means that revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when
incurred. Additional discussion of the budgetary and GAAP bases of accounting is provided in NOTE 1
to the financial statements.

CAS maintains all budgetary-basis transactions and most GAAP-basis adjustments. In addition to the
information obtained from the CAS for financial reporting, selected financial information provided by
the State's agencies and departments is compiled to complete the GAAP-basis financial statements.

Differences between the two bases of accounting (GAAP vs. budgetary) include: (1) entity differences
— the GAAP reporting entity may include organizations such as financing authorities and other
component units that are not included in the State's budget; (2) basis differences — the GAAP basis
results in the reporting of accruals while the budgetary basis results in the reporting of cash transactions;
and (3) timing differences — for example, GAAP recognizes expenditures for payables for goods and
services received, whereas the budgetary basis considers unliquidated encumbrances as expenditures. A
reconciliation between the GAAP-basis and budgetary-basis financial statements is presented in NOTE 3
to the financial statements.

CASH MANAGEMENT

In Ohio, with the exception of certain organizations within the State's reporting entity that have
independent powers to manage and invest their funds, the Treasurer of State is responsible for investing
the State's cash pool. During fiscal year 1993, cash management and investment transactions made by
the Treasurer of State's Office, in accordance with the Uniform Depository Act, were limited to checking
accounts and certificates of deposit with qualified public depositories, U.S. government and agency
obligations, commercial paper, repurchase agreements, and security lending agreements. For fiscal year
1993, investment earnings on the State's cash pool managed by the Treasurer of State, including the
portion dedicated to the Ohio Lottery Commission, totaled approximately $226 million.

Quarterly, the Office of Budget and Management allocates the interest income earned on the undedicated
portion of the cash pool to the various funds designated by law to receive the earnings. The allocation is
calculated in accordance with a formula based on average daily cash balances invested over the quarter.

GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNCTIONS

The following schedule presents a summary of revenues, recorded on the modified accrual basis, for the
governmental fund types (General, special revenue, debt service, and capital projects funds) for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 1993, and the amount and percentage increases and decreases in relation to prior-
year's restated revenues (in thousands).

Increase/ Percentage
FY 1993 Percent (Decrease) Increase/(Decrease)
Revenues Amount of Total from FY 1992 from FY 1992
INCOME TAXES......ovcereerererererrsereeeeerssresireeren $ 4,732,247 23.8% $ 323,412 7.3%
Sales TaXeS .........c.cuvvvcevcirereeeeeeesesreseenns 4,001,398 20.1 261,822 7.0
Corporate and Pubilic Utility Taxes ................ 1,500,475 7.5 106,947 7.7
Motor Vehicle Fuel Taxes............ccoeeervunn... 1,189,184 6.0 28,779 2.5
Other TaxXes ............cccouvvivrereeereeresesssesenenns 750,120 3.8 76,648 11.4
Licenses, Permits and Fees........................... 623,980 31 (16,016) (2.5)
Sales, Services and Charges ....................... 57,831 0.3 13,642 30.9
Federal Government..............cooueevveveeerereenn, 6,376,312 321 529,114 9.0
OtNeI ...t es e vesre s 649,360 3.3 (7,025) (1.1)
Total......coeevieeeeeeeereeei $19,880,907 100.0% $1,317,323 7.1

The increases for the State's major revenue sources are explained as follows:

* The 7.3 and 7.7 percent increases in income taxes and corporate and public utility taxes, respectively,
resulted mostly from a natural growth in Ohio's economy. A part of the growth in personal income




taxes, however, could be attributed to personal income shifting from 1993 to 1992 in anticipation of
higher tax rates resulting from the enactment of the Federal Budget Reconciliation Act.

e The 7.0 percent increase in sales tax revenue was largely due to a recent broadening of the sales tax
base to include certain services sold in Ohio and to an elimination of a tax exemption for certain
items used in making retail sales. Also, like income and corporate and public utility taxes, growth in
the State's economy contributed, in part, to the $261.8 million increase in fiscal year 1993,

e The 11.4 percent increase in other tax revenue is principally due to the following: an expansion of
the cigarette tax base to include other tobacco products, the enactment of an excise tax on soft drinks,
and increases in the alcoholic beverage and cigarette tax rates.

e The $529.1 million or 9.0 percent increase in federal government revenue, which represents 32.1
percent of total governmental revenues, came about primarily because of a significant increase in the
Medicaid Program, under which approximately 60 percent of eligible costs paid by the State are
reimbursed by the federal government.

Expenditures for governmental fund types, presented on the modified accrual basis, for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 1993, and the amount and percentage increases and decreases in relation to prior-year's
restated expenditures are shown below for the functions of general government (in thousands).

Increase/ Percentage
FY 1993 Percent (Decrease) Increase/(Decrease)
Expenditures Amount of Total from FY 1992 from FY 1992
Current:
Primary, Secondary and Other Education ................... $ 4,497,568 22.4% $301,648 7.2%
Higher Education Support .............c.coceevvreeeeevnrrrnn. 316,689 1.5 (11,185) (3.4)
Public Assistance and Medicaid...................ccovnoen.... 6,774,178 33.8 599,345 9.7
Health and Human Services............oovvveveveevenevessenns 1,854,715 9.3 130,855 7.6
Justice and Public Protection ..............ccoeereveverrnnnne.. 1,060,778 53 90,125 9.3
Environmental Protection and Natural Resources ....... 223,304 1.1 (2,980) (1.3)
Transportation.............cceeeeirineenevesiereesens s s seanns 1,293,349 6.5 (79,536) (5.8)
General GOVEINMENt.............cc.c.cuveeivvieerererrerereeeonn. 335,470 1.7 (576) (0.2)
Community and Economic Development..................... 284,061 1.4 (17,331) (5.8)
INtergovernMental ..................e.eeeeeieeeneneereeeneeesseeseness 1,983,308 9.9 (94,161) (4.5)
Capital QUHAY.............ccoueviereriiriiectieceeeevereses e eeeeee 739,463 37 14,640 2.0
Debt Service...........covueeeeiceeeeeeeetee e e 681,207 3.4 (83,087) (10.9)
Total sttt o L e TN Y $20,044,090 100.0% $847,757 4.4

The increases and decreases for the State's major categories of expenditures are explained as follows:

o Primary, secondary and other education expenditures increased by $301.6 million or 7.2 percent in
fiscal year 1993. This increase largely resulted from increases in spending at the Department of
Education for the School Foundation Basic Allowance Program. Increased spending in other
programs administered by the Department such as special education, vocational education, auxiliary
services, and disadvantaged pupil impact aid also contributed to the increase.

» Public assistance and Medicaid expenditures increased by $599.3 million or 9.7 percent. Increases
in the Medicaid Program comprise the largest portion of the public assistance and Medicaid
expenditure increase.

* Health and human services expenditures increased by $130.9 million or 7.6 percent due to increased
spending primarily at the Departments of Mental Health, Mental Retardation and Developmental
Disabilities, Health, Aging, and Alcohol and Drug Addiction Services, and the Rehabilitation
Services Commission.

» Justice and public protection expenditures grew by $90.1 million or 9.3 percent. More than half of
this increase resulted from increased spending at the Department of Rehabilitation and Correction
while the remainder is reflective of overall spending increases at various agencies included in this
expenditure function.



o Transportation expenditures shrunk by $79.5 million or 5.8 percent due to decreased spending for
operating costs at the Department of Transportation.

An additional analysis of revenues and expenditures for all governmental funds reported for fiscal year
1993 is shown in the graphic presentation that follows this letter.

GENERAL FUND

Many State programs are accounted for in the General Fund. The General Fund reported an
unreserved/undesignated fund balance of $199.3 million, as of June 30, 1993, compared to $29.1 million
(as restated), as of June 30, 1992. Revenues for the General Fund increased by 7.8 percent to $13.8
billion in fiscal year 1993 from $12.8 billion in fiscal year 1992. Expenditures for the General Fund
increased by 5.2 percent to $12.1 billion in fiscal year 1993 from $11.5 billion in fiscal year 1992.

PROPRIETARY AND FIDUCIARY FUNDS

The State's enterprise funds reported a retained earnings deficit of $3.22 billion, as of June 30, 1993, as
compared to $3.49 billion (as restated), as of June 30, 1992, a 7.7 percent decrease. These results were
caused primarily by the Workers' Compensation Enterprise Fund, which reported a retained earnings
deficit of $3.36 billion, as of June 30, 1993, as compared to $3.56 billion, as of June 30, 1992, a 5.6
percent decrease. Operating revenues for the enterprise funds increased to $5.98 billion in fiscal year
1993 from $5.15 billion in fiscal year 1992. Management at the Bureau of Workers' Compensation
believes improvement in the enterprise fund's financial condition can be achieved through programs
aimed at controlling indemnity and medical claim costs.

The State's internal service funds reported retained earnings of $109.1 million, as of June 30, 1993, as
compared to $98.8 million (as restated), as of June 30, 1992, a 10.4 percent increase. Operating
revenues for the internal service funds increased to $255.1 million in fiscal year 1992 from $252.5
million in fiscal year 1992; operating expenses increased to $244.9 million in fiscal year 1993 from
$218.8 million in fiscal year 1992.

The fund balance of the expendable trust fund increased by 21.5 percent to $934.9 million, as of June 30,
1993, from $769.4 million, as of June 30, 1992. Revenues for the expendable trust fund increased by
23.5 percent to $1.47 billion in fiscal year 1993 from $1.19 billion in fiscal year 1992 while
expenditures decreased 1.5 percent to $1.3 billion in fiscal year 1993 from $1.32 billion in 1992.

The fund balance of the pension trust fund was approximately $264 million, as of June 30, 1993, as
compared to $239.5 million, as of June 30, 1992, a 10.2 percent increase. Operating revenues for the
pension trust fund increased to $37.1 million in fiscal year 1993 from $32.3 million in fiscal year 1992;
operating expenses increased to $12.6 million in fiscal year 1993 from $10.9 million in fiscal year 1992.

DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Ohio's credit ratings by Moody's Investors Service, Inc. (Moody's) and Standard & Poor's Corporation
(S&P) for certain State general obligation bonds are Aa and AA, respectively, except that S&P rates the
State's Highway Obligations AAA. In October 1993, Moody's raised its rating from A to Al on those
obligations supported by the General Revenue Fund that are issued by the Ohio Building Authority and
the Ohio Public Facilities Commission. Unenhanced debt of the two state authorities is generally rated
A+ by S&P.

As of June 30, 1993, the State's primary government reported a total of $4.7 billion in outstanding debt
issues in its General Long-Term Obligations Account Group as follows (in thousands):
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Percentage

Outstanding Increase/(Decrease)
Balance Since June 30, 1992
General Obligation Bonds..........cccccecvenievenerennverineniinenens $ 837417 12.2%
ReVENUS BONAS ......c.ooeeeeevniiniiiiitiiersessees e ensens 110,320 (13.5)
Special Obligation Bonds...........c.ceceinenrenerinnicereneennes 3,821,014 8.7
TR rorocoemonoooomoonpraraixonocopt oo et $4,768,751 8.7

Ohio's primary government also reported $49.9 million in revenue bonds outstanding (net of
unamortized discounts of $4.1 million), as of June 30, 1993, for the proprietary funds.

RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

State employees may be eligible to participate in the Public Employees Retirement System, the State
Teachers Retirement System, or the State Highway Patrol Retirement System. Further information on
the State's participation in the retirement systems can be found in NOTE 9 to the financial statements.

RISK MANAGEMENT

As discussed in NOTE 1 O. to the financial statements, the State is self-insured for claims arising from
the State's traditional health care plan, workers' compensation, vehicle liability, public fidelity blanket
bonds, property losses, and tort liability.

ECONOMIC OVERVIEW AND OUTLOOK

The national economy is in a period of slow and moderate growth that may extend into 1994 and
beyond. Real Gross Domestic Product (GDP) grew at a revised annual rate of 1.9 percent in the second
quarter of 1993, following a revised 0.8 percent growth rate in the first quarter of the year. For the first
six months of 1993, real GDP has grown at a scant 1.4 percent annual rate after a pace of more than 4.6
percent in the second half of 1992. Current economic evidence, however, indicates that the second half
of 1993 will be stronger with real GDP growth in the range of 2.5 to 3.0 percent in the third and fourth
quarters. The outlook for 1994 is not expected to change significantly. The consensus forecast calls for
economic growth to continue close to the 3.0 percent level in 1994 and 1995.

The modest nature of the current economic recovery, which started in 1991, was unprecedented in post-
war U.S. history. Growth rates in economic activity that followed the 1990 recession pale in comparison
to the pick up that took place during the recovery period following the last major recession. The revised
GDP data show that the current recovery has been on a 2.5 percent growth path for the last two years
with no signs that it will move into a higher gear in the near future. It appears that the economy is
unable to recover with anything like its usual spirit. After every previous recession the economy has
bounced back strongly, although sometimes only briefly. However, with many markets forecast to grow
in 1994 similar to those in 1993, the current recovery will remain a half-speed, vulnerable expansion
relative to post-war standards.

In the short term, corporate restrictions and defense downsizing will continue to be a drag on the
economy. The good news in the economic picture is that modest growth will keep inflation and interest
rates low, especially with the federal deficit likely to shrink more than earlier expectations.

National economic conditions will have an impact on Ohio's economic growth and fiscal condition. The
national recession of 1990 brought heavy job losses and slow income growth to the State. Ohio's heavy
industries slid as demand for capital goods declined throughout the nation. However, in previous
recessions, the Ohio economy has been hit much harder. This was due mainly to Ohio's dependence
upon manufacturing, which usually suffers heavily in an economic downturn. The 1990 recession,
however, was different in character. The drop in economic activity was not solely concentrated in the
industrial sector but instead the impact was distributed to other sectors of the economy.



Since 1983, Ohio's heavy industry and manufacturing concerns have revitalized plant and equipment,
which have contributed to improvement in productivity, production capacity, and competitiveness.
These developments have provided Ohio with a more diversified and solid economic base. In addition,
Ohio's near-term growth will rely in part on its role as a financial and service center. The finance,
insurance, and real estate sector has been one of Ohio's greatest strengths recently, adding more than
16,000 jobs over the last five years.

The Voinovich Administration has consistently resolved budget problems by first reducing spending.
Ohio has had four rounds of budget cuts totaling over $700 million since January 1991. Tax increases
during this period have been limited and narrow in focus. The result has been about $2 in budget cuts
for every $1 in tax increases for fiscal years 1991 through 1993. According to the Fiscal Survey of
States, prepared by the National Governors' Association, for fiscal year 1993, Ohio had the largest
budget cuts and the third largest tax increases among the 50 states. The tax ranking is directly related to
an anemic economy and dramatically escalating costs of unfunded mandates to provide health care for
low-income Ohioans.

As a result of slow and moderate economic conditions and budget stability, the General Revenue Fund is
projected to end fiscal year 1994 with a modest $113.7 million unobligated budgetary fund balance.

MAJOR INITIATIVES AND PROJECTS
o In January 1993, the Job Creation Act was effected to provide tax credits to businesses for job
creation in the areas of research and development, export expansion, and equipment investment. The
legislation is now serving as a model for other states as it has been recognized as providing
businesses and communities with the flexibility necessary to capitalize upon new markets.

o With the enactment of Am. Sub. House Bill 152 in July 1993, the Ohio Economic and Tax
Structure Study Commission was created to undertake an in-depth review of Ohio's system of
raising tax revenues for government services. The Commission will focus on Ohio's tax structure
and its relationship to the State's economy. The study, the first comprehensive effort in this area in
25 years, will also examine ways to make Ohio's tax structure more attractive to businesses.

o Access Ohio, the Ohio Department of Transportation's recently completed long-range transportation
plan, addresses such concerns as traffic congestion, vehicular capacity, energy consumption and
clean air standards. The plan also proposes ways to better integrate Ohio's transportation modes,
including roadways, airports, waterways, and public transportation. Access Ohio, a nationally
recognized effort, was written after extensive public consultation, including 71 town hall meetings.

o On November 2, 1993, Ohio voters approved Issue 1, which authorizes the State of Ohio through
constitutional amendment to sell up to $200 million in general obligation bonds to finance
improvements at Ohio's parks and natural areas.

DEPARTMENTAL FOCUS
Each year an agency is selected to be highlighted for its efforts and accomplishments. The Ohio
Tuition Trust Authority (OTTA) has been selected for 1993.

In November 1989, OTTA began its operations to design, promote, and operate college savings
programs that help children, who are Ohio residents, afford higher education. OTTA offers two savings
programs — the Prepaid Tuition Program and the College Savings Bond Program.

1"



Under the Prepaid Tuition Program, participants can purchase tuition credits, up to a maximum of 400.
Each tuition credit entitles a student to an amount equal to one percent of tuition costs, including
mandatory fees, charged for a full-time student during an academic year at the 13 four-year, State
universities in Ohio. The price of a tuition credit is recomputed each year to cover OTTA's projected
administrative costs and to ensure the program's actuarial soundness and financial stability. The current
price of a tuition credit is less than $50, and various tuition credit purchasing packages are available to
assist program participants in reaching their savings goals. Tuition credits can be applied to any
accredited college or university.

Under the College Savings Bond Program, OTTA has been authorized by law to work with various state
financing authorities, such as the Treasurer of State's Office, to designate the State's tax-exempt bond
issuances as College Savings Bonds. While OTTA does not issue any college savings bonds, it
promotes their availability from Ohio's financing authorities. Program participants can purchase the
zero-coupon or capital appreciation bonds from brokerage firms and banks. At maturity, the principal
and tax-free interest paid on the bonds can be used by program participants to pay tuition and other
expenses. Typically, Ohio College Savings Bonds have had a face value of $5,000 at maturity, with
maturities ranging from eight to 20 years.

As of June 30, 1993, OTTA has sold approximately 2.3 million tuition credits since its inception, of
which 784 thousand credits were sold in fiscal year 1993 alone, and close to $70 million in College
Savings Bonds hav ¢ been made available for purchase by program participants. During fiscal year 1993,
program assets had grown to almost $93 million, which is an increase of approximately $40 million or
73 percent over fiscal year 1992,

CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENT

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the State of Ohio for its
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1992. The
Certificate of Achievement is the highest form of recognition for excellence in state and local
government financial reporting.

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government unit must publish an easily readable
and efficiently organized CAFR whose contents conform to program standards. The CAFR must satisfy
both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe our current report
continues to conform to the Certificate of Achievement program requirements, and we are submitting it
to GFOA.

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS
In conclusion, I wish to express my appreciation to the staffs of the various State agencies whose time
and dedicated efforts made this report possible.

Sincerely,

R. GREGORY BROWNING
Director



Revenues for All Governmental Funds
State Fiscal Year 1993
{millions of dollars)

Other
$649 3.3%

Income Taxes

Federal Government $4,732 23.8%

$6,376 32.1%

Sales, Services
o Charg/e 3 Sales Taxes
$58 .3% \ / S
Licenses, Permits and Fees
$624 3.1% Other Taxes

$750 3.8%
Motor Vehicle Fuel Taxes Corporate and Public Utility Taxes
$1,189 6.0% $1,500 7.5%

Expenditures for All Governmental Funds

State Fiscal Year 1993
{millions of dollars)

Debt Service
Capital Outlay 681 3.4%
Intergovernmental $739 3.7%

$1,983 9.9% Primary, Secondary
and Other Education
$4,498 22.4%
Higher Education
/ Support *

Community and
$317 1.5%

Economic Development

$284 1.4% \

General Government
$335 1.7%

Transportation

$1,293 6.5%

Environmental Protection /
and Natural Resources —

$223 1.1%

Justice and Public Protection
$1,061 5.3%

Public Assistance and Medicaid
Health and Human Services $6,774 33.8%

$1.855 9.3%

* Budgetary expenditures for higher education support reported for the governmental funds have been reclassified on a GAAP basis to
"operating transfers to component units," as required by the new reporting requirements of GASB Statement No. 14, "The Financial
Reporting Entity.”
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Certificate of

Achievement

for Excellence
in Financial
Reporting

Presented to

State of
Ohio

For its Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report
for the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 1992

A Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting is presented by the Government Finance Officers
Association of the United States and Canada to
government units and public employee retirement
systems whose comprehensive annual financial
reports (CAFRs) achieve the highest
standards in government accounting
and financial reporting.
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President
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THOMAS E. FERGUSON, CFE
 ADITOR OF STATE
P.O. BOX 1140 @ Tolumbus, Ohlo 432660040 e [614] 4664514

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable George V. Voinovich, Governor
State of Ohio
Columbus, Ohio

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of the State of Ohio, as
of and for the year ended June 30, 1993, as listed in the table of contents. These general purpose
financial statements are the responsibility of the State's management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these general purpose financial statements based on our audit. We did not
audit the financial statements of the following organizations:

Ohio Housing Finance Agency Ohio Building Authority

Economic Development Financing Division Ohio Bureau of Workers' Compensation
Minority Development Financing Commission and Industrial Commission of Ohio
Ohio Public Facilities Commission State Highway Patrol Retirement System

Also, we did not audit the following discretely presented component units:

Ohio Water Development Authority University of Akron

State Parking Commission University of Cincinnati g
Cleveland State University University of Toledo

Kent State University Wright State University

Miami University Youngstown State University ]
Ohio State University Medical College of Ohio at Toledo

Ohio University

o

In addition, we did not audit the financial statements of the following retirement systems whose
assets held by the Treasurer of State are included as part of the State's agency fund type: the ]
Public Employees Retirement System and the Police and Firemen's Disability and Pension Fund '
System. These statements reflect the following percent of total assets or liabilities and revenues
of the indicated fund type, account groups and discretely presented component units: 3

—

Percent of Total Percent of Total
Assets/(Liabilities) Revenues
Special Revenue Fund Type 16% 0%
Debt Seryice Fund Type 77% 16%
Capital Projects Fund Type 17% 10%
Enterprise Fund Type 90% 59%
Internal Service Fund Type 34% 10%
Trust and Agency Fund Type 48% 2%
General Fixed Assets Account Group 11% -een
General Long-Term Obligations Account Group (76%) -
Discretely Presented Component Units 93% 93%

17
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The Honorable George V. Voinovich, Governor

The financial statements of these independently audited organizations and the assets of the
retirement systems were audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us, and
our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts of these independently audited organizations and
funds included in the fund types and account groups comprising the general purpose financial
statements is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
general purpose financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall general
purpose financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit and the reports of other
auditors provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, based on our audit and reports of other auditors, the general purpose financial
statements referred to in the first paragraph present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the State of Ohio at June 30, 1993, and the results of its operations and the cash flows
of its enterprise and internal service fund types and its component unit proprietary funds for the
year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial
statements taken as a whole. The combining financial statements and schedules listed in the
table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of
the general purpose financial statements of the State of Ohio. Such information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the general purpose financial
statements and, in our opinion, is fairly presented in all material respects in relation to the general
purpose financial statements taken as a whole.

We did not examine the data included in the statistical section of this report and therefore,

express no opinion thereon.

Auditor of State

November 16, 1993






STATE OF OHIO

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS

JUNE 30, 1993
(amounts expressed in thousands)

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS
Cash Equity with Treasurer . . . .. . . ..« v iie i
(&) (0 (REILY] "agiio B 006 b BB G0 G Bhow0 0 G iososd%d o Beo.Onies b B0 B
Cash with Custodian . . . . ... ... ... i
Investments
Deposit with Federal Government
Receivables:
VTS o g-Slamoscra B d, D BichaRrty DRats kit o M- - o
Intergovernmental . . . . ... .. .. ... ... e
Premiums and Assessments. . . . .. .. ... . e
OGETEY DG 6608 08 brgup 00 61040 008 d 0 0 pio o 4 G'aoNs oif -0 I
Ot S =S . LT | = Craars st e
Due from Other Funds. . . .. . . . . i i it i it i it e e
U & 64 0 B0 B OB G & ows. b 6 IMBE G5 O B0 0 G G0 0.0 0
Deposit with Deferred Compensation Plan . .
Restricted Assets:
Cash Equity with Treasurer . . . . ... .. ... ... .
Cashwith Custodlan . . . .. ........ ... .. . . oo,
(OIS0 © o6 b6 0 b art ano OO Boo oo B G o 010 ore0r o oo oo

Amount Available in:
Debt Service Fund . . .. ....... ... . i
Capital Projects Fund. . . . . ... ..... ... ...
Amount to be Provided for the Retirement
of General Long-Term Qbligations . . . . .. ................

TOTAL ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS . . .. ........ ...

LIABILITIES, FUND EQUITY AND OTHER CREDITS
Liabiltties:

Accounts Payable. . . . . ... ... ... .. ..t

Medicald Claims Payable . ... .......... ... iiiennn

Accrued Liabilities. . . . . .. .. ... .. .. e

Intergovernmental Payable. . . . ... ... ............ . ......

DuetoOther Funds . . . ... ... .. .. iiinennenn

Deferred Revenues . . . . . .. ............. R R

Workers' Compensation Benefits Payable. . . . .. ..............

Refund and Other Liabilities. . . . . ... ............c.c......

Liability for Deferred Compensatlon . ... ...................

Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets. . . . ... .............

General Obligation Bonds . . . . .. . ... ... ¢ uuiiniennnenenn

Revenue Bonds and Notes . . . .. . ... .......uuiiueieneens

Special QObligation Bonds

Ceortificates of Participation . . ... ... ..........ccvvveunen.

Other General Long-Term Obligations . . . . .. ................

Total Liabllities. . . . . . . .o .o e
Fund Equity and Other Credits:

Investment in General Fixed Assels . . . . ... .. .. .......cv...

Contributed Capital . . . . . ... . .. e e

Net Unrealized Gains on Investments . . . ... ................

Retained Earnings:

Reserved . . . . .. ... ... v i
Unreserved (Deficlts) . . . . . .. ... ... it innan
Fund Balances:
Reserved for:
Debt Service . . .. ............... ..
Encumbrances . . . . . . .. . e e

Noncurrent Portion of Loans Receivable. . . . . . . . ...........

Pension and Health Care Benefits . . . .. ... . ....

Restricted Fund Balances . . . ... ... .

Other . ... ..o v i
Unreserved/Designated. . . . . . .. ... ..........cvu....
Unreserved/Undesignated (Deficits). .

Total Fund Equlty (Deficits)

and Other Credits. . . . . . ile o o N SR
TOTAL LIABILITIES, FUND EQUITY
AND OTHER CREDITS . . . . ... . .. .... ... ........

The notes to the financlal statements are an integral part of this statement.
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GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL
GENERAL REVENUE SERVICE PROJECTS
$ 497,836 $ 1,101,004 $ 127,140 § 367,659

—_— 13,370 — =

2,437 4,707 4,946 640

242 87,262 436,998 80,319

712,645 204,740 o —

368,200 210,899 — =

1,723 296,849 = 19,319

6,222 18,358 9,228 1,109

5,670 15,545 436 1,746

5,565 34,848 — =

1,865 3,581 —_ —

$ 1,602,405 $ 1,991,163 § 576,748 $§ 470,792
$ 64,081 $ 189,056 § - § 46,112
505,691 _— == —_—

63,071 46,253 1,127 27

154,212 326,287 = 7,952

27,912 9,727 — 2,330

868 36,715 664 —

360,370 94,607 3,099 ==
1,176,205 702,645 3,890 56,421

— —_— 573,858 5,690

196,587 1,480,465 = 457,817

1,619 207,316 —— 18,972

28,733 40,667 —_— 62,312

199,261 (439,930) — (130,420)
426,200 1,288,518 573,858 414,371

$ 1,602,405 $ 1,991,163 § 578,748 $ 470,792




PROPRIETARY FIDUCIARY
FUND TYPES FUND TYPE ACCOUNT GROUPS
TOTAL TOTAL
GENERAL GENERAL PRIMARY REPORTING
INTERNAL TRUST AND FIXED LONG-TERM GOVERNMENT COMPONENT ENTITY

ENTERPRISE SERVICE AGENCY ASSETS OBLIGATIONS (memorandum only) UNITS (memorandum only)
$ 91,537 § 30274 § 186,509 $ — "Wl - 2,401,959 § 112 § 2,402,071
— e — = — 13,370 2,550 15,920
4,204 219 94,164 — = 111,317 158,407 269,724
9,766,058 1,825 61,073,958 — e 71,446,662 1,698,626 73,145,268
= — 779,593 — = 779,593 — 779,593
= = 216,399 — e 1,133,784 — 1,133,784
— 1,328 616 — — 581,043 45,032 626,075
2,299,821 — — == = 2,299,821 = 2,299,821
— — 35,190 — = 353,081 1,174,878 1,527,959
168,684 53,223 28,885 = — 285,709 259,409 545,118
104 35,963 3,143 — — 62,607 393,526 456,133
23,443 14,923 — — — 78,779 45,480 124,259
C— — 442,827 = = 442,827 832 443,659
20,330 = — = = 20,330 — 20,330
652 771 — = — 1,423 156,180 159,603
— 22,632 L — — 22,632 447,142 469,774
1,195,286 == — — — 1,195,286 = 1,195,286
10,626 = — — — 10,626 — 10,626
448,381 127,607 2,541 2,719,199 = 3,297,728 6,193,980 9,491,708
(117,522) (64,589) (40) — — (182,151) (5,021) (187,172)
107,373 465 4 = — 113,288 63,291 176,579
= - 316,230 — = 316,230 = 316,230
— — — = 573,858 573,858 — 573,858
—3 — — = 5,690 5,690 — 5,690
— L= — — 5,007,679 5,007,679 — 5,007,679
$ 14,018,977 $ 224641 § 63,180,019 $ 2,719,199 $ 5,587,227 $ 90,373,171 $ 10,636,424 $ 101,009,595
$ 30628 $ 12174 § . .184 § — § - § 342,435 $§ 152,446 $ 494,881
— — t— — —— 505,691 = 505,691
7.708 34,171 267 = S 152,624 462,767 615,391
394 5110 3,295,983 — -_ 3,789,938 = 3,789,938
1,564 1,144 29,000 — — 71,697 393,526 465,223
385,661 1,201 — — — 425,109 123,931 549,040
13,758,684 — = — =3 13,758,684 3 13,758,684
1,020,989 — 58,211,150 — = 59,690,215 75,678 59,765,893
— — 444,515 o= = 444,515 832 445,347
1,184,737 500 == = = 1,185,237 == 1,185,237
= = = — 837,417 837,417 T 837,417
2 49,891 = =— 110,320 160,211 1,801,748 1,961,959
= — = — 3,821,014 3,821,014 C— 3,821,014
— 6514 o= == 14,265 20,779 22,640 43,419
— — o - 804,211 804,211 — 804,211
16,390,585 110,705 61,981,099 — 5,587,227 86,009,777 3,033,568 89,043,345
= — = 2,719,199 F— 2,719,199 5,453,049 8,172,248
e 4,843 . o 3 4,843 108 4,951
845,032 . — = — 845,032 e 845,032
115,484 > -_ - b 115,484 - 115,484
(3,332,124) 109,093 = e — (3,223,031) 452,397 (2,770,634)
— e — e — 579,548 — 579,548
e o o = - 2,134,869 - 2,134,869
—_ — e o e 227,907 -_ 227,907
- e 263,973 e - 263,973 - 263,973
- - S — -_ e 1,099,296 1,099,296
—_ -_ e e - 131,712 - 131,712
- e - S - . 586,881 586,881
— _ 934,947 - -_ 563,858 11,125 574,983
(2,371,608) 113,936 1,198,920 2,719,199 = 4,363,394 7,602,856 11,966,250
$ 14,018,977 $ 2246841 § 63,180,019 $ 2,719,199 $ 5,587,227 $ 90,373,171 § 10,636,424 $ 101,009,595
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STATE OF OHIO

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCES

ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES AND EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

(amounts expressed in thousands)

REVENUES:
INCOME TAXES . . o v v v o e oo i
SaleS TAXES . .« « v v v v e e e
Corporate and Public Utility Taxes . . . . ............
Motor Vehicle Fuel Taxes . . . . .« .o v v v oo
Unemployment Taxes . . . . . .« c o v v v vv o ov o
Other TAXES . « v v v v e oo et e e e e et et ee e
Licenses, Permits and Fees . . . . ... ... ... .. ... ..
Sales, Services and Charges . . . . .. .. ... ..o
Federal Government. . . . . . . o o oo v v v v i et

EXPENDITURES:
CURRENT:
Primary, Secondary and Other Education . . . .........
Higher Education Support. . . . ... .. ..ot
Public Assistance and Medicaid . . . . . ... ... ... ....
Health and Human Services . . . . . . . .« c oo v v v oo v
Justice and Public Protection . . .. ... ......c......
Environmental Protection and Natural Resources . . . . .. ..
Transportation. . . . . . . . oo
General Government. . . . . .« .« o i e
Community and Economic Development . . . . .. .......

INTERGOVERNMENTAL . . . . . . . . .« o oot iieee e
CAPITAL OUTLAY . . . . . o o ot e e et e e e e ee e
DEBT SERVICE. . . . . .« o i i v it i et e e oo oo

TOTAL EXPENDITURES . . . . . . . . o« ottt ov oo

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES . . . . . . . i v it e i ot oo oo e

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Bond and Cerificates of Participation Proceeds . . . ... ..
Refunding Bond Proceeds . . . ... ...............
Payment to Refunded Bond Escrow Agents. . . ........
Operating Transfers-in. . . . .. ... ..o
Operating Transfers-out . . . . . . ... ..o
Operating Transfers to Component Units. . . . .. .......

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES). . . ... .. ..
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND OTHER

FINANCING USES . . . . . . .« o i i e it i i iee e e
FUND BALANCES, JULY 1 (as restated) . . . . . . .. ... ... ..

INCREASE (DECREASE) FOR CHANGES IN INVENTORIES . . . . .

FUND BALANCES, JUNE 30. . ................

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

SPECIAL DEBT
GENERAL REVENUE SERVICE
$ 4270124 $ 462,123 § —
3,810,631 190,767 —
1,419,293 81,182 -
- 1,143,051 46,133
712,400 37,720 —
80,629 498,585 44,766
32,082 25,749 —
3,276,727 3,099,097 488
189,935 405,475 26,897
13,791,821 5,943,749 118,284
3,167,196 1,330,372 -
220,792 95,897 -
5,983,923 790,255 -
780,154 1,074,561 —
770,081 290,697 —
77,838 145,466 —
29,849 1,263,500 -
228,949 106,521 -
69,737 214272 -
741,099 1,242,209 —
5,524 68,632 —
2 — 681,030
12,075,144 6,622,382 681,030
1,716,677 (678,633) (562,746)
— - 1,486
— — 271,605
— - (277,526)
89,228 1,400,123 586,431
(554,393) (764,161) (31,163)
(1,154,002) — —
(1,619,167) 635,962 550,833
97,510 (42,671) (11,913)
327,261 1,333,283 585,771
1,429 (2,094) —
$ 426200 $ 1288518 § 573,858




FIDUCIARY
FUND TYPE

CAPITAL
PROJECTS

EXPENDABLE
TRUST

TOTAL
(memorandum
only)

27,053

1,405,997

64,001

$ 4732247
4,001,398
1,500,475
1,189,184
1,405,997
750,120
623,980

57,831
6,376,312
713,361

27,053

1,469,998

21,350,905

N

e R N o 2 I

665,307
175

1,304,

H
-

4,497,568
316,689
6,774,178
3,159,175
1,060,778
223,304
1,293,349
335,470
264,061

1,983,308
739,463
661,207

665,534

1,304,460

21,348,550

(638,481)

165,538

2,355

750,958

231,151
(226,596)

752,444
271,605
(277,526)
2,306,933
(1,576,313)
(1,154,002)

755,513

323,141

117,032
297,339

165,538
769,409

325,496
3,313,063
(665)

$ 414,371

$ 934047

$ 3637894
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STATE OF OHIO

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS)
GENERAL, SPECIAL REVENUE AND DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

(amounts expressed in thousands)

REVENUES:
INCOME TAXES . . v o oo v e e e
S RloGRIaxes it b P R e B
Corporate and Public Utility TAXES . . o o v o e
Motor Vehicle Fuel Taxes . . .. ... ... ... "
Other TAXES . .+ v o e o o e oo m e s
Licenses, Permits and Fees . . . .. .. ...
Sales, Services and Charges . . . ... ... - "~
Federal Government. . . . . . . .« o« oo e e

BUDGETARY EXPENDITURES:
CURRENT:
Primary, Secondary and Other Education . . .. ... ..
Higher Education SUpport. . . . . ...... .«
Public Assistance and Medicaid . . . . . .. .. ..o
Health and Human Services . . . . . .. .. ..
Justice and Public Protection . . . . . ... ...
Environmental Protection and Natural Resources . . . . . .
Transportation. . . . . .« oo oo
General Government. . . . . . . .. e
Community and Economic Development . . . . ... ...
INTERGOVERNMENTAL . . . . . . .« oo o mvmmm e
CAPITAL OUTLAY . . . . .« o oo e
DEBT SERVICE. . . . . . . . . o« o v oo v o

TOTAL BUDGETARY EXPENDITURES . . . . . . . .- - -

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) BUDGETARY EXPENDITURES . .. .. ... ..

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Bond Proceeds. . . . v oo oc e
Operating Transfers-in. . . . .« .. «cocooe s e
Operating Transfers-out . . . . .. ...«
Encumbrance Reversions . . . . ...« ..o

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) . . . . .. ..

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES OVER (UNDER) BUDGETARY EXPENDITURES
AND OTHER FINANCING USES. . . . . . - .« c«coovme o

UNRESERVED, UNDESIGNATED BUDGETARY FUND BALANCES
(DEFICITS), JULY 1 . . . . o oo

UNRESERVED, UNDESIGNATED BUDGETARY FUND BALANCES
(DEFICITS), JUNE 30 . « . . . . .o vooeemme o

GENERAL FUND

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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VARIANCE

FAVORABLE
BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)
§ 4176500 § 4226587 § 50,087
3,819,200 3,773,703 (45,497)
1,439,000 1,416,721 (22,279)
700,900 707,263 6,363
89,208 87,611 (1,597)
46,037 46,389 352
3,228,667 3,286,378 57,711
303,374 300,985 (2,389)
13,802,886 13,845,637 42,751
3,190,386 3,187,839 2,547
1,379,241 1,376,400 2,841
6,056,660 5,957,100 99,580
826,063 810,035 16,028
808,554 793,569 14,985
95,869 92,146 3,723
32,571 32,566 5
342,736 315,119 27,617
86,994 86,321 673
772,816 741,845 30,971
21,611 1,664 19,947
615,751 540,284 75,467
14,229,272 13,934,888 294,384
(426,386) (89,251) 337,135
81,931 101,093 19,162
(17,730) (25,528) (7.798)
— 36,049 36,049
64,201 111,614 47,413
(362,185) 22,363 384,548
160,428 160,428 —
s (201757 §__ 182791 § _ 364548



SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

il IR ARt e

VARIANCE

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

—————————— e e e ——
VARIANCE

FAVORABLE FAVORABLE

BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFA VORABLE) BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFA VORABLE)
§ 495076 § 495076 § = e -  § =TS -
197,038 197,038 — - — =
85,120 85,120 — - - -
1,128,071 1,128,071 - 46,134 46,134 -
37,724 37,724 - - - —
657,637 657,637 — 44,784 44,784 -
17,229 17,229 — — — -
3,302,677 3,302,677 — — — -
508,796 508,796 — 75,168 75,168 —
6,429,368 6,429,368 — 166,086 166,086 —
1,380,366 1,373,778 6,588 - - —
30,146 28,859 1,287 — — -
1,321,662 1,221,122 100,540 — — —
1,199,332 1,095,456 103,876 - - -
341,061 299,893 41,168 - — —
182,837 152,023 30,814 — — —
1,763,519 1,447,660 315,859 - — —
122,922 108,033 14,889 - — —
418,937 348,979 69,958 - — —
1,581,786 1,449,055 132,731 - - -
213,023 65,374 147,649 - - -

10,100 5,000 5,100 186,945 173,214 13,731

8,565,691 7,595,232 970,459 186,945 173,214 13,731

(2,136,323) (1,165,864) 970,459 (20,859) (7,128) 13,731
— — — 805 805 —
1,363,674 1,363,674 — 10,462 10,462 —
(720,169) (720,169) — (10,462) (10,462) —
166,330 166,330 — — — —
809,835 809,835 — 805 805 —

$ (1,326,488 (356,029) § 970459 § (20,054) (6323 § 13,731

(172,926) 133,462
$ (528,955 $ 127,139
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STATE OF OHIO

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES

IN RETAINED EARNINGS/FUND BALANCES
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES AND PENSION TRUST FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

(amounts expressed in thousands)

PROPRIETARY FIDUCIARY
FUND TYPES FUND TYPE
INTERNAL PENSION
ENTERPRISE SERVICE TRUST
OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for Sales and Services. . . . . ... .......... $ 2330579 § 247,864 & =
Premium and Assessment Income . ... ............ 2,301,070 — —
Investment Income. . . . ... . ... ... 1,300,647 — 19,391
Employer Contributions . . . . .. .. ....... . ... ... — = 12,312
Employee Contributions . . . . . . .. ... ..... ....... = = 5,268
Otherigr =1 A48 PRI SN se e T 1 L L T, 45,383 7,232 130
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES. . . . . . . . ... ... ... 5,977,679 255,096 37,101
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Costs of Sales and Services. . . . ... ... .......... 216,571 102,882 =
Administration. . . . . . . . o v i e e e e e 199,406 114,285 937
Bonuses and Commissions. . . . . . . . .« v i it e 119,457 — =
PriZesiel N . B A e . Nk L Lo 1,075,877 == —
Benefits and Claims . . . . . . . . . . . vt 3,171,890 —> 11,674
Depreciation S 8w el o L e 18,802 15,833 16
Other. .. T T e . 167,970 11,941 =
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES . . . . . . .. . ... .. .... 4,969,973 244,941 12,627
OPERATING INCOME . . .. . .. .. . uuueeuneno. 1,007,706 10,155 24,474
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Investment Income. . . . . . . . .. e ) 1,220 =
Interest Expense . . . . . .. ... ...t = (5,107) o
Federal Grants . . . . . . . . . . i i i it e = — -
Other R AR R s . -t .t T 114 (706) —
TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES). . . . . . . . 114 (4,593) Ty
INCOME BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS . .. ....... ... 1,007,820 5,562 24,474
OPERATING TRANSFERS:
Operating Transfers-in. . . . ... .. ............... ) 35,035 g
Operating Transfers-out. . . ... .. ... ............ (735,054) (30,353) —
TOTAL OPERATING TRANSFERS . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... (735,054) 4,682 o
NET INCOME BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEM. . . . ... ... .. 272,766 10,244 24,474
EXTRAORDINARY ITEM - LOSS ON EXTINGUISHMENT OF DEBT . — — —
NET INCOME (LOSS) . . . . . o oo i e e e e e e e 272,766 10,244 24,474
RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICITS)/
FUND BALANCES, JULY 1 (as restated) . . . .. ... ... .. (3,489,406) 98,849 239,499
RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICITS)/
FUND BALANCES, JUNE 30 . . .. .......... $ (32166400 $ 109,093 § 263,973

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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TOTAL

TOTAL

PRIMARY PROPRIETARY REPORTING
GOVERNMENT __FUND TYPES _ ENTITY
(memorandum COMPONENT (memorandum

only) UNITS only)
$§ 2578443 $ 77,711 $ 2656154
2,301,070 = 2,301,070
1,320,038 15,205 1,335,243
12,312 — 12,312
5,268 — 5,268
52,745 655 53,400
6,269,876 93,571 6,363,447
319,453 62,946 382,399
314,628 338 314,966
119,457 — 119,457
1,075,877 - 1,075,877
3,183,564 — 3,183,564
34,651 449 35,100
179,911 4,370 184,281
5,227,541 68,103 5,295,644
1,042,335 25,468 1,067,803
1,220 203 1,423
(5,107) (196) (5,303)
= 32,165 32,165
(592) 4 (588)
(4,479) 32,176 27,697
1,037,856 57,644 1,095,500
35,035 —5 35,035
(765,407) “— (765,407)
(730,372) — (730,372)
307,484 57,644 365,128
— (80,187) (80,187)
307,484 (22,543) 284,941
(3,151,058) 474,940 (2,676,118)
$ (28435740 $ 452,397 $_(2,391,177)
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STATE OF OHIO

COLLEGE AND UNIVERSITY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

(amounts expressed in thousands)

REVENUES AND OTHER ADDITIONS :
Unrestricted Current Fund Revenues. |,
Local Appropriations-Restricted . . . 0 B0 BN RE
Federal Grants and Contracts-Restricted . . . . ».

Local Grants and Contracts-Restricted . . . . . 5 bl o
Private Gifts, Grants, and Contracts-Restricled . . . . Y.

Endowment Incorne-Restricted. . . .
Investment Income-Restricted e g

Interest on Loans Receivable . . . .
Investment in Plant-Additions . . . .

Realized Gain on Investments-Restricted (net) ... ..

Other .
TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER ADDITIONS . .. . . .

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER DEDUCTIONS :

Educational and General Expenditures. .. ... . . .. . T

Auxiliary Enterprises Expenditures . . . .. .
Hospital Expenditures. .. . .. .. I T R
Indirect Costs Recovered . 00 i g B .

Grant Refunds and Adjustments . . . . .

Loan Cancellations and Write-offs . |
Administrative and Collection Costs . . .

Expended for Plant Facilties . . i o b
Retirement of Indebtedness . b o TOE L o

Interest on Indebtedness. . - R
Investment in Plant-Deductions .

Other
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER DEDUCTIONS . .

TRANSFERS:

Operating Transfers from Primary Government. . . . . . .
NET INCREASE FOR THE YEAR T B

FUND BALANCE AND OTHER CREDITS, JULY 1 (as restated). .

FUND BALANCE AND OTHER CREDITS, JUNE 30. . . . ..

The notes to the finan

cial statements are an integral part of this statement.

TOTAL
COMPONENT
UNITS

$ 2581733
12,392
400,755
3,350
218,876
22,924
22,622
32,636
4,123
445,540
55536

3,800,487

2,883,470
425,297
726,120

64,082
1271
1,887
1,418

211,407

41,782

38,985

75,799

20,569

4,492,087

1,154,002
462,402

6,687,949

$__ 7,150,351
_—



STATE OF OHIO

COLLEGE AND UNIVERSITY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF CURRENT FUNDS REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND OTHER CHANGES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

(amounts expressed in thousands)

REVENUES :
Tuition, Fees, and Other Student Charges
Local Appropriations . . . .. S .
Federal Grants and Contracls
Local Grants and Contracts .

Private Gifts, Grants, and Contracts . ... .. .. ... ...

Endowment Incomne .
Sales and Services . o oo o
Temporary Investment Inoome -
Other Sources. . .. .

TOTAL REVENUES .

EXPENDITURES AND MANDATORY TRANSFERS :
EDUCATIONAL AND GENERAL :

Instruction and Departmental Research . . .. .. ... ...

Separately Budgeted Research . . .. ... .. ...

PuincService......................:::::
Academic Support. . .. . .. ... . e e e e e

Student Services . .

Institutional Support.

Operation and Ma/ntenance of Plant

Scholarships and Fellowships . . . . .
TOTAL EDUCATIONAL AND GENERAL

AUXILIARYENTERPRISES.....................

HOSPITALS .
TOTAL EX PENDITURE S

MANDATORY TRANSFERS, NET 5

Principal and Interest. . . .. ... .. ... ... ..., ...

Renewals and Replacements .

Student Loan Matching Grants . . .. .. ... .. ... ..

OCther . . .. .
TOTAL MANDATORY THANSFERS NET

TOTAL
COMPONENT
UNITS

$ 1,099,948
42,397
394,180

5073

183,835

33,957
1,244,117
44,431

95,219

3,143,157

1,304,104
299,513
141,881
276,628
151,371
248,505
213,677
261,537

2,897,216

411,833
726,120
4,035,169

69,984
3,880
406
163

74,433

TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND MANDATORY TRANSFERS 4,709,602

OTHER TRANSFERS AND ADDITIONS (DEDUCTIONS) :

Operating Transfers from Primary Govemment. . . .. .. .

NONMANDATORY TRANSFERS, NET :
Capital Improvements
OCther .

ADDITIONS/(DE. DUCTIONS)

Excess of Restricted Receipts over Transfers to Revenue .
Indirect Costs Recovered .. ... .. .............
Cther . . .. ..

TOTAL OTHER TRANSFERS AND

ADDITIONS(DEDUCTIONS) . . .. .. ... .. ......

NET INCREASE IN FUND BALANCE. .. .. ... .. ... ...

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

1,151,776

(74,496)
(50,247)

85,489

(64,044)
(5,465)

1,043,013

$ 76,568

3
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STATE OF OHIO
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30, 1993
NOTE I SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accompanying financial statements of the State of Ohio present the financial position of the various
fund types and account groups, the results of operations of the various fund types, and the cash flows of
the proprietary funds. The financial statements are presented, as of June 30, 1993, and for the year then
ended, and have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as
applied to governments. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the standard-
setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles, which are
primarily set forth in the GASB's Codification of Governmental Accounti Financia ortin
Standards (GASB Codification). The State's significant accounting policies are described below.

A. Financial Reporting Entity

For financial reporting purposes, the State of Ohio's primary government includes all funds, account
groups, elected officials, departments and agencies, bureaus, boards, commissions, and authorities that
make up the State's legal entity. The State's reporting entity also is comprised of its component units,
legally separate organizations for which the State's elected officials are financially accountable.

Financial accountability is defined in GASB Statement No. 14, "The Financial Reporting Entity." The
criteria for determining financial accountability include the following considerations: 1.) appointment of
a voting majority of an organization's governing authority and the ability of the primary government to
either impose its will on that organization or the potential for the organization to provide specific
financial benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens on, the primary government, or 2.) an
organization is fiscally dependent on the primary government. Information for obtaining complete
financial statements for the State's component units is available from the Ohio Office of Budget and
Management.

1. Blended Component Units

The following legally separate organizations provide services entirely, or almost entirely to the State or
otherwise exclusively, or almost exclusively, benefit the State, and therefore, these organizations'
balances and transactions are reported as though they were part of the State's primary government using
the blending method.

Ohio Building Authority Ohio Public Facilities Commission State Highway Patrol Retirement System

2. Discretely Presented Component Units

The component units columns in the combined financial statements include the financial data of the
following organizations. They are reported in a separate discrete column that is labeled as "Component
Units" to emphasize these organizations' separateness from the State's primary government.

State-Assisted Higher Education Institutions

Bowling Green State University Shawnee State University Clark State Community College
Central State University University of Akron Columbus State Community College
Cleveland State University University of Cincinnati Edison State Community College
Kent State University University of Toledo Southern State Community College
Miami University Wright State University Washington State Community College
Ohio State University Youngstown State University Medical College of Ohio at Toledo
Ohio University
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Other Organizations
Ohio Water Development Authority State Parking Commission

3. Joint Ventures/Related Organizations

As discussed in more detail in NOTE 22, the State participates in several joint ventures and has related
organizations. The financial activities of these organizations are not included in the State's financial
statements.

4. Excluded Organizations

The following organizations have been determined not to be part of the reporting entity after applying
the criteria of GASB Statement No. 14:

Public Employees Retirement System

School Employees Retirement System

State Teachers Retirement System

Police and Firemen's Disability and Pension Fund

Ohio Public Employees Deferred Compensation Program (OPEDCP)

The retirement systems and OPEDCP are not included in the reporting entity because they are legally
separate, the voting majority of their governing boards are not appointed by the State, they are not
fiscally dependent on the State's primary government, and exclusion from the financial reporting entity
would not render the State of Ohio's financial statements incomplete or misleading.

The retirement systems' assets, which are held in the Treasurer of State's custody, are reported in the
agency funds. OPEDCP assets that represent State employee's participation in the deferred
compensation plan, as described in NOTE 17, are reported in the Deferred Compensation Agency Fund.
Other OPEDCP assets temporarily held in the Treasurer of State's custody are reported in the Other
Agency Fund along with the assets of other entities. -

B. Basis of Presentation — Fund Accounting

The State of Ohio uses funds and account groups to report on its financial position and results of its
operations. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and aid financial management
by segregating transactions related to certain government functions or activities.

A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. An account group is an
accounting entity designed to provide accountability for certain assets and liabilities that are not
recorded in the funds because they do not directly affect expendable available financial resources. Funds
reported for the primary govemment and its component units are classified into four categories:
governmental, proprietary, fiduciary, and college and university.
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1. Primary Government

In the primary government's financial statements, each category is divided into separate "fund types,"
which are described along with the two account groups, as follows:

Governmental Fuﬂd Types

General — The General Fund accounts for current financial resources traditionally associated with
government, which are not required legally or by sound financial management practices to be accounted
for in another fund.

Special Revenue — The special revenue funds account for specific revenues that are legally restricted to
expenditure for designated purposes.

Debt_Service — The debt service funds account for the accumulation of resources for the payment of
general long-term debt principal and interest.

Capital Projects — The capital projects funds account for the acquisition and construction of major
capital facilities and for major repairs and replacements other than those financed by proprietary funds
and trust funds.

Proprietary Fund Types

Enterprise — The enterprise funds account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner
similar to private business enterprises — where the State's intent is that the cost of providing goods or
services to the gencral public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user
charges; or where the State has decided that periodic determination of net income is appropriate for
accountability purposes. The Ohio Bureau of Workers' Compensation is included in the enterprise funds
for its fiscal year ended December 31, 1992.

Internal Service — The internal service funds account for the financing of goods or services provided by
a State department or agency to other State agencies and to other government units, on a cost-
reimbursement basis.

Fiduciary Fund Types

Trust funds account for assets held by the State in a trustee capacity. Trust funds included in the State's
General Purpose Financial Statements are expendable and pension trust. The State Highway Patrol
Retirement System is included as a pension trust fund for its fiscal year ended December 31, 1992.

Agency funds account for assets held by the State as an agent for individuals, private organizations,
other governments, and/or other funds. Assets of the Public Employees Retirement System and the
Police and Firemen's Disability and Pension Fund held by the Treasurer of State are included in the
agency funds for their fiscal years ended December 31, 1992.
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Account Groups

General Fixed Assets — The General Fixed Assets Account Group accounts for fixed assets acquired or
constructed for use by the State for general governmental purposes. All fixed assets are included except
those accounted for in the proprietary and trust funds.

General Long-Term Obligations — The General Long-Term Obligations Account Group accounts for
the State's unmatured general obligation bonds and other long-term obligations not required to be

accounted for in the proprietary and trust funds.

2. Component Units

Presentation of the underlying fund types of the individual component units reported in the discrete
column is available from each respective component unit's separately issued financial statements. The
Ohio Water Development Authority and the State Parking Commission are included in the component
unit funds for their fiscal years ended December 31, 1992.

A Statement of Current Funds Revenues, Expenditures and Other Changes is presented in the General
Purpose Financial Statements, in accordance with Section 2600.111 of the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board's Codification ernmental Accounting and Fij i ing. The Current
Funds, a college and university fund type, accounts for economic resources that are expendable for any
purpose in performing the primary objectives of the higher education institutions.

C. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its measurement
focus.

Governmental and expendable trust funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources
measurement focus. Under this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally
are presented on the balance sheet; increases (i.e., revenue and other financing sources) and decreases
(i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets are presented in these funds' operating
statements.

Proprietary and pension trust funds are accounted for using a flow of economic resources measurement
focus. Under this measurement focus, all assets and liabilities associated with the operations of these
funds are presented on the balance sheet; fund equity (i.e., net assets) is segregated on the balance sheet
into two components, contributed capital and retained earnings/fund balance. Increases (e.g., revenues)
and decreases (e.g., expenses) in net assets are presented in these funds' operating statements.

The modified accrual basis of accounting has been applied to all governmental, expendable trust, and
agency funds. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when
susceptible to accrual, that is, when they become both measurable and available. "Measurable" means
the amount of the transaction can be determined, and "available" means the amount is collectible within
the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period. The State
considers revenues as available if they are collected within 60 days after year-end.
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Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liabilities are incurred. Principal and interest on
general long-term debt are recorded as fund liabilities when due.

Significant revenue sources susceptible to accrual under the modified accrual basis of accounting follow:

Personal income taxes

Sales and use taxes

Motor vehicle fuel taxes
Unemployment taxes

Charges for goods and services

Licenses, permits, fees, and certain other miscellaneous revenues are not susceptible to accrual because
generally they are not measurable until received in cash. The "Other" revenue account is comprised of
refunds, reimbursements, recoveries, investment earnings, and other miscellaneous income. In the
capital projects funds, "Other" revenue primarily includes investment earnings.

Deferred revenue, as reported on the State's combined balance sheet, represents resources received
before the State has a legal claim to them, such as the receipt of federal grant monies prior to the
incurrence of qualifying expenditures. When the State has a legal claim to the resources, the revenue is
recognized. '

The accrual basis of accounting has been applied to the proprietary and pension trust funds. Under this
method, revenues are recorded when earned, and expenses are recorded when incurred.

College and university funds are also accounted for on the accrual basis of accounting, with the
following exceptions: 1.) depreciation expense related to fixed assets is not recorded, and 2.) revenues
and expenditures of an academic term encompassing more than one fiscal year are reported solely in the
fiscal year in which the program is predominantly conducted.

D. Budgetary Process

As required by the Ohio Revised Code, the Governor submits biennial operating and capital budgets to
the General Assembly. The particular budget, which includes those funds of the State subject to
appropriation pursuant to State law, is composed of all proposed expenditures for the State and of
estimated revenues and borrowings for a biennium.

The General Assembly enacts the budget through passage of specific departmental line-item
appropriations, the legal level of budgetary control. Line-item appropriations are established within
funds by program or major object of expenditure. The Governor may veto any item in an appropriation
bill, subject to legislative override.

Biennially, the Ohio General Assembly approves operating and capital appropriations. Operating
appropriations are provided in annual amounts while capital appropriations are provided in two-year
amounts. Because capital projects funds' appropriations are not made on an annual basis, budgetary
basis financial statements for these funds are not presented.



STATE OF OHIO
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30,1993
NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Transfers of appropriations between years of a biennium and budget revisions during a year, reflecting
program changes or intradepartmental transfers of an administrative nature, may be effected with certain
executive and legislative branch approval. Only the General Assembly, however, may transfer or
authorize the conditions under which appropriations may be transferred between departments.

All governmental funds are budgeted except the following activities within the fund types:

Special Revenue Fund: Debt Service Fund:
Certain activities within the Community Economic Development Bond Service
and Economic Development, Employment Transportation Certificate Retirement
Services, and Student Aid Commission Vietnam Conflict Compensation Bond Retirement
Special Revenue Funds, as discussed Ohio Public Facilities Commission
in NOTE 3 Ohio Building Authority
Salt Fork Bond Retirement
Capital Projects Fund: Enterprise Bond Retirement
Ohio Building Authority Expositions Commission Certificate Retirement
Panhandle Rail Line Project

For budgeted funds, the State's Central Accounting System controls expenditures by appropriation line-
item, so at no time can expenditures exceed appropriations, and financial-related legal compliance is
assured. A modified cash basis of accounting is used for budgetary purposes. Encumbrance accounting,
under which purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments for expenditures are recorded as a
reserve of the applicable appropriations, is employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in
the State's accounting system. Encumbrances outstanding in the General, special revenue, and capital
projects funds at fiscal year end are reported as reservations of fund balance for expenditure in
subsequent years. Operating encumbrances are generally canceled five months after fiscal year end
while capital encumbrances are automatically reappropriated. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at the
end of the biennium, for which they were appropriated. A more comprehensive accounting of activity
on the budgetary basis is provided in the separately published annual Ohio Budgetary Financial Repott,
which is available from the Ohio Office of Budget and Management upon request, and the "Detailed
Appropriation Summary by Fund," which is available for public inspection.

In the Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances — Budget and
Actual (Budgetary Basis), budgeted revenues for the General Fund represent periodically updated
revenue budgets. For other budgeted funds, the original budgeted revenues, as submitted by the
Governor, do not represent actual forecasts of revenues and are not amended to coincide with any
legislative changes to the original expenditure budget. Accordingly, budgeted revenues and other
financing sources and uses for budgeted funds other than the General Fund are reported at actual
amounts, since the State does not have updated, budgeted revenue and other financing sources and uses
amounts for use in the accompanying budgetary basis financial statements. In addition, budgetary
expenditures include cash disbursements against fiscal year 1993 appropriations and outstanding
encumbrances, as of June 30, 1993, that were committed during fiscal year 1993. Encumbrance
reversions represent lapses of prior years' appropriations.

None of the State's trust funds are legally required to adopt a budget. For budgeted proprietary funds,
the State is not legally required to report budgetary data and comparisons for such funds. Budgetary
data for discretely presented component units are not presented.
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Because the State budgets on a modified cash basis of accounting, which differs from GAAP, a
reconciliation of the differences between the GAAP-basis and the budgetary-basis of reporting is
presented in NOTE 3.

E. Cash Equity with Treasurer/Cash with Custodian

Cash equity with Treasurer is carried at cost, which approximates market. All cash deposited with the
Treasurer of State to the credit of appropriated funds, including the cash float, consists of pooled
investments primarily composed of demand deposits, and short-term investments. Cash with custodian
is comprised of amounts on deposit with financial institutions. Cash equity with Treasurer, cash on
hand, and cash with custodian, including the portion reported under "Restricted Assets," are considered
to be cash equivalents for purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows.

F. Investments

Investments include long-term investments that may be restricted by law or other legal instruments.
Investments are carried at cost or amortized cost (which does not exceed market) except those of the
Bureau of Workers' Compensation Enterprise Fund and Deferred Compensation Agency Fund, which
are reported at market. No investments are considered to be cash equivalents for purposes of the
Statement of Cash Flows. For the colleges and universities, investments received as gifts are reported at
the fair market or appraised value at the acquisition date.

G. Intergovernmental Revenues/Receivables

Intergovernmental revenues primarily represent resources from reimbursement-type grants received
from the federal government. Intergovernmental receivables and revenues are recorded when the related
grant expenditures/expenses are incurred.

H. Inventories

For governmental funds, the costs of material inventories acquired are recorded as expenditures when
purchased. At year end, physical counts are taken of significant inventories for the governmental fund
types and are generally reported on the balance sheet at moving-average cost. Proprietary and college
and university funds' inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market; principal inventory cost
methods applied include first-in, first-out, average cost, moving average, and retail.

I. Restricted Assets

Assets restricted for payment of deferred prize awards (Ohio Lotto) and tuition benefits are reported in
the enterprise funds for the Ohio Lottery Commission and the Ohio Tuition Trust Authority,
respectively.

Assets held by a trustee in connection with the State's certificate of participation financing arrangements
are classified in the internal service funds as restricted assets, since their use is limited by applicable
lease and trust agreements. (See NOTE 14).
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Additionally, covenants for the Ohio Building Authority's bonds require its pledged receipts also be held
and invested in a reserve account placed with a trustee financial institution. These restricted assets are
reported in the internal service funds.

Generally, restricted assets reported for the college and university funds are assets held in trust that are
legally restricted under bond covenants or other financing arrangements.

J. Fixed Assets

General Fixed Assets — General fixed assets are not capitalized in the funds used to acquire or construct
them. Instead, capital acquisition and construction are reflected as expenditures in governmental funds,
and the related assets are reported in the General Fixed Assets Account Group. All purchased fixed
assets are valued at cost where historical records are available and at estimated historical cost where no
historical records exist. Donated fixed assets are valued at their estimated fair market value at
acquisition date. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the asset value or
materially extend an asset's useful life are not capitalized. The costs of major improvements are
capitalized while interest costs associated with the acquisition of general fixed assets are not capitalized.

Public domain (infrastructure) general fixed assets consisting of among other assets, roads, bridges,
curbs and gutters, streets and sidewalks, drainage systems, and lighting systems are not capitalized, since
these assets are immovable and of value only to the government.

Assets in the General Fixed Assets Account Group are not depreciated.
Proprietary and Fiduciary Fund Fixed Assets — Fixed assets are stated at cost or, for donated assets, at

fair market value at acquisition date. Fixed assets, excluding land, are depreciated on the straight-line
method over the following estimated useful lives:

Buildings 20-45 years
Machinery and Equipment ~ 5-20 years
State Vehicles 5 years

Material interest is capitalized on proprietary fund fixed assets acquired through the issuance of debt.

College and University Fund Fixed Assets — All purchased fixed assets are valued at cost. Donated
fixed assets are valued at their estimated fair market value at acquisition date. Generally, public domain
(infrastructure) assets are not capitalized. Fixed assets of the colleges and universities are not
depreciated.

K. Sureties

Sureties include various assets placed by their owners in safekeeping with the Treasurer of State, as
required by applicable statutes.
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L. Long-Term Obligations

A long-term obligation is recognized as a liability of a governmental fund when due. Only that portion
expected to be financed from expendable available financial resources is reported as a liability of a
governmental fund. The remaining portion of such obligations is reported in the General Long-Term
Obligations Account Group. Included among these liabilities are the noncurrent portions of liabilities
resulting from debt issuances, certificate of participation financing arrangements, compensated absences,
judgments, settlements, and claims, contingencies, leases, and workers' compensation benefits. Long-
term liabilities expected to be financed from proprietary fund and college and university fund operations
are accounted for in those funds.

As discussed in NOTES 11 and 12, bonds issued by the Ohio Building Authority (OBA) to finance the
construction of State-related projects are reported as special obligation bonds in the General Long-Term
Obligations Account Group while OBA bonds issued to finance the construction of facilities leased to
local government are reported as revenue bonds in the internal service funds.

M. Compensated Absences

Employees of the State's primary government earn vacation leave, sick leave, and personal leave at
various rates within limits specified under collective bargaining agreements or under law. Generally,
employees accrue vacation leave at a rate of 3.1 hours every two weeks for the first five years of
employment, up to a maximum rate of 7.7 hours every two weeks after 20 years of employment.
Employees may accrue a maximum of three years vacation leave credit. At termination or retirement,
employees are paid at their full rate 100 percent of unused vacation leave, personal leave, and, in certain
cases, compensatory time and 50 percent of unused sick leave.

Such leave is liquidated in cash, under certain restrictions, either annually in December, or at the time of
termination from employment. For governmental funds, the noncurrent portion of the liability for
compensated absences is reported in the General Long-Term Obligations Account Group. For
proprietary and college and university funds, the liability for the compensated absences is reported as a
current accrued liability.

For the colleges and universities, vacation and sick leave earnings and liquidation policies vary by
institution.

In accordance with the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 43, "Accounting
for Compensated Absences," no liability is recorded for nonvesting accumulated rights to receive sick
pay benefits. However, a liability is recognized for that portion of accumulated sick leave benefits that
is estimated to be taken as "terminal leave" prior to retirement.

N. Reservations/Designations of Fund Equity

Reservations .
Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable for expenditure/expense or which are
legally restricted to a specific future use.
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Designated fund balances represent tentative plans for future use of financial resources.
O. Self-Insurance

In general, the State's primary government is self-insured for claims covered under its traditional health
care plan, workers' compensation, vehicle liability, public fidelity blanket bonds, property losses, and
tort liability. Estimates for significant incurred but not reported claims are included in accrued liabilities
and in the General Long-Term Obligations Account Group.

P. Interfund/Intra-Entity Transactions
The State of Ohio records the following types of transactions within its reporting entity:

Operating Transfers — Legally required transfers are reported when incurred as "Operating Transfers-
in" by the receiving fund and as "Operating Transfers-out" by the disbursing fund. Legally required
transfers between the primary government and its component units are reported as "Operating Transfers

from/to Primary Government" and "Operating Transfers from/to Component Units."

[ransfers of Expenditures (Reimbursement) — Reimbursements of expenditures made by one fund for
another are recorded as expenditures/expenses in the reimbursing fund and as a reduction of
expenditures/expenses in the reimbursed fund.

Resi ity T rs — Nonroutine or nonrecurring transfers between funds are reported as
additions to or deductions from fund equity.

Quasi-external Transactions — Charges or collections for services rendered by one fund to another are
recorded as revenues of the receiving fund and expenditures/expenses of the disbursing fund.

A summary of the interfund receivables and payables and interfund and intra-entity operating transfers,
as of June 30, 1993, is presented in NOTE 7.

Q. Reclassifications

Minor reclassifications are made as necessary to comply with current reporting practices.

R. Memorandum Only — Total Columns

Total columns on the general purpose financial statements are captioned, "Memorandum Only," to
indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns do not present
financial position, results of operations, or cash flows in conformity with GAAP. Neither are such data

comparable to a consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this
data.
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Certain restatements of fund equity balances, as of June 30, 1992, as discussed below, have been
reflected in the General Purpose Financial Statements.

For the General Fund, fund balance was reduced by $63.1 million to correct an error in the recording of
the intergovernmental payable balance related to local permissive sales tax collections.

For the Special Revenue Fund, the net $43.1 million reduction in fund balance was recorded to reflect a
$5.1 million correction, which increased the loans receivable balance reported in the Community and
Economic Development Special Revenue Fund, and a $48.2 million reduction due to changes in the
reporting entity, as discussed below.

For fiscal year 1993, the State of Ohio has elected to early implement the provisions of Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 14, "The Financial Reporting Entity."
Consequently, fund equity balances were restated to reflect the changes in the reporting entity as
summarized below:

o For the Special Revenue Fund, fund balance was reduced by approximately $500 thousand in
the Community and Economic Development Special Revenue Fund and by $22.1 million in the
Ohio Turnpike Commission Special Revenue Fund due to the exclusions of the Ohio Air
Quality Development Authority and Ohio Turnpike Commission, respectively, from the State of
Ohio's reporting entity. Fund balance was also reduced by $25.6 million to reflect the change in
the reporting of the Ohio Water Development Authority from the Community and Economic
Development Special Revenue Fund to a discretely presented component unit proprietary fund.

o For the Debt Service Fund and Capital Projects Fund, fund balances were reduced by $3.4
million and $1.6 million, respectively, to reflect the Ohio Turnpike Commission's exclusion
from the State of Ohio's reporting entity.

» For the Enterprise Fund, retained earnings was reduced by $29.7 million to reflect: 1.) the
change in the reporting of the State Parking Commission from an enterprise fund to a discretely
presented component unit proprietary fund, and 2.) the exclusion of the Petroleum Underground
Storage Tank Release Compensation Board from the State of Ohio's reporting entity.

o For the Internal Service Fund, retained earnings was reduced by $95.3 million, to reflect the
change in the reporting of the Water Pollution Control Loan Fund from an internal service fund
to its inclusion as part of the discretely presented Ohio Water Development Authority
component unit proprietary fund.

e Within the Component Unit Funds, the $474.9 million increase in retained earnings for the
proprietary funds was due to the inclusion of the State Parking Commission, which had been
reported in prior years in the Enterprise Fund, and the Ohio Water Development Authority, the
financial activities of which had been reported, in part, in the Special Revenue and Internal
Service funds in prior years. The $6.7 billion increase in fund balance for the college and
university funds is attributed to the first-time inclusion of these institutions in the State of Ohio's
financial statements.
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Restatements for these funds are summarized in the following table (in thousands).

June 30, 1992

Fund Balance/ July 1, 1992
Retained Earnings Fund Balance/
(Deficits) Increase/ Retained Earnings
as Previously (Decrease) (Deficits)
Reported for Restatement as Restated
Pri Government Fund
General FUNd................cooeeeeneeeeeciiaeireecvesesiseeennes $ 390,323 $ (63,062) $ 327,261
Special Revenue Funds:
Community and Economic Development..................... $ 376,844 $ (20,981) $ 355,863
Ohio Turnpike COMMISSION ........coocrerivrccrnviniinueinnenas 22,119 (22,119) —
Other Special Revenue Funds.... 977,420 — 977,420
V) coomomotoooocnocb iR e i po e e s $1,376,383 $ (43,100) $ 1,333,283
Debt Service Funds:
Ohio Turnpike Commission Bond Service $ 3,413 $ (3413 $ —
Other Debt Service Funds..........ccccceeverenenees 585,771 — 585,771
W] roormomatron tosoa R Pt A $ 589,184 $ (3.413) $ 585,771
Capital Projects Funds:
Ohio Turnpike Commission ..... $ 1,607 $ (1,607) $ —_
Other Capital Projects Funds... 297,339 — 297,339
U] oot P e eSO MO JUrtir ot $ 298,946 $ (1,607) $ 297,339
Enterprise Funds:
State Parking Commission ..........c.oecccevene $ 10497 $ (10,497) $ —
Petroleum Underground Storage Tank 19,241 (19,241) —
Other Enterprise Funds..........ccocconnvvenennne (3,489,406) — (3,489,406)
VL) conoitsctontrnod it O AT O $(3,459,668) $ (29,738) $(3,489,406)
Internal Service Funds:
Water Pollution Control Loan............cccoccveviennencnninens $ 95337 $ (95,337) $ -
Other Internal Service FUNAS.........cccoevevvcvenciiciiienennne 98,849 — 98,849
U oottt ottt r I $ 194,186 $ (95,337) $ 98,849
Compol Fun
Proprietary Funds:
Ohio Water Development Authority $ —_ $ 464,443 $ 464,443
State Parking Commission ................. — 10,497 10,497
Total ..o, occolitrebod o SR AN $ — $ 474,940 $ 474,940
College and University Funds:
Ohio State University.........cccccornerrecicnnmnininncnennns $ —_ $1,976,099 $ 1,976,099
University of Cincinnati..........ccccoovenninnicnneinns - 1,289,840 1,289,840
Ohio University.................. - 410,310 410,310
Miami University........ — 402,355 402,355
University of Akron ..........ccccecvee - 393,393 393,393
Bowling Green State University ............cocecvveecinninnnae — 310,746 310,746
Kent State University........cccccovmnviiinninnninnnnninns — 317,918 317,918
University of Toledo...........cccevvviiininninninininecnnncnnn, - 250,066 250,066
Cleveland State University ...... - 340,530 340,530
Youngstown State University...........ccccevvevriinincnncs - 232,601 232,601
Wright State University........c.ccoceocevenmeecerccnecinincnnns — 258,713 258,713
Central State University....... - 85,699 85,699
Shawnee State University ... — 44,375 44,375
Medical College of Ohio ..........cccceeeninnens — 224,532 224,532
Columbus State Community College.............coeemnenn. — 76,743 76,743
Clark State Community College...........ccococivvnninnnnnnn - 30,751 30,751
Edison State Community College.............c.ccoovvmvnrennns - 16,451 16,451
Southern State Community College.........c.ccooeevenvnenes -— 10,593 10,593
Washington State Community College ........................ — 16,234 16,234

Total ..o e $ —_ $6,687,949 $ 6,687,949
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STATE OF OHIO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,1993

NOTE 3 GAAP vs. BUDGETARY BASIS (Continued)

Reconciliation of GAAP Basis Fund Balances to Budgetary Basis Fund Balances

June 30, 1993
(in thousands)

Special Debt
General Revenue Service
Total Fund Balances - GAAP BasiS .........ccoeivevnnininnsninnecniernnenionens $ 426,200 $1,288,518 $573,858
Less: Unbudgeted Fund Balances..........ccccococvnniniiiiniininnnnnn == 131,991 * 445,021
Total Budgeted Fund Balances - GAAP Basis..........coccenierinnnnnnnnees 426,200 1,156,527 128,837
Less: Reserved Fund BalanCes.......ccoccveiemniirenicenennnncncnccnns 226,939 1,652,632 128,837
Unreserved/Undesignated Fund Balances - GAAP Basis................. 199,261 (496,105) —
BASIS DIFFERENCES
Revenue Accruals/Adjustments:
Taxes RECEIVADIE ..........coceeirremniiciiniieniiesrer s seseeeeresaessenee (712,645) (204,740) —
Intergovernmental Receivable ... (346,897) (196,822) —
Loans RECEIVADIE ........ccoouriireireneirteinniticiretieeesrnressssnensnneesss (104) (49,656) —
Other Receivables...........ccovverevrineieniennineesineresnes e (6,222) (12,276) —
Due from Other FUNAS .........ccccivveecininniniiniinnenesienesssnssessenans (5,670) (15,522) —
Deferred REVENUES..........coveeerereressieieniiiieeirsnsssrinssssessesensssesss 868 21,648 —
SUDLOAL.....cvereeereeiiierrerreerreeresssesseessessssssssssnssesnesssssessnassnas (1,070,670) (457,368) —
Expenditure Accruals/Adjustments:
Accounts Payable ... 64,081 149,442 —
Medicaid Claims Payable..........cccoviineniininiiii, 505,691 — -
Accrued Liabiliies ........ccoverevievneinnieniiieni e 63,071 41,063 —_
Intergovernmental Payable ...........ccovveeenmnniiiiinien 154,212 291,033 -
Due t0 Other FUNAS.........cocvecieeminrenieienisieiicenrmssesniensesscssnes 27,912 9,392 -
Refund and Other Liabilities...........ccvevvniininnnniininninncnennennes 360,370 90,613 —
SUBLORAL.......coeeeeeiinrereeee e eresteer ettt e et 1,175,337 581,543 —_
Other Adjustments:
Fund Balance Reclassifications:
From Unreserved (Budgetary Basis) to Reserved for:
DeEbt SEIVICE .....ovveeerrireeeree it resiasere e —_ — 127,139
Minority Contractors' Bonding Program................c.... —_ 2,654 -
Loan Commitments.......cccccerecrceicrniniveninrnnnineenensene — 3,091 —
Cash and Investments Held OQutside of State Treasury ............. (2,679) (14,401) —
O .o eeeeestss e e tresressesss e sessbssssesne st e s n et e saasp e snasnentssaesnis - (1) -
SUDBLOLAL.....ccveivieiri e reerreereesrcsessrsare s sr s e sn e eanas (2,679) (8,657) 127,139
Total Basis DIffErences ........vcvvvireeneinisreeiisiineinnnsnssesesinsressisseene 101,988 115,518 127,139
TIMING DIFFERENCES
ENCUMDIANCES .c.vveeeveeesreroreererseseessesssssssoneossssssasssnrensasnssessnnssesonns (118,458) (148,368) —
Unreserved/Undesignated Fund Balances (Deficits) —
BUdgetarny BasiS .........c.c.oerriirrinamsmnnee i $ 182,791 $ (528,955) $127,139

*This amount includes certain unbudgeted activities within the

Services, and Student Aid Commi

ssion Special Revenue Funds.

Community and Economic Development, Employment
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A. Legal Requirements

The deposit and investment policies of the Treasurer of State and the State Board of Deposit are
governed by the Uniform Depository Act, Chapter 135, Ohio Revised Code, which requires that monies
held by the State be maintained in one of the following three classifications:

Active Deposits — Those monies required to be kept in a cash or near-cash status to meet current
demands. Such monies must be maintained either as cash in the State's treasury or in any of the
following:

A commercial account that is payable or withdrawable, in whole or in part, on demand;
A negotiable order of withdrawal account;

A money market deposit account; or

A designated warrant clearance account.

Inactive Deposits — Those monies not required for use within the current two-year period of
designation of depositories. Inactive monies may be deposited or invested only in certificates of deposit
maturing not later than the end of the current period of designation of depositories.

Interim Deposits — Those monies not required for immediate use, but needed before the end of the
current period of designation of depositories. Interim deposits may be deposited or invested in the
following instruments:

* Bonds, notes, or other obligations of or guaranteed by the United States, or those for which the
faith of the United States is pledged for the payment of principal and interest;

» Bonds, notes, debentures, or other obligations or securities issued by any federal government
agency, or the Export-Import Bank of Washington;

* Repurchase agreements in the securities enumerated above;

* Interim deposits in the eligible institutions applying for interim monies;
e Bonds and other obligations of the State of Ohio;

*  The Treasurer of State's investment pool;

* Linked deposits, reduced-rate deposits at financial institutions that provide reduced-rate loans to
small businesses, as authorized under Section 135.63, Ohio Revised Code;

» Agricultural linked deposits, reduced-rate deposits at financial institutions placed on or before
June 30, 1987, that provide reduced-rate loans to farmers, as authorized under Section 135.74,
Ohio Revised Code;
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o Reverse repurchase agreements with any eligible financial institution that is a member of the
federal reserve system or federal home loan bank, or any recognized U.S. government securities
dealer;

o Securities lending agreements with any eligible financial institution that is a member of the
federal reserve system or federal home loan bank, or any recognized U.S. government securities
dealer;

o Commercial paper maturing in 180 days or less, rated in one of the two highest rating categories
by two nationally recognized rating agencies, and not exceeding five percent of the investment
portfolio; and

» Bankers' acceptances maturing in 270 days or less and not exceeding 10 percent of the
investment portfolio.

The primary government's deposits must be held in insured depositories approved by the State Board of
Deposit and must be fully collateralized.

In some cases, deposit and investment policies of certain individual funds and component units are
established by Ohio Revised Code provisions other than the Uniform Depository Act and by bond trust
agreements. In accordance with applicable statutory authority, the State Highway Patrol Pension Trust
Fund, the Workers' Compensation Enterprise Fund, the Retirement Systems Agency Fund, and the State-
assisted universities may also invest in common and preferred stocks, domestic and foreign
corporate/government bonds and notes, mortgage loans, limited partnerships, real estate, and/or other
investments. Short-term securities, which are reported for the retirement systems, principally consist of
U.S. government obligations and commercial paper.

B. Deposits
1. Primary Government

As of June 30, 1993 (or December 31, 1992, for those entities/funds identified in NOTE 1) the carrying
amount of deposits was (in thousands) $346,061, and the bank balance was $380,394. Of the bank
balance, $22,882 was fully insured or collateralized with securities held by the primary government or
its agent in the primary government's name, $345,455 was collateralized with securities held by the
pledging financial institution's trust department or its agent in the primary government's name, and
$12,057, although meeting legal collateralization requirements, was categorized as uninsured and
uncollateralized.

2. Component Units

As of June 30, 1993 (or December 31, 1992, for those component units identified in NOTE 1) the
carrying amount of deposits was (in thousands) $294,594, and the bank balance was $309,327. Of the
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bank balance, $119,267 was fully insured or collateralized with securities held by the respective
component units or their agents in the component unit's name, $50,641 was collateralized with securities
held by the pledging financial institution's trust department or its agent in the respective component
unit's name, and $139,419, although meeting legal collateralization requirements, was categorized as
uninsured and uncollateralized.

C. Investments

The State categorizes investments to give an indication of the level of credit risk associated with the
State's custodial arrangements at year end. Category 1 includes investments that are insured, registered,
or held by the State or its agent in the State
investments held by the counterparty's trust department or its agent in the State's name. Category 3
includes uninsured and unregistered investments held by the counterparty, its trust department, or its
agent, but not in the State's name.

Certain investments have not been categorized because the securities are not used as evidence of the
investment. These uncategorized investments include ownership in real estate, mutual funds, securities
under the securities lending program, and the deposits with the federal government and the deferred
compensation plan.

The following summaries identify the level of credit risk assumed by the primary government and its
component units and the total carrying amount and market value of investments, as of June 30, 1993 (or
December 31, 1992, for those entities/funds/component units identified in NOTE 1) (in thousands):

Primary Government

Carrying Amount Market
Category 1 Category 2 Category 3 Total Value
U.S. government and
agency obligations......................... $28,388,440 $4,079,480 $1,420,428 $33,888,348 $35,208,843
Municipal obligations..................... . 1,895 — — 1,895 2,180
Common and preferred stock.............. 15,139,488 2,091,463 - 17,230,951 20,117,248
Corporate bonds and notes............ .. 4,333,080 2,339,581 -_ 6,672,661 6,841,720
Repurchase agreements .................. 52,887 —_ 2,787 55,674 55,674
Commercial paper.................c......... 691,117 1,164,223 2,772 1,858,112 1,858,104
Bankers' acceptances.................... 80,021 —_ —_ 80,021 80,021
Canadian bonds............................. 836,088 - —_ 836,088 879,287
Short-term securities ....................._. 4,671,223 — —_ 4,671,223 4,686,341
Other investments ... 2,000 —_ - 2,000 2,000
Total...ccoovvmerenn $54,196,239 $9,674,747 $1,425,987 65,296,973 69,731,418
Realestate................ooooooovo 3,670,355 3,354,179
Mutual funds.......................o . 27,364 27,400
Limited partnerships.................... 84,572 89,687
Mortgage loans ............................ 607,668 656,577
Securities on loan contracts .......... .. 5,513,070 5,622,679
Deposit with federal
government ...................oocoenvien 779,593 779,593
Deposit with deferred
compensation plan ...................... 442,827 442,827
Total......ocoovevee $76,422,422 $80,704,360
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The Treasurer of State and the retirement systems participate in securities lending programs for
securities included in the "Cash Equity with Treasurer" account, the STAROhio program, and the
retirement systems' assets. Each lending program is administered by a custodial agent bank, whereby
certain securities are transferred to an independent broker/dealer (borrower) in exchange for collateral
equal to no less than 102 percent of the market value of the lent securities. The Treasurer and the
retirement systems have minimized their exposure to credit risk due to borrower default by requiring the
custodial agent bank to determine daily that collateral requirements are met. During fiscal year 1993,
the Treasurer and the retirement systems had not experienced any losses due to credit or market risk on
securities lending activity. Securities under loan are not required to be categorized according to their

level of credit risk.

JUNE 30, 1993

Component Units
Carrying Amount Market
Category 1 Category 2 Category 3 Total Value
U.S. government and
agency obligations..............c..c........ $450,586 $566,260 $ 81,653 $1,098,499 $1,129,406
Municipal obligations.......................... 737 - - 737 732
Common and preferred stock.............. i 98,095 230,922 18,661 347,678 466,799
Corporate bonds and notes....... 107,593 15,394 30,816 153,803 158,783
Repurchase agreements ........... - 5,419 167,351 172,770 172,770
Commercial paper.............co.on.. — 1,300 16,111 17,411 17,411
Canadianbonds............cccccoeeeeueeennnne 9,231 _— — 9,231 9,569
Other investments..........c.c.ccceveevennn 24,141 10,146 3,483 37,770 41,113
Total e ... . $690,383 $829,441 $318,075 1,837,899 1,996,583
Real estate...........ccccevvvnvnvievecvrnnnnes 19,196 39,319
Mutual funds..........cooceeviiiciiiniiceees 103,897 111,758
Limited partnerships..........c.ccceruvevienne 2,120 2,120
Mortgage loans ............cocoeeveeeecneenenne. 10,336 11,363
Deposit with deferred
compensation plan............cc.couc..... 832 832
Investment in Treasurer of State
Investment Pool (STAROAhiI0).......... 194,313 194,313
T Ot T $2,168,593 $2,356,288

The total carrying amount of deposits and investments, as of June 30, 1993, reported for the primary
The total carrying amount of deposits and

government and its component units is $78.9 billion.

investments categorized and/or disclosed in this note is $79.2 billion. A reconciliation of the difference

follows (in thousands):

Cash equity with Treasurer (unrestricted and restricted)...................
Cash with custodian (unrestricted and restricted)...................cun......
Investments...........ccccooeerrevevencrceer e

Deposit with federal government..............
Deposit with deferred compensation pla
Restricted Assets:

Carrying amount per combined balance sheet ...................ccucuueene..
Outstanding warrants and other open tems............ccccoevvveveieieinnnn.
Total Reporting Entity ..o

Deposits Investments Total
$ 72,952 $ 2,349,449 $ 2,422,401
379,143 50,184 429,327
4,854 73,140,434 73,145,288
- 779,593 779,593
- 443,659 443,659
- 469,774 469,774
- 1,195,286 1,195,286
456,949 78,428,379 78,885,328
183,706 162,636 346,342
$640,655 $78,591,015 $79,231,670
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Taxes receivable, as of June 30, 1993, consisted of the following (in thousands):

Special Trust and
General Revenue Agency Total
INCOME TAXES......cocccvrirerririerineecrirereeer et et se e s e s s eeen $333,942 $ 39,592 $ — $ 373,534
Sales Taxes 373,342 19,603 - 392,945
Motor Vehicle Fuel Taxes — 132,097 — 132,097
Unemployment Taxes - —_ 216,399 216,399
Other Taxes ..........ccevevverennas 5,361 13,448 — 18,809
$712,645 $204,740 $216,399 $1,133,784

As of June 30, 1993, refund liabilities related to income and corporation franchise taxes, totaling $395
million, were reported as "Refunds and Other Liabilities,” of which $358 million was recorded in the
General Fund and $37 million was recorded in the Special Revenue Fund.

NOTE 6 LOANS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
A. Loans Receivable
Loans receivable (net of uncollectible amounts) for the primary government and its component units, as

of June 30, 1993 (or December 31, 1992 for the Ohio Water Development Authority), consisted of the

following (in thousands):
Primary Government

Special Capital Trust and
General Revenue Projects Agency Total

Community and Economic Development:
Economic Development........................... $ — $135,200 $ - $ - $135,200
Minority Business Development .............. - 11,486 - - 11,486
Ohio Housing Finance Agency ................ - 33,836 - — 33,836
Ohio Farm Loans..............ooeueveennenen. i - 35 — - 35
Subtotal .........ccooveen. - 180,557 - — 180,557

Education:
Bankruptcy and Port Authority................ —_ 1,615 - - 1,615
Public School Building........................... - 63,649 - - 63,649
Vocational School Assistance................ - 7,138 - —_— 7,138
Vocational Education........................ 1,723 486 - —_ 2,209
Subtotal ....................... 1,723 72,888 — — 74,611
Student Loans........ccccoveverineriereinen, it - 43,257 - - 43,257
Natural Resources....................... 0 1 - 147 - — 147
Local Infrastructure Improvements .............. — — 19,319 — 19,319
Unclaimed Funds ..........c..ccocovviveviinncnne. - — - 35,190 35,190
LI | $1,723 $296,849 $19,319 $35,190 $353,081
Component Units
Ohio Water University Other
Development Ohio State of Component
Authority University Cincinnati Units Total

Sewage Treatment Facilities ...................... $ 903,280 $ - $ - $ - $ 903,280
Water Pollution Control...............couevioennnn. 123,596 — — - 123,596
Student and Other Loans ..............c............ - 45,382 26,234 76,386 148,002

Total s $1,026,876 $45,382 $26,234 $76,386 $1,174,878
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B. Other Receivables

Other receivables for the primary government and its component units, as of June 30, 1993 (or
December 31, 1992 for those entities/funds identified in NOTE 1), consisted of the following (in

thousands):
Primary Government
Trust
Special Debt Capital Internal and
Unrestricted: General Revenue Service Projects Enterprise Service Agency Total
Accounts Receivable.................... $1,231 $ 2,220 $ - $ — $147601 $ 1,626 $ —  $152,678
Interest Receivable....................... 4,991 7,309 9,228 1,109 165 76 2,583 25,461
Women, !nfants and Children
Program Rebate Receivable...... — 6,901 —_— - _ _ _ 6,901
Leases Receivable...........c........... — — _ — — 49,099 — 49,099
Receivables from
Lottery Sales Agents.................. —_ —_ — —_ 20,915 — —_ 20,915
Claims and
Settlements Receivable............. —_ —_ - — _ _ 26,041 26,041
Unemployment Surcharges
Receivable ..........ccccoveeririnnnnnns —_ 7 — —_ —_ _ _— 7
Miscellaneous Receivables .......... _ 1,921 — - 3 2,422 261 4,607
Tota! Unrestricted......... $6,222 $18,358 $9,228 $1,109 $168,684  $53,223 $28,885 $285,709
Restricted: Enterprise
Accounts Receivable.................... $ 1,392
Interest Receivable....................... 9,234
Tota! Restricted ............ $10,626
Component Units
Medical
Ohio University Bowling College Other
State of Green State of Component
Unrestricted: University  Cincinnati University Ohio Units Total
Accounts Receivable............ L e . . .1 = $89,412 $71,106 $ 837 §$17,489 $37,824 $216,668
Interest Receivable...........cccccenvriivimnnnniennn. - . | S 4,340 5,760 12,290 564 3,083 26,037
Miscellaneous Receivables ..... _ 242 6,049 — 10,413 16,704
Total Unrestricted $93,752 $77,108 $19,176  $18,053 $51,320 $259,409

The Ohio Building Authority has entered into long-term lease agreements for office space under direct
financing leases with local governments, which are charged a pro-rata share of the buildings' debt
service and operating costs based on square footage occupied. A schedule of future lease amounts due
the Ohio Building Authority Internal Service Fund, net of executory costs, is as follows (in thousands):

Lease
Year Ending June 30, Amounts Due
TOO0G ..o eeeeeeeeeeeeeetettieste s b vessse st e s nbabaaaee s rme e s sRa e SRR Ao e Ee e e e $ 8,879
1005 ....eeerieeeneistieseeesssotireseosessasnesbavaiesadssiastins soatbssssssanesntesarssonsisaessabetehrtsas 6,222
1O96....... issicsisiveisnes e e i reenas isbiEHE SRR T For smenane s S — s 6,223
1= 1 2O TSP PRI PRSP 6,218
D008 ..o cueveseeeseesrnreseeesnesssesnsenstesraraaesreeshraesnaesn s bs s e tAE SR e a b e e n e r e s bed s e R e s ns 6,220
BT 0= Ui (= RO OO OO SPOPPE PRSP 59,143
Total MiNIMUM aMOUNES QUE......c..eiurieerirereenreeericia i e st e esesse s et 92,905
Less: Amount representing interest............o.oooovoiiiiiini 43,806
Present value of minimum lease amounts due............cccoociievrninicenienn e — $49,099

51



STATE OF OHIO
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30, 1993
NOTE 7 INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES/OPERATING TRANSFERS

Interfund receivables and payables, as of June 30, 1993, and operating transfers among the primary
government's funds, for the year ended June 30, 1993, are summarized as follows (in thousands):

Due from Due to Operating Operating
Fund Type/Fund Other Funds Other Funds Transfers-in Transfers-out
General $§ 5670 $ 27,912 $ 89228 $ 554,393
Special Revenue:
Community and Economic Development................... 2,108 596 32,517 34,365
EdUCtioN ........covveniiececeec e 590 1,242 658,662 80
Highway Safety .............cooovvvrveiveirereereererreeeessreson 1,271 2,256 122,592 837
Highway Operating...............cocueervmivrirmveeveeeereesnnann 2,376 1,227 522,571 130,541
Revenue Distribution ..............c..ccocovviiirieeerienn, 8,881 91 587 586,066
Local Transportation !mprovements .......................... 128 164 53,724 —_—
Other Special Revenue Funds...............c..ccceouvunnn..... 191 4,151 9,470 12,272
Subtotal... ..o 15,545 9,727 1,400,123 764,161
Debt Service:
Economic Development Bond Service....................... — - 18,133 —_
Development Bond Retirement....................ccocoee...e.. - — 18,913 38
Loca! Infrastructure Improvements Bond Retirement. _ — 33,404 —
Ohio Public Facilities Commission —_ - 355,070 —
Ohio Building Authority .......................... —_ — 124,908 7,182
Enterprise Bond Retirement ............c.cccccocooveeunnnenn, — - 20,088 23,662
Other Debt Service FUnds.................ccocovveeuemeeennnnnn. 436 —_ 15,915 281
Subtotal........cccociririeiee e 436 - 586,431 31,163
Capital Projects:
Ohio Building AUthOTIty .........c.cceerveririreeeiireeenee. — — 5,197 225,954
Administrative Services Building improvements......... 54 9 58,565 —
Youth Services Building Improvements ..................... 33 58 42,263 —
Transportation Building Improvements ...................... 17 —_ 16,833 —_
Adult Correctional Building improvements.................. 89 301 98,381 —
Other Capital Praojects Funds................cccoeveeverennen. 1,563 1,962 9,912 642
SUBLOtal ... 1,746 2,330 231,151 226,596
Enterprise:
Liquor Control..........c.ceeeeiveineeeeereerereeeeeeeeeenenenas 7 40 —_ 76,646
Ohio Lottery Commission ............cccccceevveireveeernennannn. 97 1,536 —_— 658,408
Other Enterprise Funds................ccccvvvveeiniiecaennnnenen. —_— 8 —_— —_—
Subtotal.........ccocovne e 104 1,584 —_— 735,054
Internal Service:
Ohio Building AUthOIItY .......c.ccveveeeerceiiicececereenn. — — 28,241 30,128
Ohio Penal Industries................ 17,852 979 6,794 —_
Other Interna! Service Funds.... 18,111 165 —_ 225
Subtotal ... 35,963 1,144 35,035 30,353
Pension Trust: 1,372 —_— —_— —_
Agency: 1,771 29,000 — —_
Subtotal-Trust and Agency .............cccccveerveueeennen, 3,143 29,000 — —_
Tota! per Financia! Statements--Primary Government ... 62,607 71,697 2,341,968 2,341,720
Reconciliation for Timing Differences for Funds
with December 31, 1992 Year-Ends......ccc...cooeveenn.. 9,926 836 —_ 248
Reconciled Tota! for Primary Govemment.................... 72,533 72,533 $2,341,968 $2,341,968
Component Units:
Ohio State University...........ccoceevvevieriiiriceerenene, 283,453 283,453
University of Cincinnati.............ccccovievviecuieccneene. 81,038 81,038
Other Component Unit Funds..............cccocovvvrvevennnnnn, 29,035 29,035
Total per Financial Statements--Component Units ........ 393,526 393,526

Total Reporting Entity .............c...ccovvevvevreennnn.n. $466,059 $466,059
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Operating transfers between the primary government and its component units, for the year ended June

30, 1993, are summarized as follows (in thousands):

Primary Government:
General Fund...............

Component Units:
Ohio State University ..
University of Cincinnati

.............................

............................

Operating
Transfers
from Primary
Government

Operating
Transfers
to Component
Units

Ohio University
Miami University

University of Akron...........cccoceceerenrecrnnnne.
Bowling Green State University ...............

Kent State University
University of Toledo

.................................

Cleveland State University

Wright State University

.............................

Other Component Units .............c.oueuu.....

NOTE 8 FIXED ASSETS

A. Primary Government

$ 319,174
145,522
96,585
55,694
75,877
62,210
82,107
68,243
57,889
63,866
126,835

$1,154,002

$1,154,002

$1,154,002

A summary of fixed assets by category, as of June 30, 1993 (or December 31, 1992, for those
entities/funds identified in NOTE 1), follows (in thousands):

General Total
Intemal Pension Fixed Primary

Enterprise Service Trust Assets Government

Land ... $ 22,348 $ = $ $ 147,658 $ 170,006
Buildings.....c.ccoveerieercreererrcecierenen 303,103 2,467 1,800,331 2,112,405
Land iImprovements..........c.cccevvurnnne. — 124,438 124,438
Machinery and Equipment................... 120,696 158,003 399,398
State Vehicles ..........ccceerreeeireeereninne 2,234 187,582 190,294
Construction-in-Progress .................... — — 301,187 301,187
Subtotal .........ccoeeereereceeeee 448,381 2,541 2,719,199 3,297,728
Less: Accumulated Depreciation........ 117,522 — 182,151
Total....c.ooocereeereereereeienens $330,859 $2,501 $2,719,199 $3,115,577

No projects were under construction, for the year ended June 30, 1993, that resulted in capitalized

interest for the proprietary and fiduciary fund types.
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Changes in general fixed assets for the year ended June 30, 1993 were as follows (in thousands):

Balance Deletions/ Balance
July 1, 1992 Additions Net Transfers June 30, 1993
Landrt. S50 o0 . $ 154,333 $ 5511 $ (12,186) $ 147,658
Buildings...........c.cooovvvvvei 1,802,225 9,992 (11,886) 1,800,331
Land improvements................... 115,467 609 8,362 124,438
Machinery and Equipment........... 176,563 16,923 (35,483) 158,003
State Vehicles ............................ 179,051 24,192 (15,661) 187,582
Construction-in-Progress ............ 213,133 335,474 (247,420) 301,187
Total Iy Sl $2,640,772 $392,701 $(314,274) $2,719,199

B. Component Units

A summary of fixed assets by cate
December 31, 1992, for those compo

gory for the State's component units, as of June 30, 1993 (or
nent units identified in NOTE 1), follows (in thousands):

University University
Ohio State of Ohio Miami of

University Cincinnati University University Akron
Bandhy, SR $ 27,884 $ 10,706 $ 8724 $ 2,143 $ 15,684
Buildings.............ccovvveeernnn, 927,871 464,798 226,855 245,805 207,975
Land Improvements.................... 108,158 16,172 46,074 21,480 24,223
Machinery and Equipment........... 432,177 427,838 78,412 56,268 74,872
Library Books and Publications... 85,046 64,014 33,637 22,658 34,030
State Vehicles...............o.............. 16,252 - 5,458 3,781 1,167
Construction-in-Progress ............ 129,003 82,544 6,793 14,786 30,827
Subtotal.........ccoouirvereeer 1,726,391 1,066,072 405,953 366,921 388,778
Less: Accumulated Depreciation — _ — — —
Total....coooereririene, $1,726,391 $1,066,072 $405,953 $366,921 $388,778

Bowling Kent Cleveland Other Total
Green State State State Component Component

University University University Units Units
Land ..o, $ 2824 $ 6,037 $ 36,347 $ 37279 $ 147,628
Buildings.............ccoouevveererinnn, 194,715 195,788 219,449 789,224 3,472,480
Land Improvements.................... 15,927 16,512 3,122 67,603 319,271
Machinery and Equipment........... 50,133 63,130 41,295 276,203 1,500,328
Library Books and Publications... 19,067 35,275 33,804 44,190 371,721
State Vehicles ............................ — 5,854 — 2,513 35,025
Construction-in-Progress ............ 18,835 5412 — 59,327 347,527
Subtotal ............couveereerrrrn, 301,501 328,008 334,017 1,276,339 6,193,980
Less: Accumulated Depreciation — —_ — 5,021 5,021
Total......cccovvveeenn, $301,501 $328,008 $334,017 $1,271,318 $6,188,959
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All part-time and full-time employees and elected officials of the State, including its component units,
are eligible to be covered by one of the following retirement plans:

Public Employees Retirement System (PERS)
State Teachers Retirement System (STRS)
State Highway Patrol Retirement System (SHPRS)

A. PERS
Pension Benefits

PERS is a cost-sharing, multiple-employer public employee retirement system.

Participants in PERS, who retire at age 60 with five or more years of service credit or at any age with 30
or more years of service credit, are eligible to receive annual retirement benefits. Persons may retire
with a reduced benefit as early as age 55 with 25 years of service. Retirement benefits vest after five
years of credited service. Law enforcement personnel can retire under the PERS plan at age 52 with 25
years of service credit or as early as age 48 under qualifying circumstances.

PERS benefit payments vary in amount depending on length of public service, final average salary, and
plan of payment selection. For non-law enforcement personnel, final salary is determined by taking the
average of the three highest years of earnable salary and multiplying by 2.1 percent for every year of
service up to 30 years and by 2.5 percent for every year of service exceeding 30 years. For law
enforcement officers, the benefit is calculated by multiplying 2.5 percent of final average salary by the
actual years of service for the first 20 years of service and 2.1 percent of final average salary for each
year of service over 20 years.

PERS also provides survivor and disability benefits. PERS benefits are established under Chapter 145,
Ohio Revised Code.

Employer and employee required contributions to PERS are established under the Ohio Revised Code
and are based on percentages of covered employees' gross salaries, which are calculated annually by the
retirément system's actuaries. Contribution rates for calendar year 1992 were as follows:

Contribution Rates — Calendar Year 1992

Employee Share Employer Share
Regular EmpIoYees...........ccocvvmveieininiinccenininensccineens 8.50% 13.31%
Law Enforcement Employees ...........cccoeoiniinecninnnae 9.00 16.00

For law enforcement employees, 10.81 percent of the employer rate is used to fund pension obligations.
For regular employees, 9.02 percent of the employer rate is used to fund pension obligations. The
difference between the total employer rate and the share used to fund pension obligations is the
percentage used to fund the PERS health care program.

For the primary government, the payroll for its employees covered under PERS, for the year ended
December 31, 1992, was $1.79 billion; total payroll for this period was $1.89 billion. For the State's
component units, covered and total payroll, for the year ended June 30, 1993, was $967.9 million and
$2.03 billion, respectively.
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The contribution requirement for the PERS pension obligation is summarized below (in thousands):

Actuarially Determined
and Actual Contributions

Employer Employee
Percent of Percent of
Dollar Active Member Dollar Active Member
Amount Payroll Amount Payroll

Primary Government:

(for the year ended December 31, 1992)

Regular Employees...........ccccevevveviecririnnennnn, $159,247 9.02% $150,066 8.50%

Law Enforcement Employees........................... 2,337 10.81 1,946 9.00

AR ] et e e T e AR T $161,584 $152,012

Component Units:

(for the year ended June 30, 1993).................. $ 87,235 9.02 $ 82,118 8.50

The "pension benefit obligation" is a standardized disclosure measure of the present value of pension
benefits, adjusted for the effects of projected salary increases and any step-rate benefits, estimated to be
payable in the future as a result of employee service to date. The measure, which is the actuarial present
value of credited projected benefits, is intended to assist financial statement users in assessing a pension
plan's funding status on a going-concern basis and progress made in accumulating sufficient assets to
pay benefits when due and in making comparisons among public employee retirement systems and
employers. The PERS does not make a separate measurement of assets and pension benefit obligation
for individual employers.

Therefore, the pension benefit obligation determined through the most recent actuarial valuation, the net
assets available for benefits, and the unfunded pension benefit obligation for PERS, as a whole, are
presented below (in thousands):

PERS,
as of December 31, 1991
Pension benefit obligation.....................ccooeeevivireeeeenenene. $19,801,100
Net assets available for benefits (valued at cost).............. 18,501,200
Unfunded pension benefit obligation* ....................o.......... $ 1,299,900

*Excludes heaith care benefits

The market value of net assets available for pension benefits was approximately $20.08 billion at
December 31, 1991. Actuarial valuations are calculated annually by the retirement system's actuary.

Occasionally, the General Assembly increases benefit payments to the current PERS retirees. In certain
instances, concurrent with the passage of such legislation, a provision for payment of these benefits
through State appropriations is made. During the year ended June 30, 1993, the State paid $2.1 million
to PERS for benefit increases. Funding for these benefit increases is on a pay-as-you-go basis by the
State.

The primary government and its component units' actuarially determined contributions requirements for
PERS represented approximately 27.6 percent and 14.9 percent, respectively, of total PERS actuarially
determined contribution requirements during calendar year 1992 for all participating entities.
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Six-year historical trend information showing PERS's progress in accumulating sufficient assets to pay
benefits when due is presented in the PERS Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, for the year ended
December 31, 1992, the most recent data available.

Other Postemployment Benefits

All age and service retirees with 10 or more years of service credit qualify for health care coverage under
PERS. Health care coverage for disability recipients and primary survivor recipients is also available.
Chapter 145, Ohio Revised Code, provides the statutory authority for employer contributions. The
portion of the employer rate that is used to fund health care is 5.19 percent of covered payroll for law

enforcement employees, and 4.29 percent of covered payroll for regular employees for calendar year
1992. Employees do not fund any portion of health care costs.

PERS health care benefits are advance-funded on an actuarially determined basis. An entry-age normal
actuarial cost method of valuation is used in determining the present value of benefit liabilities and
normal cost. The difference between assumed and actual experience (actuarial gains and losses)
becomes part of the unfounded actuarial accrued liability. The investment assumption rate for 1991 was
7.75 percent, while health care premiums were assumed to increase by 5.25 percent annually. An annual
increase of 5.25 percent, compounded annually, is the base portion of the individual pay increase
assumption. Additionally, annual pay increases over and above the base portion are assumed to range
from zero to 5.1 percent.

With regard to asset valuation for the PERS health care plan, equity securities, real estate investments,
and short-term securities consisting of commercial paper and U.S. Treasury obligations are carried at
cost; fixed income investments are carried at amortized cost, using the effective interest rate method of
amortization. All investments are subject to adjustment for market declines judged to be other than
temporary. For actuarial valuation purposes, assets are adjusted to reflect 25 percent of unrealized
market appreciation or depreciation on investment assets.

The number of active contributing plan participants for the multiple-employer plan was 60,927 for the
primary government, as of June 30, 1993. The employer contribution requirement is summarized below
(in thousands):

Actuarially Determined
and Actual Contributions

Primary Government:
(for the year ended December 31, 1992)

Regular EMpIOYEes.........cconveviiririinnnnnnne $75,739
Law Enforcement Employees.................occeue 1,122
Total v 76,861
Component Units:
(for the year ended June 30, 1993)................... $41,395

PERS had $5 billion in net assets available for health care benefits at December 31, 1991. The actuarial
accrued liability and the unfounded actuarial accrued liability based on the actuarial cost method used
were $6.4 billion and $1.5 billion, respectively.
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B. STRS
Pension Benefits
STRS is a cost-sharing, multiple-employer public employee retirement system.

Participants in STRS, may retire after 30 years of credited service regardless of age, or at or after age 55
with 25 years of credited service, or at or after age 60 with five years of credited service. Members
retiring before age 65 with less than 30 years of service credit receive a percentage reduction in benefit
amounts. Retirees are entitled to a maximum annual retirement benefit, payable in monthly installments
for life, equal to the greater of the "formula benefit" or the "money-purchase benefit" calculation.

Under the "formula benefit" calculation, the maximum annual retirement allowance is equal to 2.1
percent of an average of a member's three highest years' salary multiplied by the member's number of
years of credited service (up to 30 years and 2.5 percent a year for earned Ohio service over 30 years, up
to a maximum allowance of 100 percent of final average salary). Under the "money-purchase benefit"
calculation, a member's lifetime contributions, plus interest at specified rates, are matched by an equal
amount from contributed employer funds. This total is then divided by an actuarially determined
annuity factor to determine the maximum annual retirement allowance. Annually, after retirement,
STRS benefits are increased three percent if the cost of living, as measured by the Consumer Price
Index, has increased at least three percent on a cumulative basis.

A retiree of STRS or any other Ohio public retirement system is eligible for re-employment as a teacher
after two months from the date of retirement. Contributions are made by the member and employer
during the period of re-employment. Upon termination or the retiree reaches the age of 65, whichever
comes later, the retiree is eligible for a money purchase benefit or a lump-sum payment in addition to the
original retirement allowance.

STRS also provides death, survivors', disability, health care, and supplemental benefits. STRS benefits
are established under Chapter 3307, Ohio Revised Code.

Employer and employee required contributions to STRS are established by the Board and limited under
the Ohio Revised Code to employer and employee rates of 14 percent and 10 percent, respectively, and
are based on percentages of covered employees' gross salaries, which are calculated annually by the
retirement system's actuary. Contribution rates for fiscal year 1993 were 14 percent for employers and
9.25 percent for employees. For STRS, 12 percent of the employer rate is used to fund pension
obligations. The difference between the total employer rate and the share used to fund pension
obligations is the percentage used to fund the STRS health care program.

For the primary government, the payroll for its employees covered under STRS, for the year ended June
30, 1993, was $36.7 million; total payroll for this period was $1.92 billion. For the State's component
units, covered and total payroll, for the same period, was $ 798 million and $2.03 billion, respectively.
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The contribution requirement for the STRS pension obligation, for the year ended June 30, 1993 is
summarized below (in thousands):

Actuarially Determined
and Actual Contributions

Employer Employee
Percent of Percent of
Doliar Active Member Dollar Active Member
Amount Payroll Amount Payroll
Primary Government...........c.coccecevenivninnnnnes $ 4,408 12.00% $ 3,398 9.25%
Component Units ..........cccoevveimiicniennineenns $95,552 12.00 $73,752 9.25

The "pension benefit obligation" is a standardized disclosure measure of the present value of pension
benefits, adjusted for the effects of projected salary increases and any step-rate benefits, estimated to be
payable in the future as a result of employee service to date. The measure, which is the actuarial present
value of credited projected benefits, is intended to assist financial statement users in assessing a pension
plan's funding status on a going-concern basis and progress made in accumulating sufficient assets to
pay benefits when due and in making comparisons among public employee retirement systems and
employers. The STRS does not make a separate measurement of assets and pension benefit obligation
for individual employers.

Therefore, the pension benefit obligation determined through the most recent actuarial valuation, the net
assets available for benefits, and the unfunded pension benefit obligation for STRS, as a whole, are
presented below (in thousands):

STRS,
as of July 1, 1992
Pension benefit obligation .............ccccoocevvecvinnnninnnn $28,113,954
Net assets available for benefits (valued at cost)........ 21,785,970
Unfunded pension benefit obligation*....................... $ 6,327,984

*Excludes health care benefits

The market value of net assets available for pension benefits for STRS at July 1, 1992 was unavailable.
Actuarial valuations are calculated annually by the retirement system's actuary.

During the year ended June 30, 1993, the State paid $4.1 million to STRS for benefit increases. Funding
for benefit increases is on a pay-as-you-go basis by the State.

Information from STRS to determine the State's actuarially determined contribution requirement as a
percentage of total STRS actuarially determined contribution requirements of all participating entities
for its fiscal year ended June 30, 1993 was not available at the time of publication of this report; during
fiscal year 1992, the State's required contribution to STRS represented less than one percent of total
STRS contributions of all participating entities while the component units' required contributions to
STRS, in the aggregate for fiscal year 1993, represented 12.2 percent of total STRS contributions of all
participating entities.
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Ten-year historical trend information for STRS is presented in the STRS Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report, as of June 30, 1992, the most recent data available.

Other Postemployment Benefits

The STRS plan provides comprehensive health care benefits to retirees and their dependents. Retirees
are required to make health care premium payments at amounts that vary according to each retiree's
years of credited service and choice of health care provider. Additional premiums are required to be
paid by retirees for covered spouses and dependents. Chapter 3307, Ohio Revised Code, gives the STRS
board discretionary authority over how much, if any, of associated health care costs are absorbed by the
plan. Currently, employer contributions equal to two percent of covered payroll are allocated to pay for
health care benefits.

The employer contribution is advance-funded, but not on an actuarially determined basis. Net health
care costs paid by the primary government and its component units, for the year ended June 30, 1993,
totaled $734 thousand, and $14.7 million, respectively. Eligible benefit recipients for the primary
government, for the same period, totaled 1,011. Net assets available to fund future health care benefits
totaled $750 million, as of June 30, 1992.

C. SHPRS

SHPRS was established in 1944 by the General Assembly as a single-employer, defined benefit pension
plan. SHPRS is authorized under Chapter 5505, Ohio Revised Code, to provide retirement and
disability benefits to retired members and survivor benefits to qualified dependents of deceased
members of the Ohio State Highway Patrol.

SHPRS's general administration and management is vested in a seven-member retirement board, which
consists of four elected members, one elected retiree, and two statutory members. The board appoints an
executive director, actuary, investment advisor, investment monitor, and other employees.

SHPRS's membership consisted of the following, as of December 31, 1992:

Retirees and beneficiaries currently receiving
benefits and terminated employees entitled to

benefits but not yet receiving them............cccccvvnininiiniiininnnninnne. 715

Current Employees:
VESEEA ...ttt r v stk e sncesee s nasaeente 413
NORNVESEEA ... et 958
TOMAL ...t e e e s e e st a e sairees 2,086

Chapter 5505, Ohio Revised Code, requires contributions by active members and the Ohio State
Highway Patrol. The employee contribution rate is established by the General Assembly, and any
change in the rate requires legislative action. The employer contribution rate is established by the
SHPRS Retirement Board and certified to the State of Ohio every two years. By law, the employer rate
may not exceed three times the employee contribution rate. Active members and the Ohio State
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Highway Patrol are required to contribute 10.5 percent and 24.53 percent, respectively, of active
member payroll.

For SHPRS, 19.47 percent of the employer rate is used to fund pension obligations. The 5.06 percent
difference between the total employer rate and the share used to fund pension obligations is the
percentage used to fund the SHPRS health care program.

Contributions may be refunded to a member who terminates employment with the Ohio State Highway
Patrol or to the member's beneficiary following the member's death, if no survivor benefits are payable.

Members are eligible for normal retirement benefits upon reaching age 52 and accumulating at least 20
years of Ohio State Highway Patrol service credit. The benefits are a percentage of the member's final
average salary, the average of the member's three highest salaried years. The percentage is determined
by multiplying 2.5 percent times the first 20 years of service plus two percent times the next five years
plus 1.5 percent for each year in excess of 25 years of service. A member's pension cannot exceed 72
percent of the final average salary. Early retirement with reduced benefits is available upon reaching age
48 with 20 years of service credit. Early retirement with normal benefits is available upon reaching age
48 with 25 years of service credit.

In addition to the retirement benefits, SHPRS also provides for disability, survivors', and health care
benefits. Qualified dependents of a deceased member are eligible for monthly survivors' benefits. All
members receiving a benefit from SHPRS are eligible to receive medical insurance.

Members with credited service from prior Ohio State Highway Patrol service, military service time prior
to employment, military service interrupting Ohio State Highway Patrol service, and full-time police or
fire service are eligible to purchase SHPRS service credit accumulated in one or all of the retirement
plans related to the above services. Members of the SHPRS with prior participation in Ohio's State
Teachers Retirement System, School Employees Retirement System, Public Employees Retirement
System, or Cincinnati Retirement System are eligible to purchase service credit for one or all of the
related retirement plans.

The "persion benefit obligation" is a standardized disclosure measure of the present value of pension
benefits, adjusted for the effects of projected salary increases and any step-rate benefits, estimated to be
payable in the future as a result of employee service to date. The measure, which is the actuarial present
value of credited projected benefits, is intended to assist financial statement users in assessing a pension
plan's funding status on a going-concern basis and progress made in accumulating sufficient assets to
pay benefits when due and in making comparisons among public employee retirement systems and
employers. The measure is independent of the actuarial funding method used to determine contributions
to SHPRS.

The pension benefit obligation was determined as part of an actuarial valuation, as of December 31,
1992.  Actuarial valuations are calculated annually by SHPRS's actuaries. Significant actuarial
assumptions used in the valuation include the following:
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* Rate of return on the SHPRS investments of 7.75 percent, compounded annually, net of
administration expenses;

* Projected salary increases of 5.5 percent, compounded annually, attributable to inflation;

* Additional projected salary increases ranging from zero to four percent a year attributable to
seniority and merit;

e Post-retirement mortality life expectancies of members based on the 1971 Group Annuity
Mortality Male and Female Tables, projected to 1984;

* Rates of withdrawal from active service before retirement for reasons other than death and
rates of disability and expected retirement ages developed on the basis of actual plan
experience.

Significant actuarial assumptions used to compute actuarially determined contribution requirements
were the same as those used to compute the standardized measure of the pension benefit obligation.

The total unfunded pension benefit obligation at December 31, 1992 was $72.8 million as follows (in
thousands):

Pension Benefit Obligation:

Retirees and beneficiaries currently

receiving benefits and terminated

employees not receiving benefits....................ocooooroomnooooo $120,179

Current employees:
Accumulated employee contributions,

including allocated investmentincome .............cooovvoovvveoooooo 40,348
Employer-financed vested .............co....ovvmemeeomeeeeooooo 88,689
Employer-financed nonvested................oo.ooveweeremmoooooooooo 48,090
Total pension benefit obligation.................coooerorooeoo $297,306

Net Assets Available for Pension Benefits:
Net assets available for pension benefits at cost

(estimated market value is $281 million).................cooocoooooo 224,461
Unfunded pension benefit obligation......................coooovovioo $ 72,845
b —— ]

SHPRS's funding policy provides for periodic employer contributions at actuarially determined rates
that, expressed as percentages of annual covered payroll, are sufficient to accumulate assets to pay
benefits when due. Level percentage of payroll employer contribution rates are determined using the
entry-age normal cost actuarial funding method. SHPRS also uses the level percentage of payroll
method to amortize the unfunded liability over a 23-year amortization period.

During calendar year 1992, contributions were made in accordance with actuarially determined
contribution requirements determined through actuarial valuations performed at December 31, 1992.
Total employer and employee actuarially determined and actual contributions, excluding health care
benefits, for the year ended December 3 1, 1992, consisted of the following (in thousands):
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Employer Employee
Percent of Percent of
Active Active
Dollar Member Dollar Member
Amount Payrol! Amount Payroll
NOIMAI COSES ....eeovriiinieiirrritreeneee et e ssias s $5,841 11.66% $5,260 10.50%
Amontization of the unfunded actuarial accrued liability ...... 3,912 7.81 — —
Total actuarially determined contributions..............c.ccoceenn. $9,753 19.47% $5,260 10.50%

The payroll for employees of the primary government covered by SHPRS, for the year ended December
31, 1992, was $50 million; the primary government's total payroll for this period was $1.89 billion.

Trend information gives an indication of the progress made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay
pension benefits when due. Three-year trend information for SHPRS follows:

1992 1991 1990
Net assets available for benefits as a
percentage of pension benefit obligation ... 75.5% 73.2% 71.9%
Unfunded pension benefit obligation as a
percentage of annual covered payroll ............coeiienniiniciiccrnnnes 145.4 165.2 156.6
Employer contributions* as a percentage
of annual covered payroll.........cc.coeeemiierinienen e 19.5 19.7 20.0

*All made in accordance with actuarially determined requirements.

SHPRS maintains its own accounting system separately from the State's and publishes a separate
publicly available financial report. The available required 10-year historical trend information showing
the fund's progress in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due is presented in that report,
as of December 31, 1992.

Other Postemployment Benefits

In addition to providing pension benefits, SHPRS pays health insurance claims on behalf of all persons
receiving a monthly pension or survivor benefit and Medicare Part B basis premiums for those eligible
benefit recipients upon proof of coverage. The number of active contributing plan participants, as of
December 31, 1992, was 1,368. The cost of retiree health care benefits is recognized as claims are
incurred and premiums are paid. The calendar year 1992 expense was $2.1 million.

Health care benefits are established in Chapter 5505, Ohio Revised Code, and are advance funded by the
employer on the same actuarially determined basis (using the same assumptions) as are the SHPRS
pension benefits, as previously discussed. In addition, the assumption that projected health care
premiums would increase at a rate of 5.5 percent, compounded annually, due to inflation was also used
in the valuation. The net assets available for benefits allocated to health care costs at December 31,
1992 was $37 million, and include investments, which are carried at cost net of amortization and are
subject to adjustment for market declines judged to be other than temporary.
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As of December 31, 1992, the actuarial accrued liability for health care benefits, the portion of the
present value of plan promises to pay benefits in the future that are not covered by future normal cost
contributions, was $66.8 million; the unfunded actuarial accrued liability for health care benefits was
$29.8 million.

Employer contributions are made in accordance with actuarially determined requirements. The
employer contribution requirement, for the year ended December 31, 1992, was approximately $2.5
million or 5.06 percent of active member payroll.

NOTE 10 GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS

The State has pledged its faith and credit for the payment of principal and interest on general obligation
bonds accounted for and included with obligations in the General Long-Term Obligations Account
Group.

At various times since 1921, Ohio voters, by 12 constitutional amendments (the last adopted in 1987),
have authorized the incurrence of general obligation debt for the construction and improvement of State
facilities and highways, research and development of coal technology, and local infrastructure
improvements. In practice, general obligation bonds are retired over periods of 10 to 35 years.

As of June 30, 1993, $2.74 billion in general obligation debt (excluding Highway Obligations and
Infrastructure Bonds discussed below) had been authorized by constitutional amendment of which $2.47
billion had been issued and $74.4 million was outstanding; the authorization to issue $232.5 million had
expired.

Coal Research and Development bonds may be issued as long as the outstanding principal amount does
not exceed $100 million.

Highway Obligations may be issued as long as the outstanding principal amount does not exceed $500
million. The aggregate of General Assembly authorizations, as of June 30, 1993, for Highway
Obligations, was $1.66 billion, of which $1.34 billion had been issued and $330.6 million was
outstanding. Additional Highway Obligations may be issued from time to time, as authorized by the
General Assembly, as outstanding Highway Obligations are retired.

A 1987 constitutional amendment authorized the issuance of $1.2 billion of general obligation bonds for
infrastructure improvements (Infrastructure Bonds), of which no more than $120 million may be issued
in any year. As of June 30, 1993, the General Assembly had authorized $600 million of these bonds to
be sold, of which $480 million had been issued and $432.5 million was outstanding; the authorization to
issue $120 million had expired.

General obligation bonds outstanding, and bonds authorized but unissued, as of June 30, 1993, were as
follows (in thousands):
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Average
Net Authorized

Interest Maturing Outstanding But
Purpose Issued Rates Through Balance Unissued
Highway Obligations 1975-92 4.8-6.8% 1999 $330,580 $318,170
Public Improvements 1975 6.0 1995 5,500 —
Development.................o.cn......... 1968-70 4.3-59 1995 32,850 —
Coal Research & Development... 1986-92 5.0-6.2 2002 36,000 35,000
Infrastructure Improvements ....... 1989-92 6.6-8.2 2012 432,487 —

il[ofal e e $837,417 $353,170

Changes in general obligation bonds during the year ended June 30, 1993 are summarized in NOTE 16.
Future general obligation debt service requirements, as of June 30, 1993, were as follows (in thousands):

Year Ending June 30, Principal Interest

19945 $124,820 $ 39,256
1995 ... 128,960 31,297
1 906 A T e 111,025 26,735
1997 ..o, 92,260 21,193
1998 ... 70,869 16,783
Thereafter.................. 309,483 218,952

Total.......cceveenn..e. $837,417 $354,216

In fiscal year 1993, the Treasurer of State issued $98.7 million in general obligation refunding bonds to
advance refund $98.7 million in Infrastructure Improvement Bonds, Series 1988.

The net proceeds of $105 million from the refunding issue plus an additional $2.2 million of existing
debt service monies were used to purchase U.S. government securities, which were placed in an
irrevocable trust with an agent to provide for all future debt service payments on the refunded principal.
As a result, the refunded bonds are no longer considered to be outstanding and the corresponding
principal amounts have been removed from the total general obligation bond liability balance in the
General Long-Term Obligations Account Group.

The Treasurer of State advance refunded the Infrastructure Improvement bonds to reduce the State's debt
service payments over the next 11 years by $5 million and to obtain an economic gain (the difference
between the present values of the debt service payments on the old and new debt) of $3.7 million.

NOTE 11 SPECIAL OBLIGATION BONDS

Special obligation bonds reported in the General Long-Term Obligations Account Group have been
authorized and issued by the Ohio Building Authority (OBA), the Ohio Public Facilities Commission
(OPFC), and the Department of Natural Resources (DNR). OBA bonds finance the capital costs of
categories of facilities including correctional facilities and office buildings for State departments and
agencies and, in some cases, related facilities for local governments. OPFC bonds finance the cost of
capital facilities for State-supported and State-assisted institutions of higher education, mental hygiene
and retardation, and parks and recreation. DNR bonds finance the costs of improvements at Salt Fork
State Park.
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OBA bonds issued for State agencies are reflected as special obligation bonds, and OBA bonds issued
for related local government facilities are shown as revenue bonds (See NOTE 12).

OBA and OPFC bonds are secured by pledges of lease rental payments from General Fund
appropriations, funds held by trustees pursuant to related trust agreements, and other receipts, as required
by the respective bond documents.

Special obligation bonds outstanding, and bonds authorized but unissued, as of June 30, 1993, were as
follows (in thousands):

Average
Net Authorized
Interest Maturing Outstanding But

Organization Issued Rates Through Balance Unissued
Ohio Building Authority.............coocvene. 1985-93 24- 9.8% 2013 $1,348,989 $ 595,146
Ohio Public Facilities Commission ...... 1970-93 4.7-131 2007 2,470,145 916,760
Department of Natural Resources....... 1969 7.0 1997 1,880 —
Total.....coeoeeeeecrercreeeenie e $3,821,014 $1,511,906

Changes in special obligation bonds during the year ended June 30, 1993 are summarized in NOTE 16.
Future special obligation debt service requirements, as of June 30, 1993, were as follows (in thousands):

Year Ending June 30, Principal Interest
1994, ... B A e $ 290,492 $ 239,491
1995K s T e e 303,603 220,639
1996 ...ocevevereecceeentee st 317,652 202,560
1997 e 323,286 181,694
1998 ..o 308,727 166,572
Thereafter.........c.cocovvvniinrininnas 2,296,881 773,091
Subtotal.......ccoocerievinininnann 3,840,641
Less: Unamortized Discount ........ 19,627
Total..coeerereererieneisriieneennen $3,821,014 $1,784,047

During fiscal year 1993, the OBA issued approximately $107 million in special obligation refunding
bonds to defease approximately $101 million of special obligation bonds.

The net proceeds of $106.7 million from the refunding issues plus an additional $5.9 million of existing
debt service monies were used to purchase U.S. government securities, which were placed in an
irrevocable trust with an agent to provide for all future debt service payments on the refunded principal.
As a result, the refunded bonds are no longer considered to be outstanding and the corresponding
principal amounts have been removed from the total OBA special obligation liability balance in the
General Long-Term Obligations Account Group.

The OBA advance refunded the special obligation bonds to reduce its debt service payments over the
next 15 years by approximately $21.9 million and to obtain an economic gain (the difference between
the present values of the debt service payments on the old and new debt) of approximately $5.1 million.
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In prior years, OBA and OPFC defeased certain bond issues by placing the proceeds of new bonds in an
irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt service payments on the old bonds. Accordingly, the
various trust accounts' assets and the liabilities for the defeased bonds are not included in the State's
financial statements. As of June 30, 1993, $394 million and $98.5 million of OBA and OPFC bonds
outstanding, respectively, are considered defeased.

NOTE 12 REVENUE BONDS AND NOTES

The State Constitution permits State agencies and authorities to issue bonds that are not supported by the
faith and credit of the State. These bonds pledge income derived from user fees and rentals on the
acquired or constructed assets to pay the debt service. Issuers for the primary government include the
Treasurer of State for the Ohio Department of Development's Economic Development Financing
Division (EDFD) and the Ohio Building Authority (OBA). Major issuers for the State's component
units include the Ohio Water Development Authority (OWDA), the Ohio State University, and the
University of Cincinnati.

A. Primary Government

OBA revenue bonds finance the costs of office buildings and related facilities for shared use by local
governments. The principal and interest requirements on these bonds are paid from rentals received
under the long-term lease agreements discussed in NOTE 6.

Economic development bonds, issued by the Treasurer of State for the EDFD's Direct Loan Program,
provide financing for loans and loan guarantees to businesses within the State, which cannot obtain
conventional financing for economic development projects that create or retain jobs in the State. The
bonds are secured with profits derived from the sale of spirituous liquor by the Ohio Department of
Liquor Control and pledged monies and related investment earnings held in reserve under a trust
agreement with a financial institution.

Additionally, taxable economic development bonds in the amount of $7.8 million, issued by the
Treasurer of State in connection with the Ohio Enterprise Bond Program, were outstanding, as of June
30, 1993. Proceeds from this bond issuance in fiscal year 1988 were placed in a reserve with trustee and
are pledged to secure, in part, the repayment of other economic development bonds issued under this
program.

During fiscal year 1993, $18.5 million of Ohio Enterprise Bonds were issued under the authority of
Section 166.09, Ohio Revised Code, to provide private entities with capital financing for economic
development projects. The Ohio Enterprise Bonds, which are reported as "no commitment"” debt in
NOTE 13, are primarily secured by the property financed, and payments by the borrowing entities are
used to retire the debt and to service interest payments.

Revenue bonds outstanding for the primary government, as of June 30, 1993, were as follows (in
thousands):
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Interest Maturing Qutstanding

Organization Issued Rates Through Balance
Internal Service: .
Ohio Building AUthority..........cccoveeevviiieiiinaninnes 1985 5.5-9.8% 2007 $ 49,891
General Long-Term Obligations:
Treasurer of State/

Economic Development ..........ccoeviinieninnnnns 1988-89 7.5-9.7 2000 110,320

TOtAL...eeoveireeeeresreserseereserssessnsssesssasonns $160,211

Changes in revenue bonds reported in the General Long-Term Obligations Account Group, for the year
ended June 30, 1993, are summarized in NOTE 16.

Future bond service requirements for revenue bonds of the primary government, as of June 30, 1993,
were as follows (in thousands):

General Long-Term
Obligations Account

Internal Service Group
Year Ending June 30, Principal Interest Principal Interest
1994 ...t $ 2,349 $ 3,881 $ 13,335 $ 6,332
1905 M e e 2,526 3,695 14,255 5414
1O96....ciiiienrirrerseeeeesrtesaenanenees 2,733 3,490 15,240 4,427
[T T e T O PP 2,704 3,514 14,817 4,835
1O98....eoireeereveecreseesinrennesneennense 2,675 3,545 13,869 5,769
Thereafter ........cccovvinvrennncennenne 41,052 21,387 38,804 12,490
Subtotal ........cccovceiiiiiinniieniennnne 54,039
Less: Unamortized Discount............ 4,148
TOtAl eoovveeerreerreeceeeieisennennenns $49,891 $39,512 $110,320 $39,267

In July 1989, the Treasurer of State defeased outstanding Economic Development Bonds, Series 1983,
issued for the EDFD Direct Loan Program by placing the proceeds of the Liquor Profits Refunding
Bonds, Series 1989, in an irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt service payments on the old
bonds. Accordingly, the trust account's assets and the liabilities for the defeased bonds are not included
in the State's financial statements. As of June 30, 1993, $136.9 million of the Series 1983 bonds are
considered defeased.

B. Component Units

OWDA bonds and notes provide financing to local government authorities (LGA) in the State of Ohio
for the acquisition, construction, maintenance, repair, and operation of water development projects and
solid waste projects, including the construction of sewage and related water treatment facilities. The

principal and interest requirements on OWDA obligations are generally paid from investment earnings,
federal funds and/or repayments of loan principal and interest thereon from the LGAs.
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A portion of OWDA's outstanding bonds have been issued for the Water Pollution Control Loan
Program, which provides low-cost financing to LGAs for the construction of wastewater treatment
facilities. In the event pledged program revenues, which consist of interest payments from the LGAs as
reimbursement for construction costs, are not sufficient to meet debt service requirements for the bonds,
the General Assembly may appropriate monies for the full replenishment of a bond reserve in the event
pledged program revenues are not sufficient to meet debt service requirements. As of December 31,
1992, $35 million in bonds were outstanding for this program. Future bond service requirements for
the Water Pollution Control Loan Program revenue bonds, as of December 31, 1992, were as follows
(in thousands):

Year Ending December 31, Principal Interest
1994 .....coooeverereenienisriereneassens $ 1,695 $2,039
1905 .....ccreeieescsiresneresessnssasneacs 2,630 1,917
1906 PN R . 2,625 1,762
Q07 T e T 2,595 1,608
1908pe=n T 2,560 1,455
Thereafter...........cccoevcrennirecncncne 23,600 7,031
Subtotal........cccocenenirrirnireeninens 35,705
Less: Unamortized Discount............. 496
TOtal..cvecrenreeeereeersrceeseeenenienas $35,209 $15,812

Generally, bonds and notes issued by the State-assisted universities and State community colleges are
payable from the institutions' available receipts, including student fees, rental income, and gifts and
donations, as may be provided for in the respective bond proceedings, for the construction of residence
and dining halls and auxiliary facilities such as hospitals, parking facilities, bookstores, and athletic
facilities.

Except as previously discussed with respect to OWDA's Water Pollution Control Loan Program bonds,
the State is not obligated in any manner for the debt of its component units.

Future bond service requirements for revenue bonds and notes of the following major component units,
as of June 30, 1993 (December 31, 1992 for OWDA), were as follows (in thousands):

Ohio Water
Development Authority Ohio State University University of Cincinnati
Year Ending June 30, Principal interest Principal Interest Principal Interest
1994 ... $ 52170 $ 58,020 $ 19,294 $ 14,574 $ 54,707 $ 14,929
1995 ... 50,545 52,636 20,060 13,626 10,593 13,162
1996......ccceee e 53,080 49 445 21,113 12,582 11,082 12,595
1997 ..ovirereerreeenciennns 55,680 45,929 22,089 10,809 11,730 11,977
1998 ... 56,105 42,730 18,776 9,660 12,287 11,305
Thereafter.......cc.coceeeenne 750,499 328,064 161,152 52,123 165,740 74,009
Subtotal.........cccccrenene 1,018,079
Less: Unamortized Discount 30,599
Total....ocooeeeeeerreecnanns $ 987,480 $576,824 $262,484 $113,374 $266,139 $137,977
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The State of Ohio by action of the General Assembly created various financing authorities for the
expressed purpose of making available to non-profit and, in some cases, for profit private entities lower
cost sources of capital financing for facilities and projects found to be for a public purpose. Fees are
assessed to recover related processing and application costs incurred. The authorities' debt instruments
represent limited obligations payable solely from payments made by the borrowing entities. Most of the
bonds are secured by the property financed. Upon repayment of the bonds, ownership of acquired
property transfers to the entity served by the bond issuance. This debt is not deemed to constitute debt
of the State or pledge of the faith and credit of the State. Accordingly, these bonds are not reflected in
the accompanying financial statements.

As of June 30, 1993, revenue bonds and notes outstanding that represent "no commitment" debt for the
State were as follows (in thousands):

Organization Outstanding Amount
Ohio Department of Development:
Ohio Enterprise Bond Program ............ccocvcevnirnnuinecinnnnne $ 105,730
Hospital Facilities Bonds ...........ccocoeevinnvviininnicninncnns 318,225
Ohio Housing Finance Agency (net of discount)............... 2,440,918
e Mmoo B rr R s AU T $2,864,873

NOTE 14 CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION

As of June 30, 1993, obligations were payable from the Telecommunications Internal Service Fund for
the purchase of a telecommunications system upgrade. The purchase was financed through the sale of
certificates of participation.

Additionally, the construction of the Pepsi-Cola/Celeste Center on the Ohio State Fairgrounds by the
Ohio Expositions Commission and the acquisition of the Panhandle Rail Line Project by the Ohio
Department of Transportation were financed through certificates of participation financing
arrangements. The obligations associated with these projects are recorded in the General Long-Term
Obligations Account Group.

Under a certificate of participation arrangement, the State is required to make payment subject to
biennial appropriations that approximate the interest and principal payments made by a trustee to
certificate holders.

Obligations outstanding for the primary government under the certificate of participation financing
arrangements, as of June 30, 1993, were as follows (in thousands):

) Outstanding

Organization Balance
Internal Service:
TelecommUNICALIONS ........cooiieeerier it abe s e e $ 7,014
General Long-Term Obligations:
Ohio Expositions Commission/Pepsi-Cola/Celeste Center .................. 5,800
Ohio Department of Transportation/Panhandle Rail Line Project 8,465

SUBLOAL ... e e e vaareens 14,265

QLI = | DTS OOV U PO PO UON $21,279
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Future commitments in connection with which certificates of participation have been issued, as of June
30, 1993, were as follows (in thousands):

General Long-Term
Obligations Account

Internal Service Group
Year Ending June 30, Principal Interest Principal Interest

LY ot iitin e ooy $4,625 $246 $ 6,030 $ 767
1905 I e 2,365 50 240 516
1 06 L e - —_ 255 504
1/ G0 7RI T o R - — 265 492
1908mea. RN — — 280 478
Thereafter .......cccoccvvvinniiiniiinnnnecn — — 7,195 4,238

Tjotal MmN $6,990 $296 $14,265 $6,995

Certificates of participation obligations are reported in the Internal Service Fund as "Certificates of
Participation” in the amount of $6.5 million and as "Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets" in the
amount of $500 thousand (including accrued interest of $24 thousand).

Changes in certificate of participation obligations reported in the General Long-Term Obligations
Account Group, for the year ended June 30, 1993, are summarized in NOTE 16.

NOTE 15 OTHER LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

As of June 30, 1993, other general long-term obligations of the State reported in the General Long-Term
Obligations Account Group were as follows (in thousands):

Compensated ADSENCES (A.) ....ccovvieinicrcnneniiiicine $224,111
Lease Agreements (B.)........cocooreerenincennnii e 6,980
Judgments, Settlements, and Claims (C.)......ccoceneviiinniinnenns 105,252
Litigation Liabilities (C.)......coceeiieremieencnnnii i 21,102
Workers' Compensation Obligation (D.)........c.cccoeinnieeiininns 442 166
Required Contribution to the

Great Lakes Protection FUNd (E.) .....ccocovverieriiviicniminivniiniineans 4,600
Total Other General Long-Term Obligations.............c..ccceveeeennenn. $804,211

A. Compensated Absences

In order to lessen the impact of terminal leave pay on a given State agency's budget, an accrued leave
funding program was instituted by law in 1982. State agencies must contribute a percentage of gross
payroll to a common pool of resources from which terminal leave expenditures/expenses are paid. The
amount of cash equity with Treasurer and related interest receivable available to satisfy terminal pay
claims at June 30, 1993, was approximately $24.8 million. These and related assets are reported as part
of the Payroll Withholding and Fringe Benefits Agency Fund.

The compensated absence liability for the primary government's proprietary funds is reported net of the
funds' portion of accrued leave funding and is reflected in accrued liabilities. The compensated absence
liability for the primary government's governmental funds is also reported net of the funds' portion of the
accrued leave funding and is reported as part of the General Long-Term Obligations Account Group.

71



72

STATE OF OHIO
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS JUNE 30,1993
NOTE 15 OTHER LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

For the primary government, the gross compensated absences liability, as of June 30, 1993, was $271.3
million, of which $24.6 million is allocable to the proprietary funds and $246.7 million is allocable to
the General Long-Term Obligations Account Group. The net (after reduction of the $24.8 million)
compensated absence liability, as of June 30, 1993, was $246.5 million, of which $22.4 million is
reported in the proprietary funds and $224.1 million is reported in the General Long-Term Obligations
Account Group.

For the State's component units, the compensated absences liability, as of June 30, 1993, in the amount
of $90.6 million is included in "Accrued Liabilities."”

B. Lease Agreements

The State's primary government leases office buildings and office and computer equipment. Although
the lease terms vary, most leases are renewable subject to biennial appropriations by the General
Assembly. If the likelihood of the exercise of a fiscal funding clause in the lease agreement is, in the
management's judgment, remote, then the lease is considered noncancelable for financial reporting
purposes and is reported as a fund expenditure/expense for operating leases or in the General Long-Term
Obligations Account Group or appropriate proprietary fund types for capital leases.

Assets acquired through capital leasing are valued at the lower of fair market value or the present value
of the future minimum lease payments at the lease's inception. The noncurrent portion of capital lease
obligations for the proprietary fund types are reported in those funds as long-term obligations. The
related assets and depreciation of these assets are included in the proprietary funds. Capital lease
obligations for the governmental fund types are reported in the General Long-Term Obligations Account
Group and the related assets are reported in the General Fixed Assets Account Group.

Operating leases (leases on assets not recorded in the combined balance sheet) contain various renewal
options as well as some purchase options.

Any escalation clauses, sublease rentals, and contingent rents are considered immaterial to the future
minimum lease payments and current rental expenditures. Operating lease payments are recorded as
expenditures or expenses of the related funds when paid or incurred.

The primary government's total operating lease expenditures/expenses for fiscal year 1993 were
approximately $116.8 million. Future minimum lease commitments for operating leases and capital
leases judged to be noncancelable, as of June 30, 1993, were as follows (in thousands):

CAPITAL LEASES
General Internal
OPERATING Long-Term Service
Year Ending June 30, LEASES Obligations Funds Total

1994 ... S $ 9,374 $4,154 $ 8,992 $13,146
1995 ... eteee e v see s i iR SRR 4,095 2,322 8,163 10,475
1996.....0eiereeieireee e S 836 1,359 6,924 8,283
1997 ..o e veesreneees e irommanii s sysdnigmnogaisasassnn 106 729 3,561 4,290
TO98.....ccuveieeiieeereeesere ettt 58 266 1,781 2,047
Thereafter.........ccoovevnveericciiciciins 89 — —_ —
Total Minimum Lease Payments ..............c.cocccveiinnnn. $14,558 8.830 29,411 38,241
Less: Amount representing interest............................. 1,850 3,615 5,465
Present value of net minimum lease payments ............. $6,980 $25,796 $32,776
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As of June 30, 1993, the primary government had the following fixed assets (net of accumulated
depreciation for proprietary funds) under capital leases, which are reported under "Accrued Liabilities"
in the proprietary funds (in thousands):

General
Fixed Internal
Assets Service Total
EQUIPMENt ...cooiiriniiiiiii ettt naenas $23,841 $29,152 $52,993
VEHICIES cevveeeeeieeeeiiiirieiriereresesssesesssosssnsansansnannasaeenes 37 — 37
o oo o et R PO $23,878 $29,152 $53,030

Amortization expense for the proprietary funds is included with depreciation expense.
C. Judgments, Settlements, and Claims/Litigation Liabilities

The Ohio Department of Education has been involved with several school desegregation court cases
filed against the State by various local boards of education. In cases when the judgment went against the
State, the courts decided that the State was responsible for sharing in all past and future desegregation
costs. As of June 30, 1993, the State was responsible for an estimated $97.2 million liability for past
desegregation costs, which is recorded in the General Long-Term Obligations Account Group until such
time that it becomes payable from the General Fund.

Additionally, the State has accrued approximately $3.3 million in general long-term obligations payable
to the federal government for an estimated arbitrage rebate amount calculated for State bond issuances,
$3.6 million for incurred but not reported claims payable under the primary government's employee
health benefit plan, and $1.2 million for claims payable under the General Medical Assistance and
Disability Assistance programs administered by the Ohio Department of Human Services.

For information on the State's loss contingencies arising from pending litigation, see NOTE 23.
D. Workers' Compensation Obligation

The State's primary government is permitted to pay its workers' compensation liability on a terminal
funding (pay-as-you-go) basis. As a result, the Workers' Compensation Enterprise Fund recognized an
unbilled premium receivable for the State's portion of its actuarially determined liability for
compensation, which is recorded in the General Long-Term Obligations Account Group in the amount
of $442 million.

E. Required Contribution to the Great Lakes Protection Fund

As described in NOTE 22, the State's primary government is a member of the Great Lakes Protection
Fund. Of its total required contribution amount of $14 million, the primary government owes $4.6
million to the Fund, as of June 30, 1993. This liability, for which payment is due from the General Fund
by June 30, 1995, is recorded in the General Long-Term Obligations Account Group.
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As of June 30, 1993, the primary government had the following fixed assets (net of accumulated
depreciation for proprietary funds) under capital leases, which are reported under "Accrued Liabilities"
in the proprietary funds (in thousands):

General
Fixed Internal
Assets Service Total
EQUIPMENL......c.ooereereeceniercsiitersnssssisrenssiones $23,841 $29,152 $52,993
VENICIES ... ceeeesreeecnee e e e e e ctreeereesesanens 37 —_ 37
Totall . N T e $23,878 $29,152 $53,030

Amortization expense for the proprietary funds is included with depreciation expense.
C. Judgments, Settlements, and Claims/Litigation Liabilities

The Ohio Department of Education has been involved with several school desegregation court cases
filed against the State by various local boards of education. In cases when the judgment went against the
State, the courts decided that the State was responsible for sharing in all past and future desegregation
costs. As of June 30, 1993, the State was responsible for an estimated $97.2 million liability for past
desegregation costs, which is recorded in the General Long-Term Obligations Account Group until such
time that it becomes payable from the General Fund.

Additionally, the State has accrued approximately $3.3 million in general long-term obligations payable
to the federal government for an estimated arbitrage rebate amount calculated for State bond issuances,
$3.6 million for incurred but not reported claims payable under the primary government's employee
health benefit plan, and $1.2 million for claims payable under the General Medical Assistance and
Disability Assistance programs administered by the Ohio Department of Human Services.

For information on the State's loss contingencies arising from pending litigation, see NOTE 23.
D. Weckers' Compensation Obligation

The State's primary government is permitted to pay its workers' compensation liability on a terminal
funding (pay-as-you-go) basis. As a result, the Workers' Compensation Enterprise Fund recognized an
unbilled premium receivable for the State's portion of its actuarially determined liability for
compensation, which is recorded in the General Long-Term Obligations Account Group in the amount
of $442 million.

E. Required Contribution to the Great Lakes Protection Fund

As described in NOTE 22, the State's primary government is a member of the Great Lakes Protection
Fund. Of its total required contribution amount of $14 million, the primary government owes $4.6
million to the Fund, as of June 30, 1993. This liability, for which payment is due from the General Fund
by June 30, 1995, is recorded in the General Long-Term Obligations Account Group.
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F. Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets
Deferred Prize Awards

Deferred prize awards payable in installments over future years totaling approximately $1.1 billion, as of
June 30, 1993, are recorded as "Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets" at present value based upon
interest rates the Treasurer of State provides the Ohio Lottery Commission Enterprise Fund. The interest
rates represent the expected long-term rate of return on the assets restricted for the payment of deferred
prize awards. Once established for a particular deferred prize award, the interest rate does not fluctuate
with changes in the expected long-term rate of return. The difference between the present value and
gross amount of the obligations is amortized into income over the terms of the obligations using the
interest method.

The present value of future payments of unpaid prize awards, as of June 30, 1993, is summarized as
follows (in thousands):

Year Ending June 30,
1 O S e eeestsiessacseseas oo $ 123,400
RS IS et Tt e o PP e £ O W S 122,540
1006 s R N L RN, 122,060
TR arrerretrnco oo A e eyt rYPe PO P o 121,960
H el e O ey Ay SO e BRI e B e 121,745
TREIEAMEN ...t e resaeee 1,358,186
SUBLOtAL......ecvietiicee e 1,969,891
Less: Unamortized Discount ............coccevveeiviereeerieieeeeerianes 871,750
Net Prize Liability ...........c.cooevireevreeireveneresescresveenen $1,098,141

Prizes can be claimed within six months of the drawing date for on-line games and within six months of
the closing date for instant games. After the expiration of the statutory six-month period, the prize
liability is reduced for the unclaimed prizes.

Tuition Benefit

The actuarial present value of future tuition benefits payable from the Tuition Trust Authority Enterprise
Fund totaling $86.6 million, as of June 30, 1993, are also recorded as "Liabilities Payable from
Restricted Assets." The valuation method reflects the present value of estimated tuition benefits that
will be paid in future years and is adjusted for the effects of projected tuition increases at State-assisted
universities and colleges and termination of plan participation.

G. Reserve for Compensation

The Workers' Compensation Enterprise Fund provides benefits to employees for losses sustained from
job-related injury, disease, or death. The Bureau has computed a reserve for compensation, as of
December 31, 1992, of $13.76 billion. The reserve, which includes estimates for reported claims and
claims incurred but not reported, is reported as "Workers' Compensation Benefits Payable."
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Changes in general long-term obligations, for the year ended June 30, 1993, are summarized as follows
(in thousands):

Other
General Special Certificates General
Obligation  Obligation = Revenue of Long-Term
Bonds Bonds Bonds Participation Obligations

(NOTE 10) (NOTE 11) (NOTE 12) (NOTE 14) (NOTE 15) Total

Balance, as of July 1, 1992 (as

restated) .......coccoeveecriininnenneinenns $746,375 $3,514,684 $122,750 $ 6,105 $801,901 $5,191,815
Additions:
Debt ISSUES .....ceveeveerrenceiiiiiiiins 318,652 699,545 — 8,680 — 1,026,877
Bond Discount Accretions................. — 18,054 — — — 18,054
Increase in
Compensated Absences ............... —_ —_ —_ —_ 16,050 16,060
Increase in Lease Obligations......... -— —_ — — 3,339 3,339
Increase in Judgments,
Settlements, and Claims ............... — — — —_ 4815 4815
Increase in Workers'
Compensation Obligation.............. — — — — 29,552 29,552
Increase in Contingent Liabilities ..... —_ — — - 21,102 21,102
Total Aditions ........ccccceeveervinenivininne. 318,652 717,599 — 8,680 74858 1,119,789
Deductions:
Debt Retirements, Terminations,
and Defeasances.......cc...cccuveneane 227,610 411,269 12,430 520 — 651,829
Decrease in Lease Obligations......... — —_ — — 9,458 9,458
Decrease in Judgments,
Settlements, and Claims ............... — — — — 39,142 39,142
Decrease in Contingent Liabilities.... — — — — 23,948 23,948
Total Deductions .........cccoeeeveneiiiinnnnnns 227,610 411,269 12,430 520 72,548 724,377
Balance, as of June 30, 1993.............. $837,417 $3,821,014 $110,320 $14,265 $804,211 $5,587,227

Fiscal year 1993 additions to the general obligation bonds are net of $6.7 million in premiums while
additions to special obligation bonds and certificates of participation include discounts of approximately
$9.3 million and $269 thousand, respectively. The $2.3 million and $1 million increases in lease
obligations for the General Fund and the Special Revenue Fund, respectively, are considered to be
immaterial, and therefore, are not reflected in the "Other Financing Sources (Uses)" section of each
respective fund's operating statement.

NOTE 17 DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

The State of Ohio offers its employees and elected officials a deferred compensation plan created in
accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 457 that is reported in the Deferred Compensation
Agency Fund. The plan, available to any public employee, permits participants to defer a portion of
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their salary and the related tax liability until future years. The deferred compensation is not available to
employees until termination, retirement, death, or unforeseeable emergency.

All amounts of compensation deferred under the plan, all property and rights purchased with those
amounts, and all income attributable to those amounts, property, or rights are (until paid or made
available to the employee or other beneficiary) solely the property and rights of the State (without being
restricted to the provisions of benefits under the plan), subject only to the claim of the State's general
creditors. Participants' rights under the plan are equal to those of general creditors of the State in an
amount equal to the fair market value of the deferred account for each participant. The Plan Agreement
states that the State and the Ohio Public Employees Deferred Compensation Board, the plan
administrator, have no liability for losses under the plan with exception of fraud or wrongful taking.

The State believes that it is unlikely that the assets will be used to satisfy the claims of general creditors
in the future, and no assets have been used in the past to satisfy such claims.

The $442.8 million and $832 thousand asset balances reported for the primary government and its
component units, respectively, on the Combined Balance Sheet — All Fund Types and Account Groups
as "Deposit with Deferred Compensation Plan" represents the State of Ohio's assets actually held by the
plan administrator. Plan assets are carried at market value.

NOTE 18 ENTERPRISE FUNDS

A. Segment Information

The State has four enterprise funds, which provide for the tuition guarantee program, liquor sales, lottery
sales, and workers' compensation insurance services.

Segment information, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1993, unless otherwise noted, was as follows (in
thousands):

Tuition Ohio Workers' Total
Trust Liquor Lottery Compensation Enterprise
Authority Control Commission (12/31/92) Funds
Operating revenues.............cccceeeee. $ 8,122 $350,835 $2,117,184 $3,601,538 $5,977,679
Depreciation .........ccceeininvnnrisnnenne 29 955 3,907 13,911 18,802
Operating income (10SS) .........cc.c..... (1,789) 75,913 736,382 197,200 1,007,706
Operating transfers-out................... — (76,646) (658,408) - (735,054)
Net income (I0SS) ....c...ccovvvvievrnvenins (1,754) (654) 77,974 197,200 272,766
Fixed asset additions ...................... 23 873 1,443 11,166 13,505
Fixed asset disposals..........c..ce..... — 13 —_ 12,117 12,130
Net working capital............ccccoovvene. 8,004 10,427 71,274 2,357,146 2,446,851
Increase (decrease) in
cash and cash eq'.valents........... 59 595 13,187 8,148 21,989
Total @ssets......... coovvvrririniinveienns 87,384 36,821 1,269,805 12,624,967 14,018,977
Bonds and other noncurrent
liabilities payable from
operating revenues .................... i - —_ 1,457 13,758,684 13,760,141
Total equity (deficits)..........cconnenee 560 13,120 134,283 (2,5619,571) (2,371,608)



STATE OF OHIO
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30,1
NOTE 18 ENTERPRISE FUNDS (Continued)

B. Workers' Compensation Fund

The financial statements of the Ohio Bureau of Workers' Compensation and the Industrial Commission
of Ohio (Workers' Compensation Enterprise Fund), as of and for the year ended December 31, 1992,
were examined by their independent auditors, who issued a report on their examination on March 30,
1993.  As discussed in the audit report, the reserve for compensation is based on historical claims
experience data and assumptions and projections as to future events, including in the case of medical
claim reserves, inflationary trends. The reserve for compensation adjustment expenses is based, in part,
on the reserve for compensation. In addition, new administrative procedures regarding claims
adjudication and processing and other factors may result in the reserve for compensation liability
varying sigrificantly from the amount reported in the financial statements of the Workers' Compensation
Enterprise Fund. Furthermore, the ultimate outcome of pending litigation and other uncertainties was
not determinable, so no provision for any liability or adjustments that may result from these matters has
been recognized in the financial statements of the Workers' Compensation Enterprise Fund. For
additional information, refer to the separate audit report.

NOTE 19 FUND EQUITY — OTHER RESERVES

Details of the "Reserved for Other" account reported for the governmental funds in the primary
government's combined balance sheet, as of June 30, 1993, follow (in thousands):

Reserved for Other: Special Capital
General Revenue Projects Total
Intergovernmental Receivable:

Advance Payments to Local Government...... $21,303 $ == $ - $ 21,303
INVENLORIES ........coverreeieceeeeeee e 5,565 34,848 — 40,413
Other Assets:

Prepaids.........c.ooeveeeviveeeeeseeee e, 1,865 29 — 1,894
Minority Contractors' Bonding Program .............. —_ 2,654 — 2,654
Loan Commitments..............ocooevverrerrevrvreno, — 3,091 62,312 65,403
Guaranteed Student Loan Program.................... — 45 — 45

Total..ooooeercceeee e, $28,733 $40,667 $62,312 $131,712

Reserved retained earnings for the Enterprise Fund, as of June 30, 1993 (December 31, 1992 for the
Bureau of Workers' Compensation), are provided for insurance claims payable from the Workers'
Compensation Fund in the amount of $65.8 million and for the payment of deferred lottery prizes from
the Ohio Lottery Commission Fund in the amount of $49.7 million.

NOTE 20 FUND BALANCE/RETAINED EARNINGS DEFICITS

A fund balance deficit of $2.3 million is reported for the Higher Education Improvements Capital
Projects Fund, as of June 30, 1993,

A retained earnings deficit of $3.36 billion is reported for the Workers' Compensation Enterprise Fund,
as of December 31, 1992. This represents a 5.6 percent decrease in the deficit since December 31, 1991.
Management believes improvement in the financial condition of the Workers' Compensation Fund can
be achieved through current and future programs aimed at controlling indemnity and medical claim
costs.
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NOTE 21 COMPONENT UNIT FUNDS

Condensed financial statements for the component unit funds for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1993 (or
December 31, 1992 for the Ohio Water Development Authority) are as follows (in thousands):

Condensed Balance Sheet — Component Units

Ohio Water University Other Total
Development Ohio State of Component Component
Authority University Cincinnati Units Units
Assets
Cash Equity with Treasurer ...........ccccoceeeenee $ 112 $ — $ — $ —_ $ 112
CashonHand.........occecvevveemrincninininenenns — 539 743 1,268 2,550
Cash with Custodian.........cccccccovvnvemnninnninnns 13 14,609 16,756 127,029 158,407
INVESIMENES ......oveiereverrcceencriireeieeererenns 401,321 672,454 152,482 472,369 1,698,626
Receivables .........cccovvervvrvccmninniniiniennnnn. 1,035,255 142,137 103,342 198,585 1,479,319
Due from Other FUNdS.........c.cocvvininmniinnens 4,031 283,453 81,038 25,004 393,526
INVENOMIES .....ccvveeiereeerreeessrerensne e — 17,565 8,883 19,032 45,480
Deposit with Deferred
Compensation Plan ............ceeveierennnnane 465 — — 367 832
Restricted ASSetS.........cccevecicernnnvinisinnnien, — 64,271 501,342 39,709 605,322
Fixed ASSets.......ccocevvevereeninninniicineensinnens 332 1,726,391 1,066,072 3,401,185 6,193,980
Less Accumulated Depreciation.............. 139 —_ — 4,882 5,021
Other ASSetS.........ccecvvveeeereeieiiieniniennnnens 7,252 25,622 6,368 24,049 63,291
Total ASSELS .....cooeeeeervercrscererniniiiiienns $1,448,642  $2,947,041 $1,937,026 $4,303,715  $10,636,424
Liabilities
Accounts Payable...........ccccccovniinnieinennnen $ 7570 $ 43,785 $ 50,714 $ 50377 $ 152,446
Accrued Liabilities...........ccoceveennvininies wnne 6,976 150,737 116,998 188,056 462,767
Due to Other FUnds .........c.coccovinimiiiirennnenne 4,031 283,453 81,038 25,004 393,526
Deferred Revenues............coccecvvvvveviiininenienne — 44275 10,630 69,026 123,931
Refund and Other Liabilities ...........cccceevvvenn 675 31,867 14,202 28,934 75,678
Liability for Deferred Compensation ............ 465 — — 367 832
Revenue Bonds and Notes............cccceuenie 987,480 262,484 266,139 285,645 1,801,748
Certificates of Participation..........c...c.cccc.c... — 5,720 7,880 9,040 22,640
Total Liabilities .......cccoveeeceeerinnninvininnns 1,007,197 822,321 547,601 656,449 3,033,568
Fund Equity and Other Credits
Investment in General Fixed Assets............. — 1,507,348 820,813 3,124,888 5,453,049
Contributed Capital..........cccoveiviniieininncne — —_ — 108 108
Total Unreserved Retained Eamings........... 441,445 —_ — 10,952 452,397
Total Fund Balance ........cccccocecvivevinieniincees —_ 617,372 568,612 511,318 1,697,302
Total Fund Equity and Other Credits...... 441,445 2,124,720 1,389,425 3,647,266 7,602,856
Total Liabilities, Fund Equity
and Other Credits.......cccocorevreee. $1,448,642  $2,947,041 $1,937,026 $4,303,715  $10,636,424
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Condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings — Proprietary

Total
Ohio Water State Proprietary
Development Parking Component
Authority Commission Units
Operating REVENUES ...........ccovimrieuceimininniusnssnsenense GiBieererresaeonnens $ 91,562 $ 2,009 $ 93,571
Operating Expenses.
DEPIECILION .....ouvnrveruersresereciisinimen st 42 407 449
[0 11 1= SOV T U U UV UU PR UOUUTRTO PO PPRTRT RS ST SR TER L LI 66,496 1,158 67,654
OPErating INCOME. .......ovucueeuseursimsssissrssenisess st 25,024 444 25,468
Operating Grants, Entittements and Shared Revenues.................. 32,165 —_ 32,165
Other Nonoperating Revenues/(Expenses) — Net..........coevvenee —_ 11 1
Net Income Before Extraordinary ems ............coceceveienccicnnsisenannenes 57,189 455 57,644
Extraordinary Item -- Loss on Early Extinguishment of Debt........... (80,187) — (80,187)
NEL INCOME (LOSS) ...vevreerrerrirerrisusestsssisensmssssssssssssnssssnssasnsnssnsnasussss (22,998) 455 (22,543)
Retained Eamings, BEGINMING.......coocvviimminmismseessimisiisssseeaces 464,443 10,497 474,940
Retained Earnings, ENAING ......oooiereiiiimimmeeiisinsssceness $441,445 $10,952 $452,397
Condensed Statement of Changes in Fund Balances — Colleges and Universities
Total
University Other College and
Ohio State of Colleges and University
University cincinnati Universities Component Units
Total Revenues and Other Additions ................... $1,279,389 $ 787,303 $1,733,795 $3,800,487
Total Expenditures and Other Deductions ........... 1,449,942 833,240 2,208,905 4,492,087
Transfers from Primary Government.................... 319,174 145,522 689,306 1,154,002
Net Increase forthe Year .........ccccvcivviniiniinnennss 148,621 99,585 214,196 462,402
Fund Balance and Other Credits, Beginning........ 1,976,099 1,289,840 3,422,010 6,687,949
Fund Balance and Other Credits, Ending............. $2,124,720 $1,389,425 $3,636,206 $7,150,351
Condensed Statement of Current Funds Revenues, Expenditures and Other Changes —
Colleges and Universities
Total
University Other College and
Ohio State of Colleges and University
University Cincinnati Universities Component Units
Total REVENUES .......corveecrieiniieniiniasenessesisesnsssnsesss $1,052,033 $658,246 $1,432,878 $3,143,157
Expenditures:
Education and General ..........ccocceveirieniinnnns 825,996 419,768 1,651,452 2,897,216
Auxiliary ENtErprises ........ccvrmmimnsnecsee: 90,814 40,723 280,296 411,833
HOSPHAIS ....oececvivrienrennreiesisicin s scsienee 344,119 272,061 109,940 726,120
Total Expenditures ..........c.ccccvvrmeviineeinnes 1,260,929 732,552 2,041,688 4,035,169
Mandatory Transfers (Net).........cccvmiennicinnnns 23,166 22,748 28,519 74,433
Total Expenditures and
Mandatory Transfers ... 1,284,095 755,300 2,070,207 4,109,602
Other Transfers and Additions .........c.cc.coovevernnes 313,474 149,088 689,214 1,151,776
Nonmandatory Transfers (Net) ..........cccooveiceenns (43,039) (52,670) (29,034) (124,743)
Additions (DeUCHIONS) .....cccoevveemmrimminmserenisisines 13,559 5,365 (2,944) 15,980
Total Other Transfers and
Additions (Deductions) .........c.ccocoviveenene 283,994 101,783 657,236 1,043,013
Net Increase in Fund Balances ............cccoeeevenens $ 51,932 $ 4,729 $ 19,907 $ 76,568
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NOTE 22 JOINT VENTURES AND RELATED ORGANIZATIONS

A. Joint Ventures
Great Lakes Protection Fund (GLPF)

The Great Lakes Protection Fund is an Illinois nonprofit organization that was formed to further federal
and state commitments to the restoration and maintenance of the Great Lakes Basin's ecosystem. The
governors of the eight states that border on the Great Lakes comprise the GLPF's membership. Under
the GLPF's articles of incorporation, each state is required to make a financial contribution. Income
earned on the contributions provides grants to projects that advance the goals of the Great Lakes Toxic
Substances Control Agreement and the binational Great Lakes Quality Agreement.

Each governor nominetes two individuals to +h= GLPF's board of directors who, after approval by the
other governors, serve staggered two-year terms. All budgetary and financial decisions rest with the
board except when restricted by the GLPF's articles of incorporation.

Annually, one-third of the GLPF's net earnings is allocated and paid to member states in proportion to
their respective cash contributions to the GLPF. The allocation is based on the amount and period of
time the states' contributions were invested. GLPF earnings distributions are to be used by the states to
finance projects that are compatible with the GLPF's objectives. Ohio has applied its distribution ($213
thousand for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1992) toward the establishment of its own protection
fund modeled after the GLPF.

Required contributions and contributions received from the eight member states, which border the Great
Lakes, as of December 31, 1992 (the GLPF's year end), are as follows (in thousands):

Contribution Contribution Contribution

Required Received Percentage
MICRIGAN .oeeerserrieienesreeesrssssnnirisesaes $25,000 $25,000 40.1
INGIANG ...cveeeiiireeereerirensasrreseisesssnes 16,000 — —
OIS 1.vveeneecveeeresrrereesrissnnsneseesscsanssnas 15,000 10,000 16.0
ORIO ceveeveeeeereeereeeneseessneaesasssessssasnsns 14,000 9,400 15.1
NEW YOTK oocveerieeervererieniesnsaesesnesone 12,000 8,000 12.8
WISCONSIN ..cvvevrreereerresieeareeseesineees 12,000 8,000 12.8
MINNESOtA ..oeeeevreerrenrerirrreninesesiieeenes 1,500 1,000 16
Pennsylvania ........cceeenienenneeesnens 1,500 1,000 16
TOtah ove e ereeeerceirnreree e $97,000 $62,400 100.0

As discussed in NOTE 15, a liability for the unpaid balance of the State of Ohio's required contribution,
in the amount of $4.6 million, is reported in the General Long-Term Obligations Account Group, as of
June 30, 1993.
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Summary financial information for the GLPF for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1992 is as follows
(in thousands):

Cash and INVeStMEeNtS...........cocovevvecveeee e ereveeeneeercieeeens $49,408
Other ASSELS......veevviieirieieeieiieeieeriieeciirererrereaeeeeesesssesssesessssen 16,718
Total Other ASSets .....ccoeeeivieeeiiivecceereee e $66,126
Total LiabilitieS......c.ccovveriireirieeeecteeereeiiereesseireeessesanerseeans $ 1,619
Total Fund EQUILY .....ccerierrerircieeerreccnniniinnicne e 64,507
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity ..........c.ccceeveenes $66,126
Total Revenues and Other Additions ...........cccccoeineniencnnnnnn $14,813
Total EXpenditures ...........ccoivvvveiniciicnnenncnniens e 4,573
Net Increase in Fund Equity.........ccccooviencinennnn $10,240

In the event of the Fund's dissolution, the State of Ohio would receive a portion of the Fund's assets
equal to the lesser of the amount of such assets multiplied by the ratio of its required contribution to the
required contributions of all member states, or the amount of its required contribution.

Local Community and Technical Colleges

The State's primary government has an ongoing financial responsibility for the funding of five local
community colleges and thirteen technical colleges. With respect to the local community colleges, State
of Ohio officials appoint three members of each college's respective nine-member board of trustees; the
remaining six members are appointed by county officials. The governing boards of the technical
colleges consist of either seven or nine trustees, of which State officials appoint two and three members,
respectively; the remaining members are appointed by the local school boards located in the respective
technical college district.

The Ohio General Assembly appropriates monies to these institutions from the General Fund to
subsidize operations so that higher education can become more financially accessible to Ohio residents.
These expenditures are included in the "Higher Education Support" expenditure function reported in the
General Fund. The primary government also provides financing for the construction of these
institutions' capital facilities by meeting the debt service requirements for the Higher Education
Facilities bonds issued by the Ohio Public Facilities Commission (OPFC) for these purposes. The
capital outlay expenditures for the projects financed by the OPFC bond issuances are included in the
Higher Education Improvements Capital Projects Fund.
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During fiscal year 1993, expenditures were recorded in the General Fund and the Higher Education
Improvements Capital Projects Fund in support of the local community and technical colleges as follows
(in thousands):

Higher
Education Capital
Support Outlay
Expenditures Expenditures Total
Local Community Colleges:
Cuyahoga Community College ..........c....o.... $ 30,997 $ 6,738 $ 37,735
Lakeland Community College ............ccoeevene 10,041 2,329 12,370
Lorain County Community College ........... .. 9,961 1,538 11,499
Rio Grande Community College ........c............ 2,686 2,218 4,904
Sinclair Community College.........c..ccoeeieene 21,995 5,281 27,276
SUDLOLAL ...eeoveveceerreeereirierene e sesstir s 75,680 18,104 93,784
Technical Colleges:

Belmont Technical College ..........cccocvivnieins 3,274 482 3,756
Central Ohio Technical College ...................... 2,711 3,107 5,818
Cincinnati Technical College...........c.cccccccenuenes 10,089 2,418 12,507
Hocking Technical College ........cccocevrciiiinens 9,387 90 9,477
Jefferson Technical College..........cc.coooviniine 2,922 1,062 3,984
Lima Technical College.........cccevvvnrnnininiacns 4,073 2,270 6,343
Marion Technical College .........ccccceirivinnnces 2,231 1,014 3,245
Muskingum Technical College............cc.c.coeen 3,675 1,774 5,449
North Central Technical College ..................... 4,295 770 5,065
Northwest Technical College ...............ocooeviene 2,427 76 2,503
Owens Technical College ..........cccevvvinieninens 12,403 244 12,647
Stark Technical College........c.cviininnininenns 6,059 317 6,376
Terra Technical College.........coeoeiiiniiiiocinenne 5,113 133 5,246
SUDOLAL....coviveeerrrerersrirenree e srasans 68,659 13,757 82,416
TOtAl e erereereesreresinseeeeees $144,339 $31,861 $176,200

Information for obtaining complete financial statements for each of the primary government's joint
ventures is available from the Ohio Office of Budget and Management.

B. Related Organizations

Officials of the State's primary government appoint a voting majority of the governing boards of the
Ohio Turnpike Commission, the Petroleum Underground Storage Tank Release Compensation Board,
and the Ohio Air Quality Development Authority. However, the primary government's accountability
for these organizations does not extend beyond making the appointments.

During fiscal year 1993, the primary government distributed $2.2 million in motor vehicle fuel excise
tax collections from the Special Revenue Fund to the Ohio Turnpike Commission.

During fiscal year 1993, two separate funds, established for the Petroleum Underground Storage Tank
Release Compensation Board and the Ohio Air Quality Development Authority, were accounted for on
the primary government's Central Accounting System. The primary purpose of these funds is to
streamline payroll processing for these organizations. The financial activities of the two funds, which do
not receive any funding support from the primary government, have been included in the Other Agency
Fund.
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A. Contingencies

The State, its units, and employees are parties to numerous legal proceedings, which normally occur in
governmental operations. All legal proceedings are not, in the opinion of management after consultation
with the Attorney General, likely to have a material adverse effect on the financial position of any of the
State's fund types and account groups.

In instances when the unfavorable outcome of pending litigation has been assessed to be likely,
liabilities are recorded in the financial statements. As of June 30, 1993, $21.1 million in liabilities
ultimately payable from various governmental funds has been recorded in the General Long-Term
Obligations Account Group for this purpose.

The State of Ohio receives significant financial assistance from the federal government in the form of
grants and entitlements, including non-cash programs (which are not included in the General Purpose
Financial Statements). Receipt of grants is generally conditioned upon compliance with terms and
conditions of the grant agreements and applicable federal regulations, including the expenditure of
resources for eligible purposes. Substantially all grants are subject to either the Federal Single Audit or
to financial compliance audits by the grantor agencies of the federal government or their designees.
Disallowances and sanctions as a result of these audits may become liabilities of the applicable funds or
the General Long-Term Obligations Account Group.

As a result of the 1992 State of Ohio Single Audit (completed in July 1993), the allowability of
approximately $3.9 billion of federal expenditures is in question due to inadequate grant-specific
accounting records at the Departments of Human Services, Health, and Rehabilitation and Correction,
and the Rehabilitation Services Commission. This amount will be contested with the federal agencies
involved. The amount of expenditures, which may be ultimately disallowed by the grantor, cannot be
determined at this time, and consequently, no provision for any liability or adjustments for this matter
has been recognized in the State's financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1993.
Management believes the likelihood of a material loss for the State as a result of this matter is remote.

B. Construction Commitments

As of June 30, 1993, the Department of Transportation had contractual commitments of approximately
$895.2 million for highway construction projects. Funding for future expenditures is expected to be
provided from federal, primary government, general obligation bonds, and local government sources in
the amounts of $607.6 million, $154.5 million, $119.1 million, and $14 million, respectively.

As of June 30, 1993, major construction (non-highway) commitments for the primary government's
budgeted capital projects funds were as follows (in thousands):

Capital Projects Fund Amount

Higher Education IMprovements ..........coocouuere e smeenseees $210,014
Mental Health/Mental Retardation Facilities Improvements .......... 42,006
Parks and Recreation IMprovements .........cieeicanuneessenes 1,025
Administrative Services Building Improvements............cococeeeseee: 17,041
Youtih Services Building Improvements ... 17,524
Transportation Building Improvements.............. eevrereeae et saaaeas 8,589
Adult Correctional Building Improvements. ... 84,161

1 DTS TUE OO PO OO PR RS TSPPS R $380,360
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Subsequent to June 30, 1993, the State issued the following major debt (in thousands):

Net
Delivery Interest

Organization/Issue Date of Issue Cost Amount Type of Debt
Commissioners of the Sinking Fund:

Highway Obligations, Series S.........c..ocounerne: July 1, 1993 4.6% $100,000 General Obligation

Coal Development, Series C.....c.cooovviiinienecinens July 1, 1993 45 15,000 General Obligation
Ohio Building Authority:

Workers' Compensation Facilities,

William Green Building, 1993 Series A ............ Oct. 26, 1993 3.25-5.1* 214,255 Revenue Bonds

Ohio Public Facilities Commission:

Higher Education Facilities, Series 1-1993A....... July 1, 1993 49 205,800 Special Obligation

Mental Health Facilities, Series I1-1993B ............ Nov. 10, 1993 45 178,335 Special Obligation

TOAl v eoeereeeeeerecreereesresisearessneeesurssaaessennes $713,390
3

*Nominal interest rates

On July 1, 1993, Senate Bill 381 required the State Parking Commission to discontinue its operations
and relinquish the Statehouse underground parking facility to the Capital Square Review and Advisory
Board.

On November 2, 1993, Ohio voters approved a constitutional amendment that authorizes the primary
government to issue general obligation bonds, of which no more than $50 million may be issued in any
year and no more than $200 million may be outstanding at any one time, to finance improvements for
the State of Ohio's parks, natural areas, and flood and pollution controls.






ECI. NUE FUND

The Special Revenue Funds account for specific revenues that are legally
restricted to expenditure for designated purposes.

The Community and Economic Development Fund accounts for programs administered by
the Department of Development, the Ohio Housing Finance Agency, and other various State
agencies, which were created to assure the efficient use of resources for the State's economic
growth and development.

The Human Services Fund accounts for public assistance programs primarily administered
by the Department of Human Services, which provides financial assistance, services, and
training to those individuals and families who do not have sufficient resources to meet their
basic needs.

The Health Fund accounts for public health programs primarily administered by the
Department of Health, which promotes the prevention and treatment of diseases and illnesses
through technical assistance, health education, and research.

The Mental Health and Retardation Fund accounts for mental health care and retardation
programs administered by the Department of Mental Health and the Department of Mental
Retardation and Developmental Disabilities, which provide assistance, services, and medical
care to those individuals with mental health and developmental disability problems.

The Employment Services Fund accounts for programs administered by the Ohio Bureau of
Employment Services, which provides unemployment benefits, job placement services, and
training to eligible individuals.

The Education Fund accounts for programs administered by the Department of Education,
the Ohio Board of Regents, and other various State agencies, which prescribe the State's
minimum educational requirements and which provide funding and assistance to local school
districts for basic instruction and vocational and technical job training and to the State's
colleges and universities for post-secondary education.

The Student Aid Commission Fund accounts for the Federal Guaranteed Student Loan
Program and other programs administered by the Ohio Student Aid Commission, which
provides financial assistance to eligible individuals attending higher education institutions.

The Highway Safety Fund accounts for public safety programs administered by the
Department of Highway Safety, which enforces traffic-related laws for the purpose of
reducing accidents, deaths, injuries, and property damages on Ohio's highways.



SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (Continued)

The Highway Operating Fund accounts for programs administered by the Department of
Transportation, which provides for the planning and design, construction, and maintenance of
Ohio's highways and roads.

The Natural Resources Fund accounts for environmental programs administered by the
Department of Natural Resources, the Environmental Protection Agency, and other various
State agencies, which promote, protect, and manage the State's natural resources and
environment.

The Wildlife and Waterway Safety Fund accounts for programs administered by the
Department of Natural Resources' Divisions of Wildlife and Watercraft, which promote,
protect, and manage the State's wildlife and waterways and which provide technical
assistance and education to the public.

The Revenue Distribution Fund accounts for tax relief and aid to local government
programs, which derive funding from tax and other revenues levied, collected, and designated
by the State for these purposes.

The Local Transportation Improvements Fund accounts for the Local Transportation

Improvement Program administered by the Ohio Public Works Commission, which provides
grants to local governments for highway, road, and bridge construction.
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(amounts expressed in thousands)

ASSETS

Cash Equity with Treasurer . . . . ... ... .......
Cashon Hand. . . ... ... ..o
Cash with Custodian . . . . .. . .o
INVESIMENtS. . . . . o o i e e e e e e e e e e

Receivables:

TaxesE b L TR NERE L T ol R LT
Intergovernmental . . . . . . .. ...
Loans, Net . . . . . . . v o i v ittt i e
Other e . R . e L N e

Due from Other Funds . . . . . . . . v oo v e v v ot
INVENIoTIES . . . . . o o e i e e e e e e e e s
Other ASSEIS . . . . v v o o i e e e e e e e e

TOTAL ASSETS . . . ... ... .. ... ..

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Accounts Payable . . . .. ... ... ... .
Accrued Liabilities . . . . . . . . - o o e
Intergovernmental Payable . . . . . ... ...... ...
Due to Other Funds . .. .. ... . oo
Deforred Revenues . . . . . . « v« v v v v o v o oo o oo
Refund and Other Liabilities . . . . .. .. ... ......

Total Liabilities . . . .. . .« v v v v

Fund Balances:
Reserved for:

ENCUMDBIranCes . . . « v « « v o s v o o e o o o v o o o v o
Noncurrent Portion of Loans Receivable . . . . . . . . ...

Other:

INVENOTIES . . « v v v o v o o e v e e e e e e
Prepaids . . . . . . oo e
Minority Contractors’ Bonding Program . . . . . . . . . .
Loan Commitments . . . . « v« v v v o o v o v o v 0o
Guaranteed Student Loan Program . . . . . . . . . .. .
Unreserved/Undesignated (Deficits) . . . . . . ... .. ..

Total Fund Balances. . . . . . . .« v v v e v o v v vt
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES . .

88

COMMUNITY
AND ECONOMIC HUMAN
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES HEALTH
$ 180,187 $ 50,760 $ 24,880
13,370 — =
2,376 60 —
28,852 — =
1,427 — =
5,962 74,076 12,746
180,557 = -
2317 14 6,901
2,108 38 1
$ 417,156 $ 124,978 $ 44,528
$ 47,079 $ 21,386 $ 18,800
4,389 3,002 2,057
3,199 18,318 3,623
596 314 710
1,081 12,623 2,720
621 3,792 -
56,965 59,435 27,910
159,891 92,727 20,596
146,722 o =
2,654 — -
3,091 e -
47,833 (27,184) (3,978)
360,191 65,543 16,618
$ 417,156 3 124,978 $ 44,528




MENTAL l‘;EALTH

EMPLOYMENT STUDENT AID HIGHWAY HIGHWAY
RETARDATION SERVICES EDUCATION COMMISSION SAFETY OPERATING

$ 24926 § 25401 § 79525 § 786 § 84649 $ 172,887

= 179 i 1,164 — L

- 27,862 163 30,385 - —_
- - —_ — —_ 43,499
47,861 - 27,338 14,077 923 24,468

- - 72,888 43,257 - -
398 747 947 3,734 183 630
26 23 590 - 1,271 2,376
— 836 — - - 34,012

— — — 3,581 — —
$ 73211 § 55048 $ 181,451 § 96,984 $ 87,026 § 277,872
$ 19409 § 3255 § 2418 § 132§ 32682 § 66,687
814 5,038 1,147 397 6,890 17,025
22,544 —_ 24,980 35,254 65 358
992 335 1,242 74 2,256 1,227
— — 262 15,067 —_ 447

— 40 49,452 3,889 — —
43,759 8,668 79,501 54,813 12,493 85,744
123,483 7,188 179,064 1,045 17,291 843,293

—_— —_ 23,260 37,216 — —
— 836 - - - 34,012
(94,031) 38,356 (100,374) 3,836 57,242 (685,177)
29,452 46,380 101,950 42,171 74,533 192,128
$ 73211 § 55048 §$ 181,451 § 96,984 $ 87026 $ 277,872

(continued)



STATE OF OHIO
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 1993
(amounts expressed in thousands)
{continued)

ASSETS

Cash Equity with Treasurer . . . . ... ... .......
CashonHand. . ... ... ..o iiiniineenes
Cash with Custodian . . . . .. . ...
INVeSIMentS. . . . . . v v o i e e e e e e e

Receivables:

TS 6 b o odh™ a0 GO O o o B0 00 & o'g &
intergovernmental . . . . . . ... .o e
LoansiNetas S0 1o 0 Lo s s TR
OtherBNPSISs Sapivs g 08 TS TN R NGRS
Due from Other Funds . . . . . . . .. . v
NOCIIERET 60 818 ot PP i T 5 1 B B0 O
Other ASSelS . . . v v v v v vt e ittt i et e e

TOTAL ASSETS . . . . . ................

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Accounts Payable . . . .. ............ . .....
Accrued Liabiliies . . . . . ... ...
Intergovernmental Payable . . . . ... ...........
Due to Other Funds . . . . ... ... iiieinens
Deferred Revenues . . . . .. . . .o oo v ennas
Refund and Other Liabilities . . . . .. .. ... ......

Total Liabilities . . . . . . . . e v

Fund Balances:
Reserved for:

ENCUMDBIaNCeS . . . v « v o v o o o s v s o s s o n o o a e
Noncurrent Portion of Loans Receivable . . . . . . .. ...

Other:

INVBNMOMNES . + « v o v v ot v e ot e e s
Propaids . . . . v v i v o i e
Minority Contractors’ Bonding Program . . . . . ... ..
Loan Commitments . . . . .. .. ..+t eoe oo
Guaranteed Student Loan Program . . . . . ... .. ..
Unreserved/Undesignated (Deficits) . . . . ... ... ...

Total Fund Balances. . . . . . . .« v v v v v v v
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES .

30

WILDLIFE AND
NATURAL WATERWAY REVENUE
RESOURCES SAFETY DISTRIBUTION
$ 121,917  § 27767 § 200,169
896 32 -
2,197 660 156,957
2,151 1,297 —
147 — —
1,950 64 150
63 40 8,881
$ 129321  § 29860 § 366,157
$ 4911 § 1681 $ —
4,187 1,297 —
281 — 213,682
1,675 51 91
498 — 4,017
— — 36,813
11,552 3,029 254,603
31,104 4,783 —
118 — -
86,547 22,048 111,554
117,769 26,831 111,554
$ 129321  § 29860 § 366,157




LOCAL
TRANSPORTATION

IMPROVEMENTS TOTAL

$ 107,150 § 1,101,004
—_ 13,370

- 4,707

— 87,262

- 204,740

- 210,899

- 296,849

293 18,358

128 15,545

— 34,848

— 3,581

$ 107571 § 1,091,163
$ 16 § 189,056
10 46,253

3,983 326,287

164 9,727

— 36,715

— 94,607

4,173 702,645

— 1,480,465

— 207,316

— 34,848

— 29

— 2,654

- 3,091

— 45
103,398 (439,930)
103,398 1,288,518
$___tor571 § 1,991,163

e
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STATE OF OHIO

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

(amounts expressed in thousands)

REVENUES:
Income Taxes
Sal68 TAXES . . o v v v v o e e e e e e e e e e e
Corporate and Public Utility Taxes . . .. ... .........
Motor Vehicle Fuel Taxes . . .. .. . .. .. ...
Other Taxes
Licenses, Permits and Fees . . . ... .. ... ..........
Sales, Services and Charges . ... ... ............
Federal Government. . . . . . . . . i i i i it i e

............................

EXPENDITURES:
CURRENT:
Primary, Secondary and Other Education . . ... .......
Higher Education Support. . . . . ... .. ............
Public Assistance and Medicaid . . . . . ... ... .......
Health and Human Services . . . . . . . . .. ...
Justice and Public Protection
Environmental Protection and Natural Resources . . . . . ...
Transportation. . . . . . . .. .. i vt it e
General Government. . . . . . . . . i it e e e
Community and Economic Development . . . .. ... .....

INTERGOVERNMENTAL . . . . . . . . ... ...
CAPITAL OUTLAY . . . . . it ittt e e i s eas
TOTAL EXPENDITURES . . . . . ... .. .. ... ...

...................

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES . . . . . . . . . ittt ii i iieen s

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating Transfers-in. . . . . ... ... ...,
Operating Transfers-out . . . . .. .. ... ............

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES). . . . . . .. ..
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND OTHER

FINANCING USES . . . . . . o i i it ittt oe it v n
FUND BALANCES, JULY 1 (as restated) . . . . ... .. ........

DECREASE FOR CHANGES IN INVENTORIES. . . . . .. .. .. ..

FUND BALANCES, JUNE 30. .................

92

COMNUNITY
AND ECONOMIC HUMAN
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES HEALTH
$ 3618 § - s -
11,470 — —
316 — -
1,175 — -
17,361 — -
63,779 5,655 12,771
3,098 - 108
190,247 870,202 242,719
59,926 164,707 16,478
360,990 1,040,564 272,076
293 10,097 —
- 790,224 -
105 207,282 281,406
55,243 9,096 —
156 - —
1,478 - -
101,491 100 -
196,048 - 13
354,814 1,016,866 281,419
6,176 23,698 (9,343)
32517 1,645 6,809
(34,365) (3,186) —
(1,848) (1,541) 6,809
4,328 22,157 (2,534)
355,863 43,386 19,152
$ %0191 § 65543 § 16,618



MENTAL HEALTH

AND EMPLOYMENT STUDENT AID HIGHWAY HIGHWAY
RETARDATION SERVICES EDUCATION COMMISSION SAFETY OPERATING
s = - = Ras ot ) e 183 =
— = spemr — — 289,422
2 — 51 — 71,645 8,371
= — 185 5,816 2,584 2,341
264,474 264,502 629,016 85,665 3,753 497,431
33,378 12,545 31,047 773 21,280 30,035
297,854 277,047 660,299 92,254 99,262 827,600
—— — 1,330,372 — — —
= y— 6,085 79,422 e m—
31 — = e -— o
301,581 280,054 7 = 4,126 C—
— =5 10,199 — 215,552 —
— — o= — = 1,262,022
— = c— r— C— 4,259
— = — 469 3,410 .
301,612 260,054 1,346,665 79,891 223,093 1,266,281
(3,758) (3,007) (686,366) 12,363 (123,831) (438,681)
= 303 658,662 196 122,592 522,571
(1,400) (1,301) (80) — (837) (130,541)
(1,400) (998) 658,582 196 121,755 392,030
(5,158) (4,005) (27,784) 12,559 (2,076) (46,651)
34,610 50,581 129,734 29,612 76,609 240,677
= (196) — — - (1,898)
$ 29,452 $ 46,380 $ 101!950 $ 42,171 $ 74,533 $ 192, 128
(continued)
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STATE OF OHIO

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

(amounts expressed in thousands)

(continued)
WILDLIFE AND
NATURAL WATERWAY REVENUE
RESOURCES SAFETY DISTRIBUTION
REVENUES:
INCOME TAXES . o v v o v e e v e $ — $ - $ 458,505
SalES TAXES « o o v v e e e i e — = 179,297
Corporate and Public Utility Taxes . . . .. ........... 11,011 = 69,855
Motor Vehicle Fuel Taxes . .. .. .. ..« oo eee oo = 5,679 846,775
OWEr TAXES . o v v e e vttt e oo e o s e e 9,163 S5 11,196
Licenses, Permits and Fees . . . . .. ... .o coov 38,390 26,646 271,275
Sales, Services and Charges . . . .. .. ...« 1,145 472 —
Federal Government. . . . . .« o o v v v o v vt v oo 43,963 7,125 =
Other Wi L L) o i e e 23,597 3,567 2,231
TOTAL REVENUES . . . . .« « o i o oot oo ienae e 127,269 43,489 1,839,134
EXPENDITURES:
CURRENT:
Primary, Secondary and Other Education . . . ......... = = ==
Higher Education Support. . . . .. .. ... ..o — = ==
Public Assistance and Medicaid . . . . . . . ... .00 — —_ -_—
Health and Human Services . . . . . . .« o« oo oo o v v vs —_— —3 —_
Justice and Public Protection . . .. ... ... ... 607 = 3
Environmental Protection and Natural Resources . . . . . . .. 107,007 38,303 —
Transportation. . . . . . .. o .o e e e e — —
General Government. . . . . . . .« v v ot e e o 4,923 = —
Community and Economic Development . . . . ......... 13,924 C— .
INTERGOVERNMENTAL . . . . . . .« o o o v oo v momoeme o — ] 1,242,209
CAPITAL OUTLAY . . . . o o o i e et es oo s s e mes s o 4,145 o
TOTAL EXPENDITURES . . . . . . v« e o v v o v on e oo nn 126,461 42,448 1,242,209
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES . . . o o o o v i e necnooaeen oo 808 1,041 596,925
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating Transfors-in. . . . . ...« cov e — 517 587
Operating Transfers-out . . . . . .. ... ovvvvee oo (6,385) - (586,066)
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES). . . ... .... (6,385) 517 (585,479)
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
FINANCING USES . . . . . . v e it i e i e v e (5,577) 1,558 11,446
FUND BALANCES, JULY 1 (as restated) . . . . . .. ... ... .. s 123,346 25,273 100,108
DECREASE FOR CHANGES IN INVENTORIES. . . . . . . . .. . . — . —_—
FUND BALANCES, JUNE 30. .. ............... $ 117,769 § 26831 §$ 111,554




LOCAL
TRANSPORTATION
IMPROVEMENTS

TOTAL

5911

$ 462,123
190,767

81,182
1,143,051
37,720
498,585
25,749
3,099,097
405,475

5,911

5,943,749

@

I LT

60,541

1,330,372
95,897
790,255
1,074,561
290,697
145,466
1,263,500
106,521
214,272

1,242,209
68,632

60,569

6,622,382

(54,658)

(678,633)

53,724

1,400,123
(764,161)

53,724

635,962

(934)
104,332

(42,671)
1,333,283
(2,094)

$ 103,398

$ 1,288,518
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STATE OF OHIO

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

(amounts expressed in thousands)

REVENUES:
Income Taxes
Sales Taxes
Corporate and Public Utility Taxes
Motor Vehicle Fuel Taxes . .. ... .-
Other Taxes . ... -+ - -
Licenses, Permits and Fees
Sales, Services and Charges
Federal Government . . . . . .- .ot
BT o o oo TR DCHICID LG ORI L A7

TOTAL REVENUES

..........................
...........................
..................

BUDGETARY EXPENDITURES:
CURRENT:
Primary, Secondary and Other Education
Higher Education Support. . . . et
Public Assistance and Medicaid . . . - -« -« o n i ot
Health and Human SEIVICES . v v v s
Justice and Public Protection
Environmental Protection and Natural Resources. . . . - .
Transportation. . . .
General Government. . . . . .« o -ttt T
Community and Economic Development . . . ... ...
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
CAPITAL OUTLAY . . . . ..o occmmme s n
DEBT SERVICE. . . . . .+« c v o mocn o n ot

TOTAL BUDGETARY EXPENDITURES . . . . . - -+ -

.......................

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) BUDGETARY EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating Transfers-in. . . .« o oo
Operating Transfers-Out . . . .« - oo om0
Encumbrance Reversions . . ... ..ottt

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) . . . . - - - -

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES OVER (UNDER) BUDGETARY EXPENDITURES
AND OTHER FINANCING USES. . . v vnv v vnnnmm st

UNRESERVED, UNDESIGNATED BUDGETARY FUND BALANCES

(DEFICITS), JULY 1 . . .o cvcee e mnenn i n n s
UNRESERVED, UNDESIGNATED BUDGETARY FUND

BALANCES (DEFICITS), JUNE30...... .- --"

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (B

UDGETARY BASIS)

COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
VARIANCE
FAVORABLE
BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLQ_
$ 3589 § 3589 § -
10,560 10,560 —
315 315 —_
1,215 1,215 —_
17,268 17,268 —
64,709 64,709 —
8,394 8,394 -
199,534 199,534 -
115,134 115,134 —
420,718 420,718 —
15 2 13
66,883 58,470 8,413
145 77 68
4,092 490 3,602
116,060 103,093 12,967
376,966 322,092 54,874
564,161 484,224 79,937
(143,443) (63,506) 79,937
3,401 3,401 —_
(10,147) (10,147) —_
30,212 30,212 —
23,466 23,466 —
s (119,977) (40,040) $ 79,937
33612
$ (6,428)




HUMAN SERVICES HEALTH
VARIANCE VARIANCE
FAVORABLE FAVORABLE
BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE) BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)
$ - s - s - s — - s -
5,656 5,656 — 17,433 17,433 =
= _— i 2,120 2,120 e
874,528 874,528 = 235,705 235,705 =
169,229 169,229 o 41,456 41,456 S
1,049,413 1,049,413 — 296,714 296,714 i
9,623 9,518 5 - = 5
892,841 844,306 48,535 - - -
199,215 195,561 3,654 344,188 312,396 31,792
10,380 8,298 2,082 = — —
90 73 17 & — e
i s = 80 65 15
1,078 127 951 T e -
1,113,127 1,057,883 55,244 344,268 312,461 31,807
(63,714) (8,470) 55,244 (47,554) (15,747) 31,807
981 981 -_ 999 999
(4,167) (4,167) - (999) (999) —
26,289 26,289 = 8,263 8,263 -
23,103 23,103 —— 8,263 8,263 =
$ (40,611) 14633 § 55244 & (39,291) (7484) $ 31,807
(79,198) 3,721
$ 64,569, 3,763

(continued)
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STATE OF OHIO

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

(amounts expressed in thousands)
(continued)

REVENUES:
Income Taxes
Sales Taxes
Corporate and Public Utility TAXES . o v v v e
Motor Vehicle Fuel Taxes
Other Taxes
Licenses, Permits and Fees . . . ... ...
Sales, Services and Charges
Federal Government. . . . . . .« « v oo o o oo st

..........................

...........................

...........................

.................

BUDGETARY EXPENDITURES:

CURRENT:
Primary, Secondary and Other Education . ... ... ...
Higher Education SUPPOrt. . . . . ..o ccvcveecee e
Public Assistance and Medicaid . . . . . ... ... .-
Health and Human Services . . . . . . .+« .« oo oo oot
Justice and Public Protection
Environmental Protection and Natural Resources . . . . . .
Transportation. . . . . .« c oo oo s e
General Government. . . . . . .. o oo
Community and Economic Development . . . . .. .....

INTERGOVERNMENTAL . . . . . . .. oo omoeoenm e

CAPITAL OUTLAY . . . . . o v oo oo e

DEBT SERVICE. . . . . .« o o oo oo oo aeecne e

TOTAL BUDGETARY EXPENDITURES . . . . .. .. ... ..

.................

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) BUDGETARY EXPENDIT URES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating Transfers-in. . . ... ..o
Operating Transfers-out . . . . .. .. ... ..coovoe e
Encumbrance Beversions . . . . . .« .. oo
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) . . . .. ...

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES OVER (UNDER) BUDGETARY EXPENDITURES
AND OTHER FINANCING USES. . . . . . . . . oo oo oo o e e

UNRESERVED, UNDESIGNATED BUDGETARY FUND BALANCES

(DEFICITS), JULY 1 . . . ..ot e
UNRESERVED, UNDESIGNATED BUDGETARY FUND

BALANCES (DEFICITS), JUNE 30 . . . . . ... ... .-

98

MENTAL HEALTH AND RETARDATION

e e e e et
VARIANCE

FAVORABLE
BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)
$ — LN - $ =
2 2 -
526,253 526,253 -
33,224 33,224 —
559,479 559,479 —
428,821 376,816 52,005
318,622 298,247 20,375
747,443 675,063 72,380
(187,964) (115,584) 72,380
(1,400) (1,400) —
8,206 8,206 —
6,806 6,806 ==
$ 181,158 (108,778) § 72,380
(4,938)
$ _ (113,716)



EMPLOYMENT SERVICES _EDUCATION
VARIANCE VARIANCE
FAVORABLE FAVORABLE
BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE) BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)
$ = s e O =fas — B - s =
4 4 — 51 51 .
7 7 - 185 185 =
261,683 261,683 o 636,510 636,510 =
12,739 12,739 — 37,953 37,953 -
274,433 274,433 — 674,699 674,699 S
-— — o= 1,380,366 1,373,778 6,588
— — e 6,837 6,216 621
331,470 283,994 47,476 1,046 592 454
. = e 14,236 12,672 1,564
= S = 31 2 29
3,886 419 3,467 = — E—
335,356 284,413 50,943 1,402,516 1,393,260 9,256
(60,923) (9,980) 50,943 (727,817) (718,561) 9,256
== e — 658,413 658,413 -
— e — (80) (80) e
936 936 18,438 18,438 r
936 936 — 676,771 676,771 —
$ (59,987) (9,044) $ 50,943 $ (51,046) (41,790) § 9,256
26,132 (61,450)
$ 17,088 $ (1 03,240)
(continued)
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STATE OF OHIO

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993
(amounts expressed in thousands})
(continued)

REVENUES:
Income Taxes
Sales Taxes
Cormporate and Public Utility Taxes . . .. ..........
Motor Vehicle Fuel Taxes . . . . . . . . oo
Other Taxes
Licenses, Permits and Fees . . . . . ... ... .......
Sales, Services and Charges . . . .. ... .........
Federal Government. . . . . . .« o o i vt i i e

...........................

BUDGETARY EXPENDITURES:

CURRENT:
Primary, Secondary and Other Education . . .. ......
Higher Education Support. . . . ... ... ... ...
Public Assistance and Medicaid . . . . . ... ... .. ...
Health and Human Services . . . . . . .. ... ... ...
Justice and Public Protection
Environmental Protection and Natural Resources . . . . . .
Transportation. . . . . . . . ..o
General Government. . . . . . .« o v vt
Community and Economic Development . . . . . ... ...

INTERGOVERNMENTAL . . . . . . . . . . . e v

CAPITAL OQUTLAY . . . . o i ot it it e e e oo n oo

DEBT SERVICE. . . . . . . .« i et i it it e et o a s o

TOTAL BUDGETARY EXPENDITURES . . . . . . ... .. ..

.................

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) BUDGETARY EXPENDITURES . . ... ... ..

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating Transfers-in. . . . .. ................
Operating Transfers-out . . . . . .. ..............
Encumbrance Reversions . . . . . . .. ..« ..o

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) . . . . .. ..

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES OVER (UNDER) BUDGETARY EXPENDITURES
AND OTHER FINANCING USES. . . . ... ... .. ... .. ..

UNRESERVED, UNDESIGNATED BUDGETARY FUND BALANCES
(DEFICITS), JULY 1 . . . . . ... oo e

UNRESERVED, UNDESIGNATED BUDGETARY FUND
BALANCES (DEFICITS), JUNE 30 . . . .. ........

100

STUDENT AID COMMISSION

VARIANCE
FAVORABLE
BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)
$ - s - s -
12,150 12,150 —
2 2 -
62 62 —
12,214 12,214 =
13,771 13,123 648
13,771 13,123 648
(1,557) (909) 648
196 196 -
292 292
488 488 —
$ (1,069) (@21) § 648
43
$ 378




HIGHWAY SAFETY

HIGHWAY OPERATING

VARIANCE

VARIANCE

FAVORABLE FAVORABLE
BUDGET x ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE) BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)
s = 5D =S - s =S - s -
— = — 285,296 285,296 -
78,976 78,976 — 8,308 8,308 —3
2,563 2,563 — 2,341 2,341 -
3,903 3,903 = 513,279 513,279 =
22,802 22,802 = 37,770 37,770 =
108,244 108,244 = 846,994 846,994 =
4,791 4,666 125 - — s
248,616 219,833 28,783 7 i =
— = — 1,759,427 1,447,170 312,257
108 63 45 — = 3
o =T = 7,500 7,500 = TH
4,782 1,653 3,129 = — =
100 = 100 10,000 5,000 5,000
258,397 226,215 32,182 1,776,927 1,459,670 317,257
(150,153) (117,971) 32,182 (929,933) (612,676) 317,257
122,503 122,503 o 520,562 520,562 i
{(800) (800) = (122,290) (122,290) =
2,543 2,543 67,907 67,907 b
124,246 124,246 = 466,179 466,179 —
$ (25,907) 6275 § 32,182 § (463,754) (146,497) § 317,257
56,707 (586,320)
$ 62,982 $ (732,817)

(continued)
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HIGHWAY SAFETY HIGHWAY OPERATING
VARIANCE VARIANCE
FAVORABLE FAVORABLE
BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE) BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)
s s ~ s - s — s - s -
— — > 285,296 285,296 —
78,976 78,976 = 8,308 8,308 —
2,563 2,563 = 2,341 2,341 =
3,903 3,903 = 513,279 513279 ==
22,802 22,802 — 37,770 37,770 —
108,244 108,244 — 846,994 846,994 i
4,791 4,666 . 125 = == =
248,616 219,833 28,783 == — ==
— " o 1,759,427 1,447,170 312,257
108 63 45 Tl b5 G
— = - 7,500 7,500 oy
4,782 1,653 3,129 3 — =
100 = 100 10,000 5,000 5,000
258,397 226,215 32,182 1,776,927 1,459,670 317,257
(150,153) (117,971) 32,182 (929,933) (612,676) 317,257
122,503 122,503 520,562 520,562 =
(800) (800) = (122,290) (122,290) —
2,543 2,543 o 67,907 67,907 —
124,246 124,246 — 466,179 466,179 o
$ (25,907) 6275 § 32,182 § (463,754) (146,497) § 317,257
56,707 (586,320)
$ 62,982 $ (732,817)

(continued)

101



STATE OF OHIO

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

(amounts expressed in thousands)

(continued)
NATURAL RESOURCES
VARIANCE
FAVORABLE
BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)
REVENUES:
Income Taxes . ................0 ..., $ == $ = $ =
Sales Taxes . .. ... .. .. ... . = —_— =
Corporate and Public Utility Taxes . . .. .......... 11,011 11,011 =
Motor Vehicle Fuel Taxes .. ................. = — ——
OtherdTaxesge® s s = T8m | = . % a0 . . 9,204 9,204 —
Licenses, Permits and Fees . . . .. ... .......... 38,234 38,234 ==
Sales, Services and Charges ... .............. 1,145 1,145 —
Federal Government. . . . .. .. ............... 43,352 43,352 —
(Ol & o o oid cut DA B i S A e 25,586 25,586 —
TOTAL REVENUES . . . . .. .. ... ... ... 128,532 128,532 r—
BUDGETARY EXPENDITURES:
CURRENT:
Primary, Secondary and Other Education . . ... ... .. = == ==
Higher Education Support. . . ... .............. = == ==
Public Assistance and Medicaid . . . . ... ......... = c— ==
Health and Human Services . . . . . ... ... ....... = -— =
Justice and Public Protection . ... ............. 946 620 326
Environmental Protection and Natural Resources . . . . . . 138,465 112,469 25,996
Transportation. . . .. ...................... - e =5
General Government. . . . .. .. ... ... ......... 6,633 4,802 1,831
Community and Economic Development . . . ... ... .. 34,032 18,970 15,062
INTERGOVERNMENTAL . . . . .. ... ... v v, e 3 —
CAPITAL OUTLAY . . . . . . . . o e e i e i, — = o
DEBT SERVICE. . . . . . .. ... ... i, — — —
TOTAL BUDGETARY EXPENDITURES . . . . . . .. ... .. 180,076 136,861 43,215
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) BUDGETARY EXPENDITURES . . . ... . ... (51,544) (8,329) 43,215
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating Transfers-in. . . .. ................,. 2,306 2,306 r=—
Operating Transfers-out. . . . ... .............. (6,000) (6,000) .
Encumbrance Reversions . . . ... .............. 2,742 2,742 -
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) . .. ... .. (952) (952) -—
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES OVER (UNDER) BUDGETARY EXPENDITURES
AND OTHER FINANCING USES. . . ... .. ........... $ (52,496) (9,281) § 43:215
UNRESERVED, UNDESIGNATED BUDGETARY FUND BALANCES
(DEFICITS), JULY 1 . . . . . . . . . e 96,317

UNRESERVED, UNDESIGNATED BUDGETARY FUND

BALANCES (DEFICITS), JUNE 30 . . . ... ....... $ 87,036
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WILDLIFE AND WATERWAY SAFETY

REVENUE DISTRIBUTION

VARIANCE
FAVORABLE

VARIANCE
FAVORABLE

BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE) BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)
$ — $ — $ — $ 491,487 § 491,487 § -
- - - 186,478 186,478 -
— == - 73,794 73,794 -
5,609 5,609 - 835,951 835,951 ==
- — - 11,252 11,252 -
26,631 26,631 —_ 405,483 405,483 -
472 472 - - —
7,930 7,930 - -— — —
4,255 4,255 —_ 2,278 2,278
44,897 44,897 — 2,006,723 2,006,723 —
44,227 39,477 4,750 — —- —
- - - 1,581,786 1,449,055 132,731
23,420 4,243 19,177 - - -
67,647 43,720 23,927 1,581,786 1,449,055 132,731
(22,750) 1,177 23,927 424,937 557,668 132,731
2 2 587 587 -
- - - (574,286) (574,286) -
501" 501 — — -
503 503 — (573,699) (573,699) -
$ (22,247) 1,680 § 23927 § (148,762) (16,031) § 132,731
19,855 216,198
$ 21,535 $ 200,167
{continued)
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STATE OF OHIO

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

(amounts expressed in thousands)
(continued)

LOCAL TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENTS
VARIANCE
FAVORABLE
BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)

REVENUES:
Income Taxes . . .. .. . . . v ie e $
Salesiaxes INEey s UIEEey T8 wir 5 LR X T
Corporate and Public Utility Taxes . . . ... ... .....
Motor Vehicle Fuel Taxes . ... ... ............
OtheriTaxesgry: Pl Bl b it . e g
Licenses, Permits and Fees . . . . ... ... ........
Sales, Services and Charges . . . ..............
Federal Government. . . . . . . . . . . ...
(O b 50 B8 did b o TR o S-S TR 6,308 6,308

TOTAL REVENUES . . . . . . . . . . . i eiee 6,308 6.

$

g
!

BUDGETARY EXPENDITURES:

CURRENT:
Primary, Secondary and Other Education . . ... .....
Higher Education Support. . . . ... ... ..........
Public Assistance and Medicaid . . . . .. .. ........
Health and Human Services . . . . . ... ... .... ...
Justice and Public Protection . ... .............
Environmental Protection and Natural Resources . . . . . .
Transportation. . . . . . .. .. ...
General Government. . . . . . . . .. e
Community and Economic Development . . . . .. ... ..

INTERGOVERNMENTAL . . . . . ... .. ... ...

CAPITAL OUTLAY . . . . . i e et e e e e e e e e e e e 179,857 58,932 120,925

DEBTASERVICE- NPy ..~ 1 . ol v o8 e eI o e - — —

TOTAL BUDGETARY EXPENDITURES . . . . . .. ... ... 180,216 59,2684 120,932

9 2 7

S

I &

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) BUDGETARY EXPENDITURES . . ... .. ... (173,908) (52,976) 120,932

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating Transfers-in. . . . ... ............... 53,724 53,724 —
Operating Transfers-out. . . ... ............... — = =
Encumbrance Reversions . . . . . .. .. ... .. ..... 1 1 =

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) . . . . . . .. 53,725 53,725 ==

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES OVER (UNDER) BUDGETARY EXPENDITURES
AND OTHER FINANCING USES. . . ... .. ... ........ $ (120,183) 749 $ 120,932

UNRESERVED, UNDESIGNATED BUDGETARY FUND BALANCES
(DEFICITS), JULY 1 . . . . . . . e e e et et 106,395

UNRESERVED, UNDESIGNATED BUDGETARY FUND
BALANCES (DEFICITS), JUNE 30 . . . . ... ... ... $ 107,144
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TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE

VARIANCE
FAVORABLE

BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)
$§ 495076 § 495,076 $ -
197,038 197,038 —
85,120 85,120 —
1,128,071 1,128,071 —
37,724 37,724 -
657,637 657,637 -
17,229 17,229 -
3,302,677 3,302,677 —
508,796 508,796 —
6,429,368 6,429,368 —
1,380,366 1,373,778 6,588
30,146 28,859 1,287
1,321,662 1,221,122 100,540
1,199,332 1,095,456 103,876
341,061 299,893 41,168
182,837 152,023 30,814
1,763,519 1,447,660 315,859
122,922 108,033 14,889
418,937 348,979 69,958
1,581,786 1,449,055 132,731
213,023 65,374 147,649
10,100 5,000 5,100
8,565,691 7,595,232 970,459
(2,136,323) (1,165,864) 970,459
1,363,674 1,363,674 -
(720,169) (720,169) -
166,330 166,330 —
809,835 809,835 —
$  (1,326,488) (356,029) $ 970,459
(172,926)
$ (528955
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DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

The Debt Service Funds account for the accumulation of resources for the
payment of general long-term debt principal and interest.

The Economic Development Bond Service Fund accounts for the payment of principal and
interest on revenue bonds issued to finance loans to individuals, corporations, and agencies
within the State, which cannot obtain conventional financing for economic development
projects that create or retain jobs in the State.

The Transportation Certificate Retirement Fund accounts for the payment of certificate of
participation-related obligations that financed the acquisition of the Panhandle Rail Line
Project by the Department of Transportation,

principal and interest on general obligation bonds authorized by Section 15, Article VIII of
the Ohio Constitution, to provide financing for coal research and development projects.

The Highway Improvements Bond Retirement Fund accounts for the payment of principal
and interest on general obligation bonds authorized by Section 2g, Article VIII of the Ohio
Constitution, to provide financing for the acquisition of rights-of-way and for the
construction and reconstruction of the State's highways and urban extensions.

Constitution, to provide financing for the construction, improvement, and development of
higher education facilities, public schools, and natural resources and for other purposes.

The Highway Obligations Bond Retirement Fund accounts for the payment of principal
and interest on general obligation bonds authorized by Section 2i, Article VIII of the Ohio
Constitution, to provide financing for construction of the State's highways.



DEB RVICE FUND 111

The Vietnam Conflict Compensation Bond Retirement Fund accounts for the payment of
principal and interest on general obligation bonds authorized by Section 2j, Article VIII of
the Ohio Constitution, to provide compensation to Ohioans that served in the military during
the Vietnam Conflict.

The Local Infrastructure Improvements Bond Retirement Fund accounts for the payment
of principal and interest on general obligation bonds authorized by Section 2k, Article VIII of
the Ohio Constitution, to provide financing for the cost of local government's public
infrastructure improvement projects.

The Ohio Public Facilities Commission Fund accounts for the payment of principal and
interest on special obligation bonds issued to finance the construction of mental health,
higher education, parks and recreation, and State park facilities.

The Ohio Building Authority Fund accounts for the payment of principal and interest on
special obligation bonds issued to finance the construction of State office buildings and the
costs of capital improvements for the Departments of Administrative Services, Youth
Services, Transportation, Rehabilitation and Correction, and Natural Resources, and the Arts
Facility Commission.

The Salt Fork Bond Retirement Fund accounts for the payment of principal and interest on
special obligation bonds issued to finance the cost of improvements at Salt Fork State Park.

The Enterprise Bond Retirement Fund accounts for the payment of principal and interest
on revenue bonds issued to finance "eligible projects," as defined by Chapter 166.01, Ohio
Revised Code, that will create or retain jobs and employment opportunities in the State.

The Expositions Commission Certificate Retirement Fund accounts for the payment of
certificate of participation-related obligations that financed the construction of the Pepsi-
Cola/Celeste Center at the Ohio State Fairgrounds.
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STATE OF OHIO
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 1993

(amounts expressed in thousands)

COAL RESEARCH/

ECONOMIC TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT
DEVELOPMENT CERTIFICATE BOND
BOND SERVICE RETIREMENT RETIREMENT
ASSETS
Cash Equity with Treasurer . . ... ............. $ == $ = $ 8
Cash with Custodian . . . ... ................ 24 —_ —
Investments. . . .. ... ... . ... .. .. .. ... 14 903 —
Receivables:
@b o s B an o i e Bl oo T D ot = = —
Due from Other Funds . . . ... ............... — — —
TOTAL ASSETS . ... ............... ... $ 38 $ 903 $ 8
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accrued Liabilities . . . .. ... ............ .. .. $ = $ = $ —
Deferred Revenues . . .. ................... 57 T o
Refund and Other Liabilities . . . . .............. = — =

Fund Balances:
Reserved for:

Debt Service . . .. .... ... ... ... 38 903 8
Total Fund Balances . . . .................. 38 903 8
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES . . $ 38 $ 903 $ 8
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VIETNAM

HIGHWAY HIGHWAY PUBLIC CONFLICT
IMPROVEMENTS IMPROVEMENTS DEVELOPMENT OBLIGATIONS IMPROVEMENTS COMPENSATION
BOND BOND BOND BOND BOND BOND
RETIREMENT RETIREMENT RETIREMENT RETIREMENT RETIREMENT RETIREMENT
$ 184 § 2956 § 15 § 123,701 $ 31 $ —3
378 305 607 1,103 1,096 69
1 8 — 335 = =
— 4 = 432 — —
$ 563 § 3273 § 622 § 125,571 $ 1,127 § 69
$ T £ o8 - $ -  $ e ) - s =
178 55 382 853 896 65
178 55 382 853 896 65
385 3,218 240 124,718 231 4
385 3,218 240 124,718 231 4
$ 563 § 3273 § 622 § 125,571 $ 1,127 § 69
(continued)
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STATE OF OHIO
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 1993

(amounts expressed in thousands)
(continued)

ASSETS

Cash Equity with Treasurer . . ... ............
Cash with Custodian . . .. .................
Investments. . . .. ... ... ... ... .. .. ... ...

(B2 ' o bl B O A = B

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Fund Balances:
Reserved for:

Debt Service . . . ... ... ...

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES . .

110

LocaL
INFRASTRUCTURE
IMPROVEMENTS OHIO PUBLIC OHIO
BOND FACILITIES BUILDING
RETIREMENT COMMISSION AUTHORITY
$ 245 $ = $ >
— 711 294
— 306,872 107,669
1 8,379 465
$ 246 $ 315,962 $ 108,428
$ 213 $ - $ 914
— — 664
= 670 —
213 670 1,578
33 315,292 106,850
33 315,292 106,850
$ 246 $ 315,962 $ 108,428




SALT FORK
BOND

ENTERPgISE

EXPOSITIONS
COMMISSION

BON CERTIFICATE

RETIREMENT RETIREMENT RETIREMENT TOTAL
$ - — — § 127,140
- 359 - 4,946
1,354 19,544 642 436,998
6 14 19 9,228
— — — 436
$ 1,360 19,917 661 § 578,748
$ = = $ 1,127
— — — 664
— — 3,099
— — — 4,890
1,360 19,917 661 573,858
1,360 19,917 661 573,858
$ 1,360 19,917 661 § 578,748




STATE OF OHIO

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

(amounts expressed in thousands)

COAL RESEARCH/

ECONOMIC TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT
DEVELOPMENT CERTIFICATE BOND
BOND SERVICE RETIREMENT RETIREMENT
REVENUES:
Motor Vehicle Fuel Taxes . .. ... .. ... .. ........ 8§ — $ == $ =
Licenses, Permitsand Fees .. . .. .. ... .. ... .. ... = = —
Federal Government .. . .. .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ... — == =
Other. . .. ... 38 819 7
TOTAL RE VENUES 38 819 7
EXPENDITURES:
DEBYT SERVICE T e 0.l -7 i e L . s e 18,192 1,413 7,542
TOTAL EXPENDITURES .. .. ... .. ... .. .. v 18,192 1,413 7,542
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES . 3 T (18,154) (594) (7,535)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Certificates of Participation Proceeds .. ... .. ... .. ... — 1,486 —=
Refunding Bond Proceeds . e - s —
Payment to Refunded Bond Escrow Agents — —_ —
Operating Transfers-in. . .. .. b o IR B G 18,133 11 7,559
Operating Transfers-out . ao n I ret S — - (12)
TOTAL OTHER FIMANCING SOURCES (USES) 18,133 1,497 7,547
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
FINANCING USES . > B S (21) 903 12
FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS), JULY 1 (as restated) .. ... .. ... 59 . (4)
FUND BALANCES, JUNE 30. .. ............... 8 3 $ 903 § 8

12



VIETNAM

HIGHWAY HIGHWAY PUBLIC CONFLICT
IMPROVEMENTS IMPROVEMENTS DEVELOPMENT OBLIGATIONS IMPROVEMENTS COMPENSATION
BOND BOND BOND BOND BOND BOND

RETIREMENT RETIREMENT RETIREMENT RETIREMENT RETIREMENT RETIREMENT
$ o $ S $ == $ 46,133 $ — $ =
= = =5 44,766 — —

71 163 44 7,462 16 —

11 163 44 98,361 16 —

=3 - 18913 104,787 7,397 —

— o 18,913 104,787 7,397 3

71 163 (18,869) (6,426) (7,381) —

25 = 18,913 = 7,414 —

(19 Tz (38) (216) (20) o~

10 — 18,875 (216) 7,394 g~

21 163 6 (6,642) 13 3
364 3,055 234 131,360 218 4
$ 385 $ 3,218 $ 240 $ 124,718 $ 231 $ 4
(continued)
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STATE OF OHIO

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

(amounts expressed in thousands)

(continued)
LOCAL
INFRASTRUCTURE
IMPROVEMENTS OHIO PUBLIC OHIO
BOND FACILITIES BUILDING
RETIREMENT COMMISSION AUTHORITY
REVENUES:
Motor Vehicle Fuel Taxes . .. ... .. ... .......... — $ — $ —
Licenses, Permits and Fees .. ... .. ... ... b — = ==
Federal Government. . ... .. ...... e 488 =
Other. . . . . 40 12,153 4,691
TOTAL REVENUES 40 12,641 4,691
EXPENDITURES:
DEBT SERVICE. . . . . ) e I 33,423 363,848 122,374
TOTAL EXPENDITURES .. .. ... 33,423 363,848 122,374
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES . (33,383) (351,207) (117,683)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Certificates of Participation Proceeds . . . .. .. ... ..... = s ==
Refunding Bond Proceeds . . .. .. F RN 105,360 59,510 106,735
Payment to Refunded Bond Escrow Agen!s ........... (105,360) (59,510) (112,656)
Operating Transfers-in. i o 33,404 355,070 124,908
Operating Transfers-out . . R s M — — (7,182)
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING souncss (USES) .......... 33,404 355,070 111,805
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
FINANCING USES . oy R 21 3,863 (5,878)
FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS), JULY 1 (as restated) .. ... ... .. 12 311,429 112,728
FUND BALANCES, JUNE 30.................. 33 ¢ 315292 § 106,850
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SALT FORK

EXPOSITIONS

ENTERPRISE COMMISSION
BOND BOND CERTIFICATE
RETIREMENT RETIREMENT RETIREMENT TOTAL
- s — - s 46,133
- — - 44,766
— — - 488
76 1,096 281 26,897
76 1,096 281 118,264
661 1,448 1,032 681,030
667 1,448 1,032 681,030
(585) (352) (751) (562, 746)
- — - 1,486
- — - 271,605
— = = (277,526)
413 20,088 493 586,431
— (23,662) (18) (31,163)
413 (3,574) 475 550,833
(172) (3,926) (276) (11,913)
1,532 23,843 937 585,771
1,360 § 19917 § 661 § 573858
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STATE OF OHIO

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

(amounts expressed in thousands)

COAL RESEARCH / DEVEL OPMENT
BOND RETIREMENT

VARIANCE
FAVORABLE
BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)

REVENUES:
Motor Vehicle Fuel Taxes .. ... .. ... o ov i o $ — $ = $ C—
Licenses, Permits and Fees . . .. .. ... .. ... .. .. o = =
Otheri 5. . % 7,566 7,566 e

TOTALREVENUES 7,566 7,566 =

BUDGETARY EXPENDITURES:
DEBT SERVICE. 3 W, RS i) o 10,338 7,585 2753

TOTAL BUDGETARY EXPENDITURES 5o ¥, doinea o 10,338 7,585 2,753

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) BUDGETARY EXPENDITURES . .. ... .. .. (2,772) (19 2,753

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Bond Proceeds.. .. .. &
Operating Transfersm 5! b omigns B b o RTE e e | B
Operating Transfers-out.. .. ... . B v o B —

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Biodn -

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES OVER (UNDER) BUDGETARY EXPENDITURES
AND OTHER FINANCING USES. . . .. .. ... .. ... .. .. $ 2,772, (19 $ 2753

UNRESERVED, UNDESIGNATED BUDGETARY FUND BALANCES,
B A . 27

UNRESERVED, UNDESIGNATED BUDGETARY FUND
BALANCES, JUNE30 . .. ... .. ............ $ 8
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IMPROVEMENTS HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENTS
BOND RETIREMENT BOND RETIREMENT
VARIANCE VARIANCE
FAVORABLE FAVORABLE
BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE) BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)
$ - s - s = - s - s —
35 35 164 164 —
35 35 — 164 164 =
15 15 — — — —
15 15 e -_ — —
20 20 = 164 164 S
$ 20 20 $ i 164 164 $ =
164 2,792
$ 184 $ 2,956
(continued)
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STATE OF OHIO

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

(amounts expressed in thousands)

(continued)
DEVELOPMENT
__BOND RETIREMENT
VARIANCE
FAVORABLE
BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)
REVENUES:
Motor Vehicle Fuel Taxes . ... ............... $ — $ — $ _
Licenses, Permits and Fees . . . ... ............ - = ==
(Ol gl o 1 8 bt Lt b P 18,957 18,957 —
TOTAL REVENUES . . .. .. ................. 18,957 18,957 —
BUDGETARY EXPENDITURES:
DEBT SERVICE. . . . .. ................ . ... . 18,951 18,951 —
TOTAL BUDGETARY EXPENDITURES . . . .. ... ... .. 18,951 18,951 .
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) BUDGETARY EXPENDITURES . . ... ... .. 6 6 =
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Bond Proceeds . . . . ... ........ ... .. .. ... . o _—
Operating Transfers-in. . . ... ................ — o —
Operating Transfers-out. . . . ... .............. — — —
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) . .. ... .. — — —_—

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES OVER (UNDER) BUDGETARY EXPENDITURES

AND OTHER FINANCING USES. . .. ... ............ $ 6 6 § —
UNRESERVED, UNDESIGNATED BUDGETARY FUND BALANCES,
o LA R i, ot e Sy o R 9
UNRESERVED, UNDESIGNATED BUDGETARY FUND
BALANCES, JUNE 30 . ................ . .. $ 15

18



HIGHWAY OBLIGATIONS

BOND RETIREMENT

e e e R —

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS

BOND RETIREMENT

VARIANCE VARIANCE
FAVORABLE FAVORABLE
BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE) BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)
$ 46,134 46,134 $ Jr= $ — $ = $ —p
44,784 44,784 _— —_ — —
7571 7,571 7,430 7,430
98,489 98,489 — 7,430 7,430 —
105,465 105,425 40 7417 7417 —
105,465 105,425 40 7,417 7,417 —
(6,976) (6,936) 40 13 13 .
422 422 —_ O
422 422 — — — —
$ (6,554) (6,514) § 40 $ 13 13 $ —
130,215 17
123,701 $ 30
(continued)
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STATE OF OHIO
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

(amounts expressed in thousands)
(continued)

REVENUES:

Motor Vehicle Fuel Taxes

....................

BUDGETARY EXPENDITURES:

DEBT SERVICE. . . . . . ..

TOTAL BUDGETARY EXPENDITURES . . . . . . .. ... ..

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

OVER (UNDER) BUDGETARY

EXPENDITURES . .........

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Bond Proceeds . . . . . .
Operating Transfers-in. .
Operating Transfers-out .

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) . . . . .. ..

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES OVER (UNDER) BUDGETARY EXPENDITURES
AND OTHER FINANCING USES. . . .. ... ... ........

UNRESERVED, UNDESIGNATED BUDGETARY FUND BALANCES,

JULY 1 ..o

....................

UNRESERVED, UNDESIGNATED BUDGETARY FUND

120

BALANCES, JUNE 30

....................

LOCAL INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS

BOND RETIREMENT

VARIANCE
FAVORABLE
BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)
$ o $ = $
33,445 33,445
33,445 33,445 —
44,759 33,621 10,938
44,759 33,821 10,938
(11,314) (376) 10,938
383 383
10,462 10,462 o
(10,462) (10,462)
383 383 —
$ (10,931) 7 $ 10,938
238
$ 245



TOTAL DEBT SERVICE

e e

VARIANCE
FAVORABLE
BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)
$ 46,134  § 46,134  § e
44,784 44,784 —
75,168 75,168 —
166,086 166,086 —
186,945 173,214 13,731
186,945 173,214 13,731
(20,859) (7,128) 13,731
805 805 —
10,462 10,462 —
(10,462) (10,462) =
805 805 —
$ (20,054) (6,323) $ 13,731
133,462
$ 127,139

12
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

The Capital Projects Funds account for the acquisition and construction of major
capital facilities and for major repairs and replacements other than those financed
by proprietary funds and trust funds.

The Arts Facilities Building Improvements Fund accounts for bond proceeds that finance
construction of and improvements to various arts and sciences facilities in the State.

The Higher Education Improvements Fund accounts for bond proceeds that finance the
construction of facilities for State-assisted higher-education institutions.

The Highway Obligations Construction Fund accounts for bond proceeds that finance
capital outlay and major repairs and replacements for the State's highways.

The Mental Health/Mental Retardation Facilities Improvements Fund accounts for bond
proceeds that finance the construction of mental health/mental retardation facilities.

The Parks and Recreation Improvements Fund accounts for bond proceeds that finance
the capital improvement of park and recreation facilities.

The Local Infrastructure Improvements Fund accounts for bond proceeds that finance the
cost of local government's public infrastructure improvement projects.

The Ohio Building Authority Fund accounts for bond proceeds that finance the
construction of State office buildings and rehabilitation and correctional facilities.

The Administrative Services Building Improvements Fund accounts for bond proceeds
that finance capital improvements for the Department of Administrative Services.

The Youth Services Building Improvements Fund accounts for bond proceeds that finance
capital improvements for the Department of Youth Services.

The Transportation Building Improvements Fund accounts for bond proceeds that finance
capital improvements for the Department of Transportation.

The Adult Correctional Building Improvements Fund accounts for bond proceeds that
finance capital improvements for the Department of Rehabilitation and Correction.

The Panhandle Rail Line Project Fund accounts for the proceeds from the certificates of

participation financing arrangement entered into by the Department of Transportation for the
acquisition of the Panhandle Rail Line.
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STATE OF OHIO
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 1993

(amounts expressed in thousands)

ARTS
FACILITIES HIGHER HIGHWAY
BUILDING EDUCATION OBLIGATIONS
IMPROVEMENTS IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTION
ASSETS
Cash Equity with Treasurer . . . ... ............ $ 9,911 $ 20,375 $ 11,728
Cash with Custodian . . . . ... ... ... ......... — —_ —_—
Investments. . . . . . .. ... . ... — _— ==
Receivables:
Loans, Net . . . . . . . . . i i i i ittt e e, = — —
OtherJigs 5 Bt i S CIR e o o A 2 73 37
Due from Other Funds . . . . .. .. ... ... . ...... 1 32 16
TOTAL ASSETS . . .. .. ... . . .. $ 9,914 $ 20,480 $ 11,781
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable . . . . ... ........ ... ....... $ $ 22,794 $ 4,366

Accrued Liabilities . . . .. ... ... ... . ... ....
intergovernmental Payable . . . . ... ............
Due to Other Funds . .. ... . ... . ... i, —— —

Total Liabilites . . . . ... ... ... ... ... ... 22,794 4,366

Fund Balances:
Reserved for:

Debt Service . . . . .. . .. v, = _— _—
Encumbrances . . . . . . . . 0t i i e e = 188,768 115,109
Noncurrent Portion of Loans Receivable . . . . .. ... ... = — —
Other:
Loan Commitments . . .. .. .. ... v vuueeoeno. — = —
Unreserved/Undesignated (Deficits} . . . . ... ....... 9,914 (191,082) (107,694)
Total Fund Balances (Deficits) . . . .. .......... 9,914 (2,314) 7,415
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES .. § 9914 $ 20480 $ 1n7
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MENTAL HEALTH/
ENTAL

M ADMINISTRATIVE YOUTH
RETARDATION PARKS AND LOCAL OHIO SERVICES SERVICES
FACILITIES RECREATION INFRASTRUCTURE BUILDING BUILDING BUILDING
IMPROVEMENTS IMPROVEMENTS IMPROVEMENTS AUTHORITY IMPROVEMENTS IMPROVEMENTS
$ 23,473 $ 9538 § 131,650 § — $ 45,017 § 27,191
= F— e 640 — -
— == — 80,319 =3 —
= — 19,319 = — =
66 26 363 100 124 75
29 11 1,464 —. 54 33
$ 23,568 $ 9,575 § 152,796 $ 81,059 $ 45,195 $ 27,299
$ 3,334 $ 13 § 120 § 2646 § 760 § 2,240
-_ — 7,952 — e —
32 —_ 1,930 — 9 58
3,366 13 10,029 2,646 769 2,298
= == — — 5,690 =
38,759 1,012 ] 2 16,286 15,270
c— — 18,972 — — o
= — 62,312 — — -
(18,557) 8,550 61,483 78,413 22,450 9,731
20,202 9,562 142,767 78,413 44,426 25,001
$ 23,568 $ 9,575 $ 152,796 § 81,059 § 45,195 $ 27,299
(continued)
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STATE OF OHIO
JAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 1993
‘amounts expressed in thousands)
‘continued)
ADULT
TRANSPORTATION CORRECTIONAL
BUILDING BUILDING
IMPROVEMENTS IMPROVEMENTS TOTAL
ASSETS
Cash Equity with Treasurer . . . ... ...« $ 14,375 $ 74,401 $ 367,659
Cash with Custodian . . . . . ..o oo v oo oo == — 640
INVESHMENIS. - o v v o e oo e e oot — = 80,319
Receivables:
Loans, NOt . .« v« v v v v v oo e == == 19,319
P T I 39 204 1,109
Due from Other Funds . . . . .« v oo v e oo oo e v 17 89 1,746
TOTAL ASSETS . . . . . .. . e $ 14,431 $ 74,694 $ 470,792
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable . . . . . ... .o $ 1,051 $ 8,788 $ 46,112
Accrued Liabllities . . . . .« . o oo e — — 27
Intergovernmental Payable . . . . .. .. ... = = 7,952
Due to Other FUNds . . . . ..« oo oo mv o oo vnoe v — 301 2,330
Total Liabilities . . . . .« « oo e 1,051 9,089 56,421
Fund Balances:
Reserved for:
Debt SEIVICE . . « v v v e v e e e e — — 5,690
ENCUMDBIANCES « « o v o v o oo o oo e a s oo e e 7,541 75,072 457,817
Noncurrent Portion of Loans Receivable . . . . . . .....- e — 18,972
Other:
Loan COMMIEMENIS . . « « v v o o oo v oo s oo oo oo = = 62,312
Unreserved/Undesignated (Deficits) . . . ... .. .. ... 5,839 (9,467) (130,420)
Total Fund Balances (Deficits) . . . . . . ... -« 13,380 65,605 414,371
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES .. § 14,431 $ 74,694 $ 470,792
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STATE OF OHIO

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

(amounts expressed in thousands)

ARTS
FACILITIES HIGHER HIGHWAY
BUILDING EDUCATION OBLIGATIONS
IMPROVEMENTS IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTION
REVENUES:
(011117 % o o f. a0 B oM o Lo tie ERPRA LAY F ARl I =30 $ 2 $ 5627 § 2,442
TOTAL REVENUES . . . . . . . .« . i i i i e i e e e e o 2 5,627 2,442
EXPENDITURES:
CURRENT:

Community and Economic Development . . . . ... ...... — e —
CAPITAL OUTLAY . . . . . . o it e it et i e e = 234,352 95,736
DEBTRSERVICERREY: & = - -t mis Gal ot . . — — —

TOTAL EXPENDITURES . . . . . .. . . . ..., = 234,352 95,736
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES . . . . . . .. . i it it 2 (228,725) (93,294)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Bond Proceeds. . . .. .. ... ... iiininnn. —p 196,234 100,000

Operating Transfers-in. . . . . .. .............. ... 9,912 == E—

Operating Transfers-out . . . . .. ................. i — —

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES). . . . .. .. .. 9,912 196,234 100,000
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
FINANCING USES . . . . . . . . .. . i it i i 9,914 (32,491) 6,706
FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS), JULY 1 (as restated) . . .. ... ... o 30,177 709
FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS), JUNE 30. . . . .. ... $ 9914 § (23149 § 7415
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MENTAL HEALTH/

MENTAL ADMINISTRATIVE YOUTH
RETARDATION PARKS AND LOCAL OHIO SERVICES SERVICES
FACILITIES RECREATION INFRASTRUCTURE BUILDING BUILDING BUILDING
IMPROVEMENTS IMPROVEMENTS IMPROVEMENTS AUTHORITY IMPROVEMENTS IMPROVEMENTS
$ 1,082 $ 439 $ 7,969 $ 2,709 $ 1,141 $ 1,495
1,082 439 7,969 2,709 1,141 1,495
45,955 17,019 120,137 21,819 36,600 20,885
— — — 175 s —
45,955 17,019 120,189 21,994 36,600 20,885
(44,873) (16,580) (112,220) (19,285) (35,459) (19,390)
39,403 27,754 119,999 260,643 o )
— — — 5,197 58,565 42,263
— — (631) (225,954) — —
39,403 27,754 119,368 39,886 58,565 42,263
(5,470) 11,174 7,148 20,601 23,106 22,873
25,672 (1,612) 135,619 57,812 21,320 2,128
$ 20,202 $ 9,562 $ 1 42: 767 $ 78,4 13 $ 44,426 $ 25,001
(continued)
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STATE OF OHIO

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

{amounts expressed in thousands)

(continued)
ADULT
TRANSPORTATION CORRECTIONAL PANHANDLE
BUILDING BUILDING RAIL LINE
IMPROVEMENTS IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT
REVENUES:
Othor ey Sas Fent T S e e R s $ 865 § 2,371 911
TOTAL REVENUES . . . . . . . .. . it i i it 865 2,371 911
EXPENDITURES:
CURRENT:

Community and Economic Development . . . . ... ...... — — =
CAPITAL OUTLAY . . . . . . . . ittt it ie e 9,618 55,361 7.825
DEBTESERVICE N B N - Py s . s . . ot = S —

TOTAL EXPENDITURES . . . ... .. . . . e 9,618 55,361 7,825
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURESTES 50 . A rPY s, o . ot (8,753) (52,990) (6,914)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Bond Proceeds. . . . .......... ... ... ... .. ... — = 6,925

Operating Transfers-in. . . . ... .. ... ... o .v.... 16,833 98,381 =

Operating Transfers-out. . . . ... ................ - - (11)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES). . . . . ... .. 16,833 98,381 6,914

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
FINANCING USES . . . ... .. .. ... .. 8,080 45,391

FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS), JULY 1 (as restated) . . ... ... .. 5,300 20,214

FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS), JUNE 30. . . . . . ...

$ 13,380 § 65,605
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TOTAL

$ 27,053
27,053

52
665,307
175
665,534

(638,481)

750,958
231,151

(226,596)
755,513

117,032
297,339

$ 414,371

13-



TOTAL

$ 27,053
27,053

750,958
231,151

(226,596)

755,513

117,032
297,339

3 414,371
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ENTERPRISE FUNDS

The Enterprise Funds account for operations that are financed and operated in a
manner similar to private business enterprises — where the State's intent is that
the cost of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis
be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or where the State has
decided that periodic determination of net income is appropriate for accountability
purposes.

The Tuition Trust Authority Fund accounts for the operations of the Ohio Tuition Trust
Authority.

The Liquor Control Fund accounts for the operations of the Department of Liquor Control.

The Ohio Lottery Commission Fund accounts for the operations of the Ohio Lottery
Commission.

The Workers' Compensation Fund accounts for the operations of the Ohio Bureau of
Workers' Compensation and the Ohio Industrial Commission.
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STATE OF OHIO
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 1993

(amounts expressed in thousands)

TUITION OHIO
TRUST LIQUOR LOTTERY
AUTHORITY CONTROL COMMISSION
ASSETS
Current Assets:

Cash Equity with Treasurer . . . ... ........ o0 o K 84 $ 7,898 $ 53,781

Cash with Custodian . . .. ... ............... 1,296 2,492 416

InvesimentsI R L 5. . ol AR T 6,419 — 26,750

Receivables:

Premiums and Assessments . . . . . .. . ... . ... ... e _— _—
(U7 1o o* dp Al e ot A s o =R i o W el 433 3 20,915

Due from Other Funds . . . . .. .. .. ... ... . .... — 7 97

InventorieSEI R -1 . RN Y LN — 23,443 —

Other Assels. . . .. .. ... . ... — 285 5,239
Total Current Assets. . . . . ... ... .......... 8,232 34,128 107,198

Restricted Assets:

Cash Equity with Treasurer . . . .. ... .......... — == 20,330

Cash with Custodian . . . .. ................. 652 —_— _—

Dedicated Investments . . . ... .. ... .......... 76,770 = 1,118,516

Other Receivables. . .. ... ................. 1,629 — 8,997
Total Restricted Assets . . . . .. ............. 79,051 = 1,147,843

Noncurrent Assets:

Investments. . . . . . ... . .. e e _— —_— —

Total Noncurrent Assets. . . . .. ............. — _ —
Fixed Assels:

Fixed Assels . . . ... ... . ... i, 166 9,929 53,694
Less Accumulated Depreciation . . ............ (65) (7,236) (38,930)
Tolal Fixed Assets . . ... ... ... ... ........ 101 2,693 14,764
TOTAL ASSETS . . . ... ... .. . .. .. $ 87,384 $ 36,821 $ 1,269,805

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable . . . . ... ................. $ 148 $ 13,652 $ 4,618

Accrued Liabilites . . . . ... ... ... ... . .. ..... 72 6,179 =

Intergovernmental Payable . . . . ... ............ = 394 =

Due to Other Funds .. .................... 8 40 1,536

Deferred Revenues . . . .. .................. == 4 1,107

Refund and Other Liabilites . . . . ... ... ... . .... — 3,432 28,663
Total Current Liabilities . . .. .. ............. 228 23,701 35,924

Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets:

Deferred Prize Awards Payable. . . ... .......... — — 1,098,141

Tuition Benefits Payable . . . . ... ............. 86,596 - —
Total Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets . . . . . 86,596 = 1,098,141

Noncurrent Liabilities:

Accrued Liabilities . . . . .. ... ... ... .. ....... - — 1,457

Workers® Compensation Benefits Payable . . . . . ... .. e - ==
Total Noncurrent Liabilities . . ... ... ......... — — 1,457
Total Liabilities . . .. ... .......... . ...... 86,824 23,701 1,135,522

Fund Equity:
Net Unrealized Gains on Investments . . .. ... ..... a— = -
Retained Earnings:
Reserved . . . . .. .. . . . . . — — 49,701
Unreserved (Deficits) . . . . . ... ... ... ........ 560 13,120 84,582
Total Fund Equity (Deficits). . . .. .. .......... 560 13,120 134,283
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY ... .. § 87,384 $ 36,821 $ 1,269,805

134



WORKERS'

COMPENSATION TOTAL
$ 20774 $ 91,537
= 4.204
1,164,223 1,197.392
2,299,821 2,299,821
147,333 168,684
— 104
= 23,443
101,849 107,373
3,743,000 3,892,558
= 20,330
— 652
= 1,195,286
= 10,626
— 1,226,894
8,568,666 ~ 8,568,666
8,568,666 8,568,666
384,592 448,381
(71,291) (117,522)
313,301 330,859

$§ 12624967 § 14,018,977

$ 12410 § 30,828
—_ 6,251

— 394

— 1,584
384,550 385,661
988,894 1,020,989
1,385,854 1,445,707
— 1,098,141

— 86,596

— 1,184,737

- 1,457
13,758,684 13,758,684
13,758,684 13,760,141
15,144,538 16,390,585
845,032 845,032
65,783 115,484
(3,430,386) (3,332,124)
(2,519,571) (2,371,608)

$§ 12624967 § 14,018,977
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STATE OF OHIO

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES

IN RETAINED EARNINGS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

(amounts expressed in thousands)

OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for Sales and Services. . . .. .............
Premium and Assessment Income . . ..............
Investment Income. . . . ... .......... . . ... ...

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Costs of Sales and Services. . . ... ..............
Administration. . . . ... ... .. ... ..

(ST 6o o o200 B E AN VIR R e e i S

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Other Y RIS . .. s = e, ey

OPERATING TRANSFERS:
Operating Transfers-out . . . ... .................

NET INCOME (LOSS) . . . . ......... ... ..

136

TUITION OHIO
TRUST LiQuoR LOTTERY
AUTHORITY CONTROL COMMISSION
4396 § 349,720 $ 1,976,463
3,726 — 136,192
— 1,115 4,529
8,122 350,835 2,117,184
e 216,571 —
1,426 57,173 98,720
— — 119,457
— by 1,075,877
8,443 = —
29 955 3,907
13 223 82,841
9,911 274,922 1,360,802
(1,789) - 75913 736,382
35 79 'y
35 79 =
(1,754) 75,992 736,382
= (76,646) (658,408)
(1,754) (654) 77,974
2,314 13,774 56,309
560 § 13,120 § 134,283



WORKERS'

COMPENSATION TOTAL

$ — $§ 2330579
2,301,070 2,301,070
1,160,729 1,300,647
39,739 45,383
3,501,538 5,977,679
— 216,571
42,087 199,406

— 119,457

— 1,075,877
3,163,447 3,171,890
13,911 18,802
84,893 167,970
3,304,338 4,969,973
197,200 1,007,706
—_ 114

— 114
197,200 1,007,820
— (735,054)
197,200 272,766
(3,561,803) (3,489,406)

$§ (3364603 $ (3,216,640)
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

The Internal Service Funds account for the financing of goods or services
provided by a State department or agency to other agencies and to other
government units, on a cost-reimbursement basis.

The Ohio Building Authority Fund accounts for the revenues and operating expenses of
State office buildings and other government buildings owned by the Ohio Building
Authority.

The Ohio Data Network Fund accounts for the revenues and expenses associated with
electronic data-processing of goods and services provided to user State agencies and to local
government.

The Ohio Penal Industries Fund accounts for the revenues and expenses associated with the
purchase of raw materials and labor costs incurred in the production of manufactured goods
and agricultural commodities sold to user State agencies.

The Support Services Fund accounts for the revenues and expenses associated with the
purchase of food, medical, and other institutional supplies and the costs of services provided

to user State agencies.

The Telecommunications Fund accounts for the revenues and expenses related to
telecommunications services provided to State agencies and to local government.
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STATE OF OHIO
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 1993

(amounts expressed in thousands)

OHIO OHIO OHIO
BUILDING DATA PENAL
AUTHORITY NETWORK INDUSTRIES
ASSETS
Current Assets:

Cash Equity with Treasurer . . . . ... ... ... ..... $ = $ 12,864 $ 11,572

Cash with Custodian . . . . . . .. ..o 219 — —_

INVESIMENIS. . . o o v o o o e e e e e e e e 1,825 > v

Receivables:

Intergovernmental . . . . . . .. ... — 17 471
(0% o'l 6o 440 B ot BRI G o o IR AR &, 1 e il P 5,985 869 431

Due from Other Funds . . . . . . . . .« oo 2 9,834 17,852

INVENIONIES . . v v o i i e i i e e e e e e e e — 59 7,955

Other ASSEIS . . . . v i v v i e e 370 S s
Total Current ASSetS . . . . . . -« o v v v i v it 8,399 23,643 38,281

Restricted Assels:

Cash with Custodian . . . . . ... ... 771 — —_

INVESIMENIS. . . v o o e e e e e e e e e e 22,132 " =
Total Restricted Assets . . ... .............. 22,903 — —

Noncurrent Assets:

Other Receivables. . . . ... ................. 45,606 = —

Total Noncurrent Assets. . . . . . .« v v v v v v v o v 45,606 — £
Fixed Assets:

Fixed ASSEIS . . . v v v v e it et e e e — 86,831 6,941
Less Accumulated Depreciation . . . . ... ....... i (37,943 (4,808)
Total Fixed ASSelS . . . . .. ... . — 48,888 2,133
TOTAL ASSETS . . . . . . . . .. .. ... $ 76,908 $ 72,531 $ 40,414

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable . . . . .. ... ... ... $ 1,562 $ 1,093 $ 5,509

Accrued Liabilities . . . . . . . . . oo e 981 9,707 3,685

Intergovernmental Payable . . . .. ... ........... = 4,403 >

Dueto Other Funds . . .. ... ... eeenon == 46 979

Deferred Revenues . . . . . . v v v v o v v v v v v o v n oo 1,147 == 54

Revenue Bonds . . . . . .. .« o« ittt 2,349 =3 _—

Certificates of Participation. . . . . .. ... ......... = . —_
Total Current Liabilites . . . .. ... ... ........ 6,039 15,249 10,227

Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assels:

Certificates of Participation. . . . . .. ... ......... — — —

Total Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets . . . . . == e —
Noncurrent Liabilities:

Accrued Liabilities . . . . . .. . o ol 18,410 -

Revenue Bonds . . . . v v v v o v v o e e e e 47,542 —_ —_

Certificates of Participation. . . . . .. ............ — — —_
Total Noncurrent Liabilities . . . . . ... ... ... ... 47,542 18,410 o
Total Liabilities . . . . . . . . . o e 53,581 33,659 10,227

Fund Equity:

Contributed Capital . . . .. . ................. e —_ 101

Retained Earnings:

Unreserved . . . v o v v i e e e e e e 23,327 38,872 30,086
Total Fund Equity . . . .. . . . .o 23,327 38,872 30,187
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY . . . .. $ 76908 $ 7253 $§ 40414
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SUPPORT TELE-
SERVICES COMMUNICATIONS TOTAL
$ 2,131 § 3707 $ 30.274
- — 219
= — 1,825
721 119 1,328
= 332 7,617
2,633 5,744 35,963
6,909 = 14,923
— 95 465
12,294 9,997 92,614
= = 771
= 500 22,632
= 500 23,403
= — 45,606
= = 45,606
9,583 24,252 127,607
(4,578) (17,260) (64,589)
5,005 6,992 63,018
$ 17299 § 17489 § 224,641
$ 1,966 § 2044  § 12,174
825 493 15,691
- 707 5110
79 40 1,144
= — 1,201
— = 2,349
== 4,149 4,149
2,870 7,433 41,818
— 500 500
— 500 500
4 66 18,480
— = 47,542
_— 2,365 2,365
4 2,431 68,387
2,874 10,364 110,705
4,742 - 4,843
9,683 7,125 109,093
14,425 7,125 113,936
$ 17299 § 17489 § 224,641
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STATE OF OHIO

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES

IN RETAINED EARNINGS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

(amounts expressed in thousands)

OPERATING REVENUES:

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Costs of Sales and Services

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Investment Income. . ... ... .........

OPERATING TRANSFERS:
Operating Transfers-in. . . . ...........
Operating Transfers-out. . . ...........

TOTAL OPERATING TRANSFERS

NET INCOME (LOSS)

.................

RETAINED EARNINGS, JULY 1 (as restated)

RETAINED EARNINGS, JUNE 30

144

..................................

....................

.............................

..................................

.........

.........

.........

........

.........

OHIO OHIO OHIO
BUILDING DATA PENAL
AUTHORITY NETWORK INDUSTRIES
$ 22822 § 56,001 § 80,049
2,960 8 1,793
25,782 56,009 81,842
16,423 9 20,111
3,404 32,967 62,334
— 13,353 484
1,068 7,748 1,408
20,895 54,077 84,337
4,887 1,932 (2,495)
937 49 -
(4,086) (137) —
205 (211) (134)
(2,944) (299) (134)
1,943 1,633 (2,629)
28,241 — 6,794
(30,128) (225) —
(1,887) (225) 6,794
56 1,408 4,165
23,271 37,464 25,921
$ 23327 § 38872 § 30,086



SUPPORT TELE-
SERVICES COMMUNICATIONS TOTAL

$ 49,385 § 39,607 § 247,864
2,094 377 7,232
51,479 39,984 255,096
41,018 25,321 102,882
9,756 5,824 114,285

624 1,372 15,833

127 1,590 11,941

51,525 34,107 244,941

(46) 5877 10,155

— 234 1,220
N (884) (5,107)

(51) (515) (706)
(51) (1,165) (4,593)

(97) 4,712 5,562

- - 35,035

— — (30,353)

-~ — 4,682

(97) 4,712 10,244

9,780 2,413 98,849

$ 9683 § 7,125 § 109,093
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TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS

The Trust Funds account for assets held by the State in a trustee capacity. The
Agency Funds account for assets held by the State as an agent for individuals,
private organizations, other governments, and/or other funds.

Expendable Trust

The Employment Services Fund accounts for unemployment insurance benefit claims.

Pension Trust
The State Highway Patrol Fund accounts for the accumulation of resources for pension
benefit payments to qualified employees who participate in the State Highway Patrol
Retirement System.

Agency
The Holding and Distribution Fund accounts for assets held until such time that a
determination has been made to refund amounts to the original owners or to distribute

amounts to other State funds.

The Payroll Withholding and Fringe Benefits Fund primarily accounts for assets held to
liquidate the State's payroll withholding obligations.

The Tax Refunds Fund accounts for assets held to liquidate the State's tax refund
obligations.

The Unclaimed Funds Fund accounts for assets held for owners of unclaimed intangible
property. Unclaimed property is property for which the owner has not taken some action to
indicate ownership interest over a certain period of time specified under Chapter 169, Ohio
Revised Code.

The Star Ohio Fund accounts for assets held for local government units that participate in
the State Treasury Asset Reserve of Ohio (STAROhio), a pooled investment fund managed
by the Treasurer of State.

The Deferred Compensation Fund accounts for assets held for employees in accordance
with the provisions of Internal Revenue Code Section 457.

The Retirement Systems Fund accounts for assets held in the custody of the Treasurer of
State for the Public Employees Retirement System, Police and Firemen's Disability and
Pension Fund, School Employees Retirement System, and State Teachers Retirement
System.

The Other Fund accounts for assets held for others, which are not accounted for in another
agency fund.



STATE OF OHIO
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 1993

(amounts expressed in thousands)

EXPENDABLE PENSION AGENCY
TRUST TRUST FUNDS
STATE
EMPLOYMENT HIGHWAY
SERVICES PATROL
ASSETS
Cash Equity with Treasurer . . .. .............. $ — $ — $ 186,509
Cash with Custodian . . . .. ................. 164 1,965 92,035
Investments. . ... ....................... == 256,257 60,817,701
Deposit with Federal Government. . . . ... ........ 779,593 = -
Receivables:
TaxosPREa- |00 = e, e 216,399 = =
Intergovernmental . . . . . ... ................ 616 =3 =
LoansiiNets Sl NS S SR R e = = 35,190
(CUIET o o0 8 06 0% b OB 0D e B8 PR et S == 2,383 26,502
Due from Other Funds . . .. ................. = 1,372 1,771
Deposit with Deferred Compensation Plan . . . . .. .. . = — 442,827
FixedAssels . . ......................... =S 2,541 =
Less Accumulated Depreciation . . ............ e (40) —
Other Assets. . . ...........ccuuuuununi... — 4 —
SUBHESEUNERES LTE Nt Sl g, o o o T SR 4,877 — 311,353
TOTAL ASSETS . . . ... ................ $ 1,001,649 $ 264,482 $ 61,913,888
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable . . . ... .................. $ = $ 184 $ =
Accrued Liabilities . . . ... ................. . . 267 =
Intergovernmental Payable . . . ................ == — 3,295,983
Due to Other Funds .. .................... —_ — 29,000
Refund and Other Liabilities . . . . .............. 66,702 58 58,144,390
Liability for Deferred Compensation. . . . . ... ... ... — i 444,515
Total Liabilities . . .. .................... 66,702 509 61,913,888
Fund Balances:
Reserved for:
Pension and Health Care Benefits . . . . ... ........ = 263,973 T
Unreserved/Undesignated. . . . .. .............. 934,947 = —
Total Fund Balances. . . .................. 934,947 263,973 —

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES .. § 1,001,649 $ 264,482 $ 61913888
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TOTAL

$ 186,509
94,164
61,073,958
779,593

216,399
616
35,190
28,885
3,143
442,827
2,541
(40)
4

316,230
$ 63,180,019

$ 184

58,211,150
444,515

61,981,099

263,973
934,947

1,198,920

$ 63,180,019
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STATE OF OHIO

AGENCY FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND
LIABILITIES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

(amounts expressed in thousands)

E B, E
HOLDING & DISTRIBUTION: le.A)!. Ai" ‘1:992 ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS JUNQL;o’:“';sss
ASSETS b
Cash Equity with Treasurer . . . ........ $ 15,314 § 572,736 $ 576,070 $ 11,980
Cash with Cusfodian . . .. ... ........ 7,295 466,163 466,778 6,680
Other Receivables. . .. .. ... ........ 708 261 708 261
Due from Other Funds . . . .. ... ...... 774 6 780 —
Tolal Assets. . .. .. ............. $ 24,091 $ 1,039,166 $ 1,044,336 $ 18,921
LIABILITIES
Intergovernmental Payables . .. .. ... ... $ =S 36 $ 35 $ 1
Due to Other Funds .. ............. 20,520 565,549 572,293 13,776
Refund and Other Liabilities . . . .. ... ... 3,571 5317 3,744 5,144
Total Liabilites . ... ............. $ 24,091 $ 570,902 $ 576,072 $ 18,921
PAYROLL WITHHOLDING & FRINGE BENEFITS:
ASSETS
Cash Equity with Treasurer . .. ........ $ 129,867 $ 1,320,977 § 1,308,471 § 142,373
Cash with Custodian . . .. ........... 3,980 81,582 78,073 7,489
Other Receivables. . .. .. ... .. ... ... 68 126 68 126
Due from Other Funds . . . ... .. ... ... 108 2,292 2,345 55
Total Assets. . . ... ............. $ 134,023 § 1,404,977 § 1,388,957 $ 150,043
LIABILITIES
Intergovernmental Payable . . . . .. ... ... $ 1,262 § 261,079 § 249,624 § 12,717
Due to Other Funds .. ............. 11,543 128,720 125,039 15,224
Refund and Other Liabilities . . . .. ...... 121,218 789,561 788,677 122,102
Total Liabilites . . ............... $ 134,023 $ 1,179,360 $ 1,163,340 $ 150,043
TAX REFUNDS:
ASSETS
Cash Equity with Treasurer . . . .. ... ... $ 4,777 $ 629,368 $ 628,709 $ 5,436
Total Assets. . .. .. ............. $ 4777 $ 629368 § 628,709 $ 5436
LIABILITIES
Refund and Other Liabilities . . . .. ... ... 4,777 629,368 628,709 5,436
Total Liabilites . . .. ... .......... $ 4,777 § 629,368 $ 628,709 $ 5,436
UNCLAIMED FUNDS:
ASSETS
Cash with Custodian .. ............. $ 21,258 $ 177,562 $ 171,964 § 26,856
Investments. . . ... ............... 61,154 23,144 18,230 66,068
Loans Receivable, Net . . . . .. ........ 22,298 27,071 14,179 35,190
Other Receivables. . .. .. ........... 26,313 — 272 26,041
Total Assets. . .. .. ............. $ 131,023 § 227,777 $ 204,645 $ 154,155
LIABILITIES
Refund and Other Liabilities . . . ... .. ... $ 131,023 $ 144,881 $§ 121,749 $ 154,155

Total Liabilities . . . $ 131,023 $ 144,881 $§ 121,749 $ 154,155
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STAR OHIO:
ASSETS

Investments. . . . ... ... ...
Total Assets. . . ... ... ... ..

LIABILITIES

Intergovernmental Payable . . . . ... ... ..
Total Liabilities . .. ..............

DEFERRED COMPENSATION:
ASSETS

Due from Other Funds . . . .. .........
Deposit with Deferred Compensation Plan .

Total Assets. . . . . . . . v v v v i v ..

LIABILITIES

Liability for Deferred Compensation. . . . . . .
Total Liabilities . .. ..............

RETIREMENT SYSTEMS:
ASSETS

Investments. . . . .................
Total Assets. . . ... ... ...,

LIABILITIES
Refund and Other Liabilities:
Liability to:

Public Employees Retirement System . .

Police and Firemen’s Disability

and Pension Fund . . .........
School Employees Retirement System . .
State Teachers Retirement System . . . .

fotal Liabilites . . ...............

OTHER:
ASSETS

Cash Equity with Treasurer . . .. ... .. ..
Cash with Custodian . . . ............
Investments. . . ..................
Other Receivables. . . . .............
Due from Other Funds . . . ... ........
Sureties. . ... ... ... . ... ...

Total Assets. . . . ... ... ...c.o....

LIABILITIES

Intergovernmental Payable . . . . ........
Due to Other Funds . .. ............
Refund and Other Liabilities . . . . ... ....

Total Liabilites . .. ..............

BALANCE BALANCE
JULY 1, 1992 ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS JUNE 30, 1993
$ 3,041,913 § 15,333,581 $ 15,118,650 § 3,256,844
$ 3,041,913 § 15,333,581 $ 15,118,650 $ 3,256,844
$ 3,041,913 $§ 15,333,581 $ 15,118,650 $ 3,256,844
$ 3,041,913 § 15,333,581 § 15,118,650 $ 3,256,844
$ 2 8 50228 $ 48,542 $ 1,688
382,215 88,259 27,647 442,827
$ 382217 § 138,487 $ 76,189 $§ 444,515
$ 382,217 § 89945 § 27,647 § 444,515
$ 382,217 $ 89,945 & 27,647 $ 444,515
$ 51677567 § 93400974 $  87,615812 § 57,462,729

$ 51,677,567 § 93,400,974

$ 23227844 $ 59,061,217
3,433,517 5,415,016
2,931,854 3,371,666

22,084,352 25,553,055

$ 87615812 § 57,462,729

$§ 56263901 § 26,025,160
5,051,183 3,797,350
3,183,083 3,120,457

23,117,645 24,519,762

$§ 51,677,567 $§ 93,400,974

$§ 87615812 § 57,462,729

$ 21,896 $ 840,833 $ 836,009 $ 26,720
41,433 115,032,360 115,022,783 51,010

5,458 50,558 23,956 32,060

54 258 238 74

51 636 659 28

197,630 192,484 78,761 311,353

$ 266,522 $ 116,117,129 $ 115,962,406 $ 421,245
$ 21,568 $§ 838,112 § 833,259 $ 26,421
_ 2,000 2,000 ——

244,954 115,220,977 115,071,107 394,824

$ 266,522 $ 116,061,089 & 115,906,366 $ 421,245
(continued)
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BALANCE BALANCE
STAR OHIO: JULY 1, 1992 ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS JUNE 30, 1993
ASSETS
Investments. . . . . . . . .o $ 3,041,913 $ 15,333,58‘7 $ 15,118,650 $ 3,256,844
Total ASSIS. . o v v v v $ 3,041,913 $ 15,333,581 $ 15,118,650 $ 3,256,844
LIABILITIES =
Intergovernmental Payable . . . .. ....... $ 3,041,913 § 15,333,581 § 15,118,650 $ 3,256,844
Total Liabilities . . . .. ... ... $ 3,041,913 § 15,333,581 $ 15,118,650 $ 3,256,844
DEFERRED COMPENSATION:
ASSETS
Due from Other Funds . . . . . .. ... .... $ 2 $ 50,228 $ 48,542 $ 1,688
Deposit with Deferred Compensation Plan . . 382,215 88,259 27,647 442,827
Total ASSEIS . . . o v v v e e e $ 382,217 $ 138,487 $ 76,189 $ 444,515
LIABILITIES
Liability for Deferred Compensation. . . . . . . $ 382217 § 89,945 § 27,647 $§ 444,515
Total Liabilities . . . . . ... .o $ 382,217 $ 89,945 $ 27,647 $ 444,515
RETIREMENT SYSTEMS:
ASSETS
nvestments. . . . . . .« o e i e e $ 51,677,567 $ 93,400,974 $ 87,615,812 § 57,462,729
Total ASSEIS. . . v v v v i e $ 51,677,567 $ 93,400,974 $ 87,615,812 $ 57,462,729
LIABILITIES
Refund and Other Liabilities:
Liability to:

Public Employees Retirement System . . $ 23227844 $ 59,061,217 $ 56,263,901 $§ 26,025,160
Police and Firemen’s Disability

and Pension Fund . . . . ... ... .. 3,433,517 5,415,016 5,051,183 3,797,350
School Employees Retirement System . . 2,931,854 3,371,686 3,183,083 3,120,457
State Teachers Relirement System . . . . 22,084,352 25,553,055 23,117,645 24,519,762
Total Liabilities . . .. ... .......... $ 51,677,567 $ 93,400,974 $§ 87615812 § 57,462,729
OTHER:
ASSETS
Cash Equity with Treasurer . . . ........ $ 21,896 $ 840,833 $ 836,009 $ 26,720
Cash with Custodian . . . .. .......... 41,433 115,032,360 115,022,783 51,010
Investments. . . .. .. ..o e 5,458 50,558 23,956 32,060
Other Receivables. . . . . .. ... ... ... 54 258 238 74
Due from Other Funds . . . . ... ... .... 51 636 659 28
SUMBLIBS . .« v v o e 197,630 192,484 78,761 311,353
Total AsselS. . . . . v oo i i $ 266,522 § 116,117,129 $ 115,962,406 $ 421,245
LIABILITIES
Intergovernmental Payable . . . . ... ... .. $ 21,568 $ 838,112 § 833,259 $§ 26,421
Due to Other Funds . .. ... ... ...... - 2,000 2,000 ==
Refund and Other Liabilities . . . .. ...... 244,954 115,220,977 115,071,107 394,824
Total Liabilities . . . . ... .. ..o .. $ 266,522 $ 116,061,089 $ 115,906,366 $ 421,245

(continued)



STATE OF OHIO
AGENCY FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND

LIABILITIES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

(amounts expressed in thousands)
(continued)

TOTAL AGENCY:
ASSETS

Cash Equity with Treasurer . . . .......
Cash with Custodian . . ............
Investments. . . . ................

Deposit with Deferred Compensation Plan . .
SV e o of it il LA Tl T

Total Assets. . .. ..............

LIABILITIES

Intergovernmental Payable . . . . ... .. ..
DuetoOther Funds ..............

154

BALANCE BALANCE

JULY 1, 1992 ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS JUNE 30, 1993
$ 171,854 § 3,363,914° § 3,349,259 $ 186,509
73,966 115,757,667 115,739,598 92,035
54,786,092 108,808,257 102,776,648 60,817,701
22,298 27,071 14,179 35,190
27,143 645 1,286 26,502
935 53,162 52,326 1,771
382,215 88,259 27,647 442,827
197,630 192,484 78,761 311,353

$ 55662133

$ 3,064,743
32,063
52,183,110
382,217

$§ 226,291,459

$ 16,432,808
696,269
210,191,078
89,945

$ 222,039,704

$ 16,201,568
699,332
204,229,798
27,647

$ 61,913,888

$ 3,295,983
29,000
58,144,390
444,515

$§ 55662,133 $§ 227,410,100 $§ 221,158,345

$§ 61,913,888



GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROUP

The General Fixed Assets Account Group accounts for fixed assets acquired or
constructed for use by the State for general governmental purposes. These include

all fixed assets except those accounted for in the proprietary, trust, and college and
university funds.
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STATE OF OHIO

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS BY SOURCE

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

(amounts expressed in thousands)

GENERAL FIXED ASSETS:
Candpirs BT e e | RS
Buildings. . . . ......... . . . ... . .....
Land Improvements . . . .. ..............
Machinery and Equipment . . . . ...........
State Vehicles . . . ...................

INVESTMENT IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS:
ACQUIRED BEFORE JULY 1, 1987. . . . . .. ... ...
ACQUIRED ON OR AFTER JULY 1, 1987:

Capital Projects Funds:
Special Obligation Bonds . .............
Certificates of Participation. . . . ... .......
General Fund Revenues . . ..............
Special Revenue Fund Revenues . . . .. ......
Donations . . . ......................

156

BALANCE DELETIONS/ BALANCE
JULY 1, 1992 ADDITIONS NET TRANSFERS JUNE 30, 1993
154,333 § 5511 §  (12186)$ 147,658
1,802,225 9,992 (11,886) 1,800,331
115,467 609 8,362 124,438
176,563 16,923 (35,483) 158,003
179,051 24,192 (15,661) 187,582
213,133 335,474 (247,420) 301,187
2640772 § 392,701 §  (314,274)$ 2,719,199
1,268,564 $ 38  (45624)$ 1,222,943
965,169 333,885 (197,372) 1,101,682
4,044 — — 4,044
91,254 13,315 381 104,950
310,876 44,928 (71,973) 283,831
865 570 314 1,749
2640772 § 392,701 $§  (314,274)$ 2,719,199



STATE OF OHIO

;CHEDULE OF CHANGES IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS BY FUNCTION
7OR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

amounts expressed in thousands)

RENERAL FIXED ASSETS:
Primary, Secondary and Other Education . . . . . .
Higher Education Support. . . .. ...........
Public Assistance and Medicaid . . . . ... .. ...
Health and Human Services . . . . .. ... .....
Justice and Public Protection .. ...........
Environmental Protection and Natural Resources . .
Transportation. . . . . . . .« .o
General Government. . . . . . .. ... e
Community and Economic Development . . . . . . .

TOTAL GENERAL FIXED ASSETS
ALLOCATED TO FUNCTIONS . . . . . . . . . .« .o« o

Construction-in-Progress. . . . . . ... . ... ...

TOTAL GENERAL FIXED ASSETS. . . . .. . ... .....

BALANCE

DELETIONS/ BALANCE

JULY 1, 1992 ADDITIONS NET TRANSFERS JUNE 30, 1993

$ 19,888 $§ 355 § 36,780 $ 57,023
3,981 996 (68) 4,909
2,600 67 == 2,667

536,591 12,270 11,234 560,095
668,834 9,007 20,714 698,555
297,493 5,849 298 303,640
463,469 18,973 (134,515) 347,927
398,339 9,212 (1,190) 406,361
36,444 498 (107) 36,835
2,427,639 57,227 (66,854) 2,418,012
213,133 335,474 (247,420) 301,187

$ 2640772 § 392,701 $ (314,274) § 2,719,199
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COMPONENT UNIT FUNDS

The Component Unit Funds account for the financial activities of the State of
Ohio's component units, organizations that are legally separate from the State's
primary government and for which the primary government is financially
accountable. The Component Unit Funds are presented in two separate reporting
categories, Proprietary Funds and College and University Funds.

Proprietary Funds

The Ohio Water Development Authority Fund accounts for the revenues and expenses
associated with the Ohio Water Development Authority's operations and its programs, which
provide financial assistance to local governments for the construction of wastewater and
sewage facilities.

The State Parking Commission Fund accounts for the operations of the State Parking
Commission.

College and University Funds

The Ohio State University Fund accounts for operations of Ohio State University, its
hospitals and clinics, the Ohio Agricultural Research Development Center, the Dormitory
Revenue Bond Fund, the Ohio Supercomputer Center, the Ohio State University Research
Foundation, the Ohio State University Student Loan Foundation, the Transportation Research
Center of Ohio, Inc., and the Hospital Helicopter Consortium of Central Ohio, Inc.

The University of Cincinnati Fund accounts for the operations of the University of
Cincinnati and its hospital.

The Ohio University Fund accounts for the operations of Ohio University located in Athens,
Ohio.

The Miami University Fund accounts for the operations of Miami University located in
Oxford, Ohio.

The University of Akron Fund accounts for the operations of the University of Akron.

The Bowling Green State University Fund accounts for the operations of Bowling Green
State University.

The Kent State University Fund accounts for the operations of Kent State University.

The University of Toledo Fund accounts for the operations of the University of Toledo.



COMPONENT UNIT FUNDS (Continued)

lege i i n in

The Cleveland State University Fund accounts for the operations of Cleveland State
University.

The Youngstown State University Fund accounts for the operations of Youngstown State
University.

The Wright State University Fund accounts for the operations of Wright State University
located in Dayton, Ohio.

The Central State University Fund accounts for the operations of Central State University
located in Wilberforce, Ohio.

The Shawnee State University Fund accounts for the operations of Shawnee State
University located in Portsmouth, Ohio.

The Medical College of Ohio Fund accounts for the operations of the Medical College of
Ohio at Toledo and its hospital.

The Columbus State Community College Fund accounts for the operations of Columbus
State Community College.

The Clark State Community College Fund accounts for the operations of Clark State
Community College located in Springfield, Ohio.

The Edison State Community College Fund accounts for the operations of Edison State
Community College located in Piqua, Ohio.

The Southern State Community College Fund accounts for the operations of Southern
State Community College located in Hillsboro, Ohio.

The Washington State Community College Fund accounts for the operations of
Washington State Community College located in Marietta, Ohio.
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STATE OF OHIO

COMPONENT UNri»
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 1993

(amounts expressed in thousands)

PROPRIETARY
OHIO
WATER STATE

DEVELOPMENT PARKING
AUTHORITY COMMISSION

ASSETS
Cash Equity with Treasurer . . . . . ... ... ..ttt ie e e et e s 112§ —
Cashyon] Hand g P ES. rr hk . U Bl . e LR SRR — —
Cash with Custodian . . . . . ... ... ... it 13 2,087
Investments . ... ... .. . 401,321 2,208
Recelvables:

Intergovernmental . . . . .. ... .. 8,342 t—3

(67T (ip o § o316 6 B0 o (DTS San et SR el o B I L s - o N S 1,026,876 =

(U7 0 00 5.5 B 3 Gl G ORGHE Bl B B cxcy A AR o SUR B S e L e 37 142

Due from Other Funds. . . . ... ... ... . et 4,031 =
Inventones T L v 8. SR S L o AN e L s —
Deposit with Deferred Compensation Plan . . . ... ..............c.0uruun oo 465 =
Restricted Assets:
Cash with Cuslodian . . . ... ... ... ..t = —J
(I g 6o b ool o 0 bt b o B I s U < oot A et o
(75 LT o'omd olo b o o o 0 o e o L LI 332 14,345
Less Accumulated Depreciation . . . . .. ........ ... .. ... .. .. (139) (4,882)
(&AZD LT © o dudla da,0 0.g 80 oo BT o MEIERE DIt/ 6 o 5 Do ARG RGP o AR . & ol o 7,252 235
TOTAL ASSETS . .. ... e $ 1,448,642 § 14,135
LIABILITIES, FUND EQUITY AND OTHER CREDITS
Liabilitles:
Accounts Payable. . .. . ... ... ... $ 7570 § 23
Accrued Liabilities. . .. ... ... .. ... 6,976 134
Dueto Other Funds . . .. ........ ... ... . .0 i 4,031 —
Deferrad Revanues . . . .. ... ... . — s
Refund and Other Liabilities. . . . . .. ... ... ... ... . 0 i 675 217
Liablllty for Deferred Compensalion . . .. .................c.o0uuiuiiuuinnn i 465 —
Revenue Bonds and NOteS . .. . .. ... .......... i 987,480 2,701
Certificates of Partlcipation . ... .. ...... ... ... ... 0. — —
Total Ligbilitles. . . ... ... ... 1,007,197 3,075
Fund Equity and Other Credits:
Investment In General Fixed ASSeIS . . . . . ............ .t ket =
Contributed Capital . . . . . ........ ... ... .. T 108
Retained Eamings:
Unreserved. . . . .. ... .o 441,445 10,952
Fund Balances:
Reserved for:

Restrictod Fund BaIances . . ... ... ... ... ..ottt —_— =
Unreserved/Designated. . . . .. ... .0 it — 1
Unreserved/Undesignated (DefiGits). . . . . ... .........0..uuuuiiinnnnnn — oy

Total Fund Equity

and Other Credits. . . . . ... v, ) P o 441,445 11,060

TOTAL LIABILITIES, FUND EQUITY

AND OTHER CREDITS . . . . ... ... ... . . . . i $ 1,448,642 § 14,135
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COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES

OHIO UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY  BOWLING GREEN KENT UNIVERSITY
STATE OF OHIO MIAMI OF STATE STATE OF
UNIVERSITY CINCINNAT! UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY AKRON UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY TOLEDO
$ e $ S lTS — 8 - $ - $ - $ ., 3 =
539 743 360 40 86 182 129 32
14,609 16,756 2,618 51,957 20,829 3422 2,836 19,825
672,454 152,482 67,727 63,000 42,592 59,800 62,187 22,070
3,003 r 3,295 - 1,551 38 928 770
45,382 26,234 7,316 7,618 7,831 7,562 15,437 7,686
93,752 77,108 7,708 5,994 4,409 19,176 6,204 6,851
283,453 81,038 1,802 3,282 517 7,060 —— b=
17,565 8,883 2,523 2,179 992 2779 4,634 235
i g — r— —p 169 198 —
= 154,229 e 1,611 — 99 = o
64,271 347,113 7.210 — e - 9,226 14,837
1,726,391 1,066,072 405,953 366,921 388,778 301,501 328,008 293,267
25,622 6,368 3,524 386 3,119 1,157 4,006 4,590
$ 2,947,041 § 1,937,026 $§ 510,036 $ 502,968 $ 470,704 $ 402945 $ 433,793 § 370,163
$ 43,785 $ 50,714 $ 5893 § 6480 $ 2602 § 2921 § 8312 § 6,276
150,737 116,998 17,690 18,480 12,917 17,600 30,093 15,301
283453 81,038 1,802 3,282 517 7,060 —= —
44,275 10,630 7,619 5,188 9,370 5,904 9,662 5,676
31,867 14,202 2435 2414 1,847 243 1,665 237
=y e — — == 169 198 —
262,484 266,139 33,070 32,280 7,759 38,166 38,703 81,450
5,720 7,880 p—— 2,245 6,795 S = r—
822,321 547,601 68,509 70,369 41,807 72,063 88,633 108,940
1,507,348 620,813 372,276 344,297 370,811 261,238 291,067 224,110
458,163 411,813 27,903 37,356 29,861 33,114 30,582 21,775
207,649 156,799 39,857 43,621 23,910 40,832 16,847 4,477
(48,440) g 1,491 7,345 4,315 (4,302) 6,664 10,861
2,124,720 1,389,425 441,527 432,619 428,897 330,882 345,160 261,223
$ 2,947,041 § 1,937,026 $§ 510,036 $§ 502,988 $ 470,704 § 402,945 $ 433,793 $ 370,163
—_———— e et e S F e 2 70704 3 402,945 P L. Y[

(continued)

163



STATE OF OHIO

COMPONENT UNITS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 1993

(amounts expressed in thousands)
(continued)

ASSETS
Cash Equity with Treasurer . . . . . ...« oo v i i it it iie
Cashon Hand . ... ...... ... .. ... 00t iiiinnnain.

InvestmentsPiE sw s O RNOREN T S WP S ST e e
Receivables:

Intergovernmental . . . . . .. ... ...

LoansYNetBE oS L. L AR S T R T S e

Otherd ¥ b . Lo SeIEL 10 RO 5.1 IO (RO
Due from Other Funds. . . . .. .. . . .. it
InventoriesPrr T - . s e . s
Deposit with Deferred Compensation Plan . . . ... .............
Restricted Assets:

Less Accumulated Depreciation . . . . . . .. ... ... ... . ......
OheryAssols TRl Lot e . L e s

LIABILITIES, FUND EQUITY AND OTHER CREDITS

Liabilities:
Accounts Payable. . . . .. ... ... ... ... . et
Accrued Liabilities. . . . .. .. ... ... ... ... . e

Liability for Deferred Compensation . . .. ... ................
Revenue Bonds and Notes . . . . .. ......... ... iiuune...
Certificates of Participation . . . . ..............c...u.uuu..
Total Ligbilitles. . . . . . . . . . . i e
Fund Equity and Other Credits:
Investment in General Fixed Assels . . .. ... ...........c.0...
Contributed Capital . . . . . ... .. ... .. . i
Retained Earnings:
Unreserved . .
Fund Balances:
Reserved for:
Restricted Fund Balances . . ... ... ..........0uuu'ieo..
Unreserved/Designated. . . . . ... ... ... ... ... cuuuu..
Unreserved/Undesignated (Deficits). . . . . ... ...............
Total Fund Equity
and Other Credits. . . . . .. .. ... ... i,
TOTAL LIABILITIES, FUND EQUITY
AND OTHER CREDITS . . .. . ... ... ... ... ......

164

COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES (continued)

CLEVELAND YOUNGSTOWN WRIGHT CENTRAL
STATE STATE STATE STATE
UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY
$ = - § — $ =

23 27 78 -
925 5,630 10,368 -
38,114 19,665 35,598 1
181 —_ 2794 10,8
6,439 2,033 9,982 4
4,973 1,200 4,621 42
—_— 504 4,323 53
477 1,315 500
—_— 831 175 1,0
c— 1,957 1,614 6
334,017 230,238 252,131 89,6
790 748 4,398 1
$ 385,939 264,148 § 326,582 $ 112,32
$ 1,795 875 $ 3131 § 4,6
15,056 11,797 19,371 18
—_— 504 4,323 53
5,132 3240 7,259 27
1,603 721 5,675 6.
14,140 6,189 17,293 49
37,796 23,306 57,052 20,1,
326,285 224,049 232,549 94,5,
13,720 7,976 18,992 1,8
7.689 6,786 23,571 .
519 2,011 (5,582) (4.1
348,213 240,822 269,530 92,1
$ 385,939 264,148 $ 326,562 $ 112,3:




COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES (continued)

COLUMBUS SOUTHERN WASHINGTON
SHAWNZE MEDICAL STATE CLARK STATE  EDISON STATE STATE STATE
STATE COLLEGE COMMUNITY COMMUNITY COMMUNITY COMMUNITY COMMUNITY
UNIVERSITY OF OHIO COLLEGE COLLEGE COLLEGE COLLEGE COLLEGE TOTAL
$ — § — § — § — § — § T — § 112
2 80 227 1 = = 1 2,550
832 = 3811 338 611 84 856 158,407
1,126 28,661 22,301 4,282 2611 — 290 1,698,626
772 11,656 — 483 — 386 — 45,032
= 3523 388 29 — 86 c— 1,174,878
341 18,053 1,643 472 1,252 556 717 259,409
1,420 = — 481 165 99 37 393,526
363 1,435 1,013 197 83 86 177 45,480
—_ = — — = c— = 832
76 140 = c— — — — 158,180
252 = — — — = = 447,142
50,630 203,528 70,341 31,921 13,799 10,774 15,424 6,193,960
—_— —_ — — — — = (5,021)
42 183 — 166 85 73 37 63,291
$ 56,256 $ 267,259 § 99,724 $ 38370 $ 18,606 $ 12,144 $ 17,539 $ 10,636,424
$ 198 $§ 3915 $§ 2385 $ 669 $ — 220 § 34 $ 152,446
1,877 22,092 1,633 521 262 883 345 462,767
1,420 — — 481 165 99 37 393,526
412 937 3,101 533 1,298 481 423 123,931
23 6,958 3,988 174 34 20 27 75,678
— e 3 — = — . 832
3,187 —_ 5,730 — — == — 1,801,748
== = = = = = Sia, =, 22,640
7,117 33,902 17,037 2,378 1,759 1,7 566 3,033,566
48,002 200,681 63,828 31,770 13,799 10,166 15,424 5,453,049
_— — = -_— _— —_ —_— 108
— — o= o = = = 452,397
172 4,941 — 122 727 107 136 1,099,296
306 2,080 5,794 3,874 2,321 168 300 586,881
659 25,655 13,065 226 — — 813 11,125
49,139 233,357 82,687 35,992 16,847 10,441 16,673 7,602,856
$ 56,256 § 267,259 § 99,724 $ 38370 $ 18,606 $ 12,144 $ 17,539 $ 10,636,424
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STATE OF OHIO

PROPRIETARY FUNDS - COMPONENT UNITS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES

IN RETAINED EARNINGS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

(amounts expressed in thousands)

OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for Sales and Services. . . ... ............
Investment Income. . . . ... ... ................

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Costs of Sales and Services. . . ... ..............
Administration. . . . . . . . . . ... . e

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Investment Income. . . . .. ... ........ .. . ......
Interest Expense . . . . . ... ... ... ... ...
Federal Grants . . . . ... ...... ... ... .. ......

EXTRAORDINARY ITEM - LOSS ON EXTINGUISHMENT OF DEBT .
NET INCOME (LOSS) . . . .. .. ... ... ...

RETAINED EARNINGS, JULY 1 (as restated). . . . . .. ........

RETAINED EARNINGS, JUNE 30. . . ....... .....

OHIO
WATER STATE
DEVELOPMENT PARKING
AUTHORITY COMMISSION TOTAL
$ 75,702 § 2009 § 77,711
15,205 — 15,205
655 — 655
91,562 2,009 93,571
62,157 789 62,946
- 338 338
42 407 449
4,339 31 4,370
66,538 1,565 68,103
25,024 444 25,468
— 203 203
— (196) (196)
32,165 — 32,165
— 4 4
32,165 11 32,176
57,189 455 57,644
(80,187) — (80,187)
(22,998) 455 (22,543)
464,443 10,497 474,940
$ 441,445 § 10,952 § 452397
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STATE OF OHIO

COLLEGE AND UNIVERSITY FUNDS - COMPONENT UNITS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

(amounts expressed in thousands)

REVENUES AND OTHER ADDITIONS :

Unrestricted Current Fund Revenues. . . . . .. .. .. ...
Local Appropriations-Restricted . . . . . .. ..........
Federal Grants and Contracts-Restricted . . . . . ... ...
Local Grants and Contracts-Restricted. . . . . . .. ... ..
Private Gifts, Grants, and Contracts-Restricted . . . . . . . .
Endowment Income-Restricted. . . . . .. .. .........
Investment Income-Restricted . . . . .. . ... ... .. ...
Realized Gain on Investments-Restricted (net) . . . . . . ..
Interest on Loans Receivable . . . ... .. ..........
Investment in Plant-Additions . . . ... ............
(O ' 6o 8.0 01080 010.40.0 b & TREIGND. O CHERNTEFErE

TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER ADDITIONS . . . . ..

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER DEDUCTIONS :

Educational and General Expenditures. . . . . ... .....
Auxiliary Enterprises Expenditures . . . ... .........
Hospital Expenditures. . . . .. . ..« oo
Indirect Costs Recovered . . .. ... ... ...
Grant Refunds and Adjustments . . . ... ..........
Loan Cancellations and Write-offs . . . ... .. ... ....
Administrative and Collection Costs . . . .. .........
Expended for Plant Facilities . . . .. .............
Retirement of Indebtedness . . . . . . ... .. ... ..
Interest on Indebtedness. . . . . . . .. . e
Investment in Plant-Deductions . . . . ... ... .......
Other . . . o i i i i e et ettt i e

TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER DEDUCTIONS . .

TRANSFERS:
Operating Transfers from Primary Government. . . . . . . .
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) FOR THE YEAR . . . ..

FUND BALANCE AND OTHER CREDITS, JULY 1 (as restated). .

FUND BALANCE AND OTHER CREDITS, JUNE 30. . . . . .

170

OHIO UNIVERSITY
STATE oF OHIO
UNIVERSITY CINCINNATI UNIVERSITY
$ 801630 § 556265 § 143,565
12,392 — —
146,142 81,696 23,320
548 588 292
124,692 37,374 7,585
11,527 7,698 375
6,242 9,403 830
14,339 13,532 116
1,631 846 132
132,045 73217 35,150
28,201 6684 464
1,279,389 787,303 211,829
825,997 419,768 220,588
90,814 40,724 36,827
344,119 272,061 —
29,857 20,537 2,661
24 157 1,010
231 729 30
590 - 134
99,947 39,535 7,166
16,457 10,181 1,761
10,774 12,356 1,960
21,444 11,772 4,869
9,688 5,420 171
1,449,942 833,240 277,197
319,174 145,522 96,585
148,621 99,585 31,217
1,976,099 1,289,840 410,310
$§ 2124720 § 1389425 § 441,527




UNIVERSITY BOWLING GREEN KENT UNIVERSITY CLEVELAND
MIAMI OF STATE STATE OF STATE

UNIVERSITY AKRON UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY TOLEDO UNIVERSITY
$ 150,596 § 101,838 § 125337 § 154226 § 104,087 § 61,982
9,551 17,318 10,484 27,267 15,986 13,781
224 183 72 31 316 228
6,232 11,093 2,831 2,708 7,057 4,020
1,178 753 1,124 — — 70
604 128 3,499 342 436 65

2472 141 — — 2,036 —
194 176 — 419 234 193
24,777 31,547 33,879 19,770 22,270 7,392
1,065 1,652 13,613 826 1,798 97
196,893 164,829 190,839 205,589 154,220 87,628
163,995 174,071 155,997 203,468 161,847 126,794
47,482 21,118 39,168 45,829 19,989 8,420
1,018 1,762 620 1,488 1,224 1,292
4 24 — 6 — 4
45 109 108 214 163 51
79 340 51 25 69 68
3,672 1,657 18,287 3,235 11,918 316
1,085 2,009 3,075 2,469 2174 277
721 1,144 1,957 2,189 4,980 479
4,222 2,755 13,650 1,530 6,472 333

— 213 — 1 2470 —
222,323 205,202 232,913 260,454 211,306 138,034
55,694 75,877 62,210 82,107 68,243 57,889
30,264 35,504 20,136 27,242 11,157 7,663
402,355 393,393 310,746 317,918 250,066 340,530
$ 432619 § 428897 § 330882 § 345160 $ 261,223 § 348213

(continued)



STATE OF OHIO

COLLEGE AND UNIVERSITY FUNDS - COMPONENT UNITS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993
(amounts expressed in thousands)
(continued)

REVENUES AND OTHER ADDITIONS :

Unrestricted Current Fund Revenues. . . . . ... ... ...
Local Appropriations-Restricted . . . . . . ... ........
Federal Grants and Contracts-Restricted . . ... ... ...
Local Grants and Contracts-Restricted. . . . . ... ... ..
Private Gifts, Grants, and Contracts-Restricted. . . . . . . .
Endowment Income-Restricted. . . . ... ...........
Investment Income-Restricted . . . ... ............
Realized Gain on Investments-Restricted (net) . . . . . . ..
Interest on Loans Receivable . . . ...............
Investment in Plant-Additions . . . . ..............
(011170 0 S it 0 Brodiiso o oo™ BT B o o rite NP

TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER ADDITIONS . . .. ..

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER DEDUCTIONS :

Educational and General Expenditures. . . . .. ... .. ..
Auxiliary Enterprises Expenditures . . . . .. .........
Hospital Expenditures. . . . . ... ... ............
Indirect Costs Recovered . . . ... ..............
Grant Refunds and Adjustments . . ... ...........
Loan Cancellations and Write-offs . . . .. ..........
Administrative and Collection Costs . . . ...........
Expended for Plant Facilites . . . ...............
Retirement of Indebtedness . . . . . ..............
Interest on Indebtedness. . . . ... ... ... ........
Investment in Plant-Deductions . . . . .. ...........
Otherd s Y. L RSESs o S e T

TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER DEDUCTIONS . .

TRANSFERS:
Operating Transfers from Primary Government. . .. .. ..
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) FOR THE YEAR . . . ..

FUND BALANCE AND OTHER CREDITS, JULY 1 (as restated). .

FUND BALANCE AND OTHER CREDITS, JUNE 30. . . . ..

172

YOUNGSTOWN WRIGHT CENTRAL
STATE STATE STATE

UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY
47231 § 80470 § 20,074
7,995 20,433 4,173

85 546 ——
4,816 6,336 636
54 71 49
128 588 18

39 182 =
5,716 15,441 7,728
597 42 78
66,661 124,109 32,756
72,489 152,416 31,422
24,730 10,628 6,413
33 3,222 301

— 6 —
29 153 3

43 19 —

913 2,335 =
141 1,307 392

447 1,307 =y
204 3,672 315
77 2,093 8
99,106 177,158 38,854
40,666 63,866 12,596
8,221 10,817 6,498
232,601 258,713 85,699
240822 § 269530 § 92,197



COLUMBUS SOUTHERN

SHAWNEE MEDICAL STATE CLARK STATE EDISON STATE STATE
STATE COLLEGE COMMUNITY COMMUNITY COMMUNITY COMMUNITY
UNIVERSITY OF OHIO COLLEGE COLLEGE COLLEGE COLLEGE

$ 9,432 $ 175,243 $ 30,233 $ 6,713 $ 4,986 $ 3,860
4,095 9,683 5,551 185 41 1,582
115 — —3 b= E— 122
405 1,987 28 1,048 = 28

13 19 — 307 — —

— 63 14 = = =
4,903 11,646 10,580 8,869 321 79
— 186 b i 32 201
18,963 198,827 46,406 17,122 5,405 5,872
24,207 71,622 44,434 9,967 7,256 8,881
1,845 24,056 3,874 1,637 780 422

— 109,940 — = o —=

67 s == o = C—]

36 hanl T =3 = s

r— — 29 — — —

114 7,996 9,189 4,828 299 =

131 —— 165 158 —F —

227 = 424 o — —
— 3,584 800 131 22 24
5 — — 9 113 301
26,632 217,198 58,908 16,730 8,470 9,628
12,433 27,196 18,446 4,849 3,461 3,604

4,764 8,825 5,944 5,241 396 (152)
44,375 224,532 76,743 30,751 16,451 10,593
$ 49,139 $ 233357 § 82,687 § 35,992 $ 16,847 § 10,441
(continued)
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STATE OF OHIO
COLLEGE AND UNIVERSITY FUNDS - COMPONENT UNITS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

(amounts expressed in thousands)
(continued)

REVENUES AND OTHER ADDITIONS :

Unrestricted Current Fund Revenues. . . . . .. ... . ...
Local Appropriations-Restricted . . . . . .. ..........
Federal Grants and Contracts-Restricted . . ... ... ...
Local Grants and Contracts-Restricted. . . . . ... ... ..
Private Gifts, Grants, and Contracts-Restricted. . . . . . . .
Endowment Income-Restricted. . . . ... ...........
Investment Income-Restricted . . . . ... ...........
Realized Gain on Investments-Restricted (net) . . . . . . . .
Interest on Loans Receivable . . . . ..............
Investment in Plant-Additions . . .. ..............
(OIE7 SR o os & ot Tty & Bt B B ks Eoa R

TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER ADDITIONS . . . . ..

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER DEDUCTIONS :

Educational and General Expenditures. . . . ... ......
Auxiliary Enterprises Expenditures . . ... ..........
Hospital Expenditures. . . . .. ... ..............
Indirect Costs Recovered . ... .. ... ......cvve..
Grant Refunds and Adjustments . . .. ............
Loan Cancellations and Write-offs . . . . . ... ... .. ..
Administrative and Collection Costs . . ............
Expended for Plant Facilities . . .. ..............
Retirement of Indebtedness . . . . ... ............
Interest on Indebtedness. . . ... ... ............
Investment in Plant-Deductions . . . . ... ..........
Otherg== " ..o, Lt L o el . .o

TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER DEDUCTIONS . .

TRANSFERS:

FUND BALANCE AND OTHER CREDITS, JULY 1 (as restated). .

FUND BALANCE AND OTHER CREDITS, JUNE 30

174

Operating Transfers from Primary Government. . . . .. ..
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) FOR THE YEAR . . . ..

WASHINGTON
STATE
COMMUNITY
COLLEGE

TOTAL

$ 3,965

1,472

$ 2,581,733
12,392
400,755
3,350
218,876
22,924
22,622
32,636
4,123
445,540
55,536

3,800,487

Pdo o 1 IR = L
—h

-
N
8

2,883,470
425,297
726,120

64,082
1,271
1,887
1,418

211,407

41,782

38,985

75,799

20,569

4,492,087

1,154,002
462,402

6,687,949

$ 7150351
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STATE OF OHIO

COLLEGE AND UNIVERSITY FUNDS - COMPONENT UNITS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CURRENT FUNDS REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND OTHER CHANGES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

(amounts expressed in thousands)

OHIO UNIVERSITY
STATE OF OHIO
UNIVERSITY CINCINNATI UNIVERSITY
REVENUES :
Tuition, Fees, and Other Student Charges . . ...... .. $ 232,610 § 124,059  § 96,977
Local Appropriations . . . .. ... ... ... ... . ..... 11,862 30,635 —
Federal Grants and Contracts. . . . .............. 144,993 80,551 22,781
Local Grants and Contracts . . . ................ 2,470 516 305
Private Gifts, Grants, and Contracts . . . . .. ........ 100,396 28,863 6,975
Endowment Income. . . . .. ......... ... . ..... 16,203 13,846 612
Sales and Services . . .. ............ ... ..... 502,530 335,030 38,658
Temporary Investment Income . . ............... 7,244 18,774 1,621
Otherd SoUrcoS IR o L ol . . i 33,725 26,072 3,821
TOTAL REVENUES. . . . ... ... ............. 1,052,033 658,246 171,750
EXPENDITURES AND MANDATORY TRANSFERS :
EDUCATIONAL AND GENERAL :
Instruction and Departmental Research . . ... ... .. .. 360,495 161,345 104,016
Separately Budgeted Research . . . .. ............ 157,538 64,472 11,493
Public Service . . . .. ... ... ... . .. ... . ... ... 58,530 31,730 6,659
Academic Support. . . . . . .. ... 72,843 38,631 25,472
Student Services . . . .. ...... ... ... .. ... ... 32,045 15,105 11,315
Institutional Support. . . .. .......... .. .. .. ... 48,573 33,294 18,907
Operation and Maintenance of Plant. . . ... ........ 43,755 28,777 16,648
Scholarships and Fellowships . . . .. ............. 52,217 46,414 26,078
TOTAL EDUCATIONAL AND GENERAL . . . . ... ... 825,996 419,768 220,588
AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES . . . . . ... ... .......... 90,814 40,723 36,827
HOSPITALS . . . ... .. . . . . i, 344,119 272,061 —
TOTAL EXPENDITURES . . . . . . . ... .......... 1,260,929 732,552 257,415
MANDATORY TRANSFERS, NET :
Principal and Interest. . . . .. ................. 22,430 22,674 3,609
Renewals and Replacements . . . ... ............ 720 = =
Student Loan Matching Grants . . . .............. 16 74 47
(GRS BRI w0 o 06 %06 (00 G o BRoss Lo oms 1 T  E — — —
TOTAL MANDATORY TRANSFERS, NET . . ... .. .. 23,166 22,748 3,656
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND MANDATORY TRANSFERS 1,284,095 755,300 261,071
OTHER TRANSFERS AND ADDITIONS (DEDUCTIONS) :
Operating Transfers from Primary Government. . . . . . . . 313,474 149,088 95,830
NONMANDATORY TRANSFERS, NET :
Capital Improvements. . . . ... ................ (45,893) (8,729) —
Otherres, = N S, S0 0o b L. 2,854 (43,941) (2,030)
ADDITIONS/(DEDUCTIONS) :
Excess of Restricted Receipts over Transfers to Revenue . 43,416 26,056 3,434
Indirect Costs Recovered . .. ................. (29,857) (20,537) (2,661)
Other . ... ... ... . . .. s (154) (1,000)
TOTAL OTHER TRANSFERS AND
ADDITIONS/(DEDUCTIONS) . . . . ... .......... 283,994 101,783 93,573
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCES . . . .. $ 51,932 § 4729 § 4,252

176



UNIVERSITY BOWLING GREEN KENT UNIVERSITY CLEVELAND
MIAMI OF STATE STATE OF STATE
UNIVERSITY AKRON UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY TOLEDO UNIVERSITY
$ 97,200 $ 73,053 $ 77,871 $ 106,370 $ 83,255 51,421
9,718 17,015 9,731 26,937 14,705 13,190
164 202 33 42 286 258
6,271 9,901 2,149 3,196 4,983 3,745
1,113 981 o 6 876 125
47,101 24,773 41,135 39,922 14,522 7,852
3,004 1,911 2,544 2,878 909 1,222
239 77 3,434 2,583 4,877 375
164,810 127,913 136,897 181,934 124,413 78,188
89,936 81,184 72,899 104,235 79,993 56,631
4,006 10,471 2,135 9,587 7,389 8,321
1,836 6,203 7,616 5,624 5,245 2,806
16,554 16,543 18,068 18,012 16,190 14,747
12,013 7,470 11,829 15,162 9,002 8,926
14,650 15,599 13,900 15,287 14,666 13,788
15,332 14,765 10,633 16,886 12,446 12,267
9,668 21,836 18,917 18,675 16,916 9,305
163,995 174,071 155,997 203,468 161,847 126,791
47,481 21,117 39,168 45,829 19,989 8,420
21 1,47_6' 195,188 195,165 249,297 181,836 135,211
1,805 2,168 3,111 4,292 4,893 639
= e 2,713 447 — _—
= 43 = 59 41 50
1,805 2,211 5,824 4,798 4,934 689
213,281 197,399 200,989 254,095 186,770 135,900
55,514 76,255 62,210 81,723 68,006 58,013
(3,498) (819) (66) (4,710) - (231)
(989) e — 6 (3,383) 305
1,941 1,312 1,288 2,157 968 1,340
(1,018) (1,762) (620) (1,488) (1,224) (1,292)
(15) (2,199) 26 (6) (2,107) (4)
51,935 72,787 62,838 77,682 62,260 58,131
$ 3,464 $ 3,301 $ 1,254 $ 5,521 $ 97, 419
(continued)
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STATE OF OHIO

COLLEGE AND UNIVERSITY FUNDS - COMPONENT UNITS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CURRENT FUNDS REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND OTHER CHANGES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993
(amounts expressed in thousands)

(continued)

REVENUES :

Tuition, Fees, and Other Student Charges . . ... ... ..
Local Appropriations . . . . .. ... ...
Federal Grants and Contracts. . . . . ... ... .......
Local Grants and Contracts . . . . . . . « .. . v e o
Private Gifts, Grants, and Contracts . . . ... ........
Endowment Income. . . . . . . . v i i it e
Sales and Services . . . . . . . . i e
Temporary Investment Income . . . . .............
Other SOUMCES . . . « v o v i e e e et et et e e v as

TOTAL REVENUES. . . . . . . . . .« it

EXPENDITURES AND MANDATORY TRANSFERS :
EDUCATIONAL AND GENERAL

Instruction and Departmental Research . . .. ... .....
Separately Budgeted Research . . . . .............
Public Service . . . . . . .« v v i e
Academic Support. . . . . ... e
Student SeEIViCes . . . . . . . . it
Institutional Support. . . . . .. .. .. e
Operation and Maintenance of Plant. . . . .. ........
Scholarships and Fellowships . . . . . ... ..........

TOTAL EDUCATIONAL AND GENERAL . . . . ... . ..

AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES . . . . . . .. ... ..........

HOSPITALS . . . . . . . o e i et
TOTAL EXPENDITURES . . . . . .. .. .. ... ... ...

MANDATORY TRANSFERS, NET :
Principal and Interest. . . . . ... ... . ... ... ... ..
Renewals and Replacements . . . . . ... ..........
Student Loan Matching Grants . . . . .. ... ........
(0,117 65 oo bl o WG b5 ety S o L8 oI F PRENIAS AN
TOTAL MANDATORY TRANSFERS, NET . ... ... ..

TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND MANDATORY TRANSFERS

OTHER TRANSFERS AND ADDITIONS (DEDUCTIONS):
Operating Transfers from Primary Government. . . . . ...
NONMANDATORY TRANSFERS, NET :
Capital Improvements. . . . . ... ...
Other . . . . e i e e e e e e e
ADDITIONS/(DEDUCTIONS)
Excess of Restricted Receipts over Transfers to Revenue .
Indirect Costs Recovered . . ... ...............
Other . . v o o e e e e e e e e e
TOTAL OTHER TRANSFERS AND
ADDITIONS/(DEDUCTIONS) . . . . . .. ... ..... ..

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCES . . . . .

178

YOUNGSTOWN WRIGHT CENTRAL
STATE STATE STATE
UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY
37685 § 54,462 $ 11,017
7,970 19,671 4,491
65 486 —
3,518 5,552 1,027
73 76 46
8,263 18,921 7,934
717 1,026 —
606 2,861 474
58,697 103,055 24,989
40,776 67,602 8,689
113 13,869 1,731
2,396 7,185 845
6,475 19,426 1,584
5,318 9,153 4,167
10,537 13,861 6,887
8,296 10,677 4,144
12,040 10,643 3,374
85,951 152,416 31,421
11,269 10,628 6,413
97,220 163,044 37,634
540 2,520 924
540 2,585 924
97,760 165,629 38,758
41,871 63,628 12,596
(1,228) (1,768) -
(836) (602) —
(223) 4,215 —
(32) (3.221) (332)
39,552 62,246 12,264
689 § 328) $ (1,505)




COLUMBUS SOUTHERN

SHAWNEE MEDICAL STATE CLARK STATE EDISON STATE STATE
STATE COLLEGE COMMUNITY COMMUNITY COMMUNITY COMMUNITY
UNIVERSITY OF OHIO COLLEGE COLLEGE COLLEGE COLLEGE

8,020 $ 6,106 $ 24,443 $ 5,232 $ 3,806 $ 3,217
4,095 9,500 5,636 186 41 1,597
115 — — — = 131
410 6,347 472 2 — 28
1,153 148,864 4,297 1,083 949 470

40 1,747 765 e — =
215 14,440 279 398 263 349
14,048 187,004 35,792 6,901 5,059 5,792
8,587 35,943 19,524 3,620 3,168 2,571
c—= 8,358 _— — i 30
1,524 545 121 1,005 889 1,122
1,994 5015 3,148 293 219 694
1,611 730 3,855 1,173 805 842
2,770 12,055 7,174 2,240 1,759 909
2,081 8,947 5,047 1,435 483 579
5,708 — 5,566 201 12 2,134
24,275 71,593 44,435 9,967 ’ 7,335 8,881
1,845 24,056 3,874 1,637 780 422

e— 109,940 i e - —
26,120 205,589 48,309 11,604 8,115 9,303

319 — — 60 = L,
— — = = e 163
319 11 - 60 — 163
26,439 205,600 48,309 11,664 8,115 9,466
12,433 27,196 18,447 4,843 3,461 3,604

(235) (6,636) (377) = (306) e

2 128 (600) -_ (1,020) (137)

(36) (386) -_ 7 I
12,160 20,302 17,470 4,850 2,135 3,467
231 $ 1,706 $ 4,953 $ 87 $ 921 $ 207,

(continued)
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STATE OF OHIO
COLLEGE AND UNIVERSITY FUNDS - COMPONENT UNITS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CURRENT FUNDS REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND OTHER CHANGES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1993

(amounts expressed in thousands)

(continued)
WASHINGTON
STATE
COMMUNITY
COLLEGE TOTAL
REVENUES :
Tuition, Fees, and Other Student Charges . ... ...... $ 3,144 § 1,099,948
Local Appropriations . . .. ... . . " . . . . . . " o 42,397
Federal Grants and Contracts. . .. ... .. .. . .. . 1,472 394,180
Local Grants and Contracts. . ....... .. .. .. = 5,073
Private Gifts, Grants, and Contracts . . . .. ... ... . . . = 183,835
Endowment Income. . . . ... .. . .. . . . . . . = 33,957
Sales and Services. .. ..... .. ... .. .. . . " 660 1,244,117
Temporary Investment Income . . .. ... ... ... . 29 44,431
Other Sources. . ... ...... .. ... ... ... . " 131 95,219
TOTAL REVENUES. .. ... .. ... ... .. ... " 5,436 3,143,157
EXPENDITURES AND MANDA TORY TRANSFERS :
EDUCATIONAL AND GENERAL
Instruction and Departmental Research . . .. ... ... . 2,890 1,304,104
Separately Budgeted Research .. ...... ... ... . = 299,513
PublickService Bt P s R R T e == 141,881
Academic Support. . .. ........ ... . . . . .. . 720 276,628
Student Services . ........ ... ... . .. . .. " 850 151,371
Institutional Support. . ... ... .. . . . . . . .. " 1,649 248,505
Operation and Maintenance of Plant. . . ... . . ... . . 479 213,677
Scholarships and Fellowships . . . . ....... ... . .. 1,833 261,537
TOTAL EDUCATIONAL AND GENERAL . . . . . . . . . . 8,421 2,897,216
AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES . . . .. ... ... . ... . .. 541 411,833
HOSEITALS B i P Tl s o el v oy == 726,120
TOTAL EXPENDITURES . . . . ... ... . ... ... . 8,962 4,035,169
MANDATORY TRANSFERS, NET :
Principal and Interest. . . ... ... . ... . . . .. . . _ 69,984
Renewals and Replacements . ... ... .. ... . ° — 3,880
Student Loan Matching Grants . . . . ..., .. . .. . = 406
21T Sy S e Bk s ey i I 3 v S T == 163
TOTAL MANDATORY TRANSFERS, NET . ... .. ... = 74,433
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND MANDATORY TRANSFERS 8,962 4,109,602
OTHER TRANSFERS AND ADDITIONS (DEDUCTIONS):
Operating Transfers from Primary Government. . . . . . . . 3,584 1,151,776
NONMANDATORY TRANSFERS, NET :
Capital Improvements. . .. ........... .. .. . . — (74,496)
Other . ... ... ... ... ... .. ... ... - (50,247)
ADDITIONS/(DEDUCTIONS)
Excess of Restricted Receipts over Transfers to Revenue . . 85,489
Indirect Costs Recovered .. .. ... ... . . . . .. . — (64,044)
Other . .. ...... ..o i e (5,465)
TOTAL OTHER TRANSFERS AND
ADDITIONS(DEDUCTIONS) . . . . ......... . . .. 3,584 1,043,013
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCES . . . . . $ 58 $ 76,568

180



—
<
o
45
9]
e
<
=
gl







8BSV 4o uoejuawsaidw auy woyy pajinsal jey) Anue butuodas soQ jo 9)e1g au) uy sabu

dvVvO B uo papodal ase geeL ybnosy) gge
J0 8JelS 8yl Wolj pauelqo siom 861 0

‘€661 '0€ sunr papus seak |edsy ey} 1o} , AU Buipioday feroueuly ayy, ‘yi "oN juswisielg

‘walshg m:z::oou( 1Beuad s,aels ay; jo apisino suoijeziuebio
| sJeak |easy 104 ElED dnuansy ‘siseq bﬂmm_uzn .n_<<®-=o= B Uo uonewiojul [etoueuly suoda; yal
1 #0961 s1eak |eosy Joy Blep anuaasy "spuny spoefosd |epdes pue soinas 193p ‘anuenal jepads ‘lessua ayj 104 saNUBAD) $spnjout 3jqe) sSiyj -SJON

BYJ 10} paje)sal usaq aAeY 2661 Jeak jeosy oy Blep anuanas ay) ‘sesodind aanesedwod 104

40 senuanaai saziubooai osfe yoiym ‘siseq
um ‘walsks Bununosse pazienuso s.oyo

1SE18LLS Z88'Y9Z'TLS  TSETIV'ELS  BEZ'9E9'CLS BYV'00S'VLS  SYS'POL'SLS 9£6'6hB'OLS 002'.9'218  bas‘cos'gls  sos'0sa‘sis 301n0s Aq ssnusnsy |20y
v26'186 685'669 I9V'S0L'L  $96'ce! L0018 61'206 S0€'802 61¥'929 S8£'959 09€'6¥9 Y10
L21'202'2 geo'erL'e teg'ezg'e 695'29¢'c 152'0s8's BLLPLL'Y  GSB'ESS'V S6EV0C'S 861°L¥8'S CiE'9.8'9 JuslWiaA0g) Jelapagy
£20'0z1t ¥00"221 oLr'69 60€'9¢ 510'c9 219'29 686'0/ £/9'op 68L'vb 1e8'26 sabieyd pue ssoineg ‘ssjeg
IATA:TA LE2'90p CTAI ) Lob'29p 98.'0bG SS1'v8g 062'5€9 L¥¥'6L9 966'6£9 086'c29 S99 pue sjuuag ‘sasuaon
010'6¥9 909'esS ¥v6' 286 2v9'Leg oLz'069 ov2'90L 05€'902 eve'veL qLY'eL9 021052 Saxe| Jauyio
966°S19 085'z29 £€69'€99 b9 ceTiig €LT'728 219'e66 ¥06'250'1 GOb'09L'L  vaL'sgL'l Saxe 13n4 SIoSA 10i0
6LE'9STL  /6G'00%') 2i5'oeh') 9z.'20t't 1se'sLp'L Se9'vZS'T  ob9'zep'L ZrLser'L 82S'€6E'L  S4'00S'L sexey Aynn 2lqnd pue sjesodio)
£89'zze'z 025'05s'z siv'ees'z 8s2'126'2 Zsg'szz'e ¥0Z'26¢€'E 226'€09'S S66°€LS°E 9.5°6EL'E 86100t saxe] sajeg
vS6'sBr'2S  0Z1'82L'28  89S'SLL'T$ €E5'94T'ES P69'Z9E'ES  800°C06'sS LIE'BIOPS  €8b'1b2'PS cen'oop've 1v2'281'v8 sexe swoouy
¥861 ag6l 9861 1961 286l 6861 0661 1661 2661 €661 304N0S
(spuesnoty ut passardxa sjunoure)
SYVHA TVOSId N4L LSV'1 dHL J04
SAdAL ANNT TYINTNNIAOO TIV
dOUNOS A9 ANNAATH
OIHO 40 FIVIS
13lqeL

181



43430 Aq paundul sainypuadxe 404 spuswesInquie; PJoJa) Yoym *
‘siseq dyvo e uo sainyipuadxa juswasinquiIal §o uoneuyd ay

gSV9 jo uonejuawsidwi ay} woy paynsal jey} Ayua Buniodas s,00 0 ale1g oy u) sabueys

Spuny 8soy} ul sanuaAsl pue sajn)
1 J0 Jnsar e Arewnd sem gge| pue 2861 sieak |eos;

Ipuadxa jo mEE:oo.m_n:ow au} pioAe o} Liessaoau sem sainupuadxs Yons jo uoneuILyS By

! uSSMIRq BUIRSP JUBDYIUBIS SU) ‘UOROUNS JUSLUUIBAOE) [BIUSS) Bl uyim (e)

‘€664 08 2un pepus Jeef [asy au o}, A3 BuiHoday [EIOUBULY B4, ‘Pl “ON JUBLAIEIS

10} pajejsas uaaq aney zee1L Jeak jeasy Loy eyep aunjipuadxa oy} ‘sesodind aanesedwoo Joy

“SISEq dYyO B uo pspuodas ase £661 Ybnony 9961 sieak jeosy ioj ejep amppuadxgy ‘siseq A1ejabpnq ‘dyvvo-uou e uo uoneuoyul fepuBLY SHOda) YoIYM ‘useysAs Bugunoooe

PEZIBAUSS S.21=1S o) woy pauielqo asam £g6L YGNOIY) Y86} SIESA (BDSY o) EIEQ "spunj sjosfoid |eyided pue ‘3o1nss 1qap ‘anuaaal [e193ds ‘|e1auag auy Jo; sainupuadxe sapniou aiqe; syt 910N

WOVSE'LLS VIS'SBYZLS 018'16L'SLS 0SE'BLE'YLe Lev'vbe'sLe ecz'cez’'ols 800'98021¢ sLo'EEeLS Sreme 1'61$  060'vPO0ZS uopoung Aq seinypusdxy jejo)
620'L0b 2681t 69¢' L1y 8c8'08p $19'629 628'L29 862'SE9 60£°€59 Y62 9L 102°189 a0lA3g 1990
zrL'e8L ov8'09z g6L'siz 68E'¥BI 12C'655 S0E'v6Y i9v'eey 218'8/9 £28'v2, £av'ecs Aepno jenden
CESWYYL  OVBLIS  L09'LLL  Z0U'9G'L  eleret  1ze 122't  oeZ'ves's  ev's06't  esvil0'z  soc'tes't [BuswWwanoBiau|

12¥'042 spe'zze ob0's0E 6L8'cle ove'ole oes'szE 526'2€€ S12'09¢ 26€'10E 190'¥82 {uswdo[ansQ IILIOU0IT PUE ARUNLULIOY

eec'sez o09s'LeC 962'cLE £65'9LE Sle'ese @it 986'v6¢ 0gg'6ze 9b0'9ee olv'ece (e) wawwsnog essusg

892'50L 6£9'C06 610°€10°4 10/'L16 veL'aby'L 619'610'L 086'6zZL'L 692'coe'L s8g'zLe'L epe'cez'L uoneypodsues)

G86'c9l L'l coa'gLL 9g6'sel 210'9L1 £61's61 s9c'zIz 205'Z22 v8z'aze v0g'€ee S92N0SaY

IesmEN pue uoyos)o1d |EusWUoIiAUg

662'19¢ Log'ses 06£'085 296'£99 zoL'199 £56'2rL 668'508 L00'2€E6 £59'046 822°090°) lendajold Jiqnd pue soysnp

0SL'S60'L  SSL'VZL'L  00V'SSZ'L  999'VEZ'L  bZL'ZEV'L CSSL9V'L  LIG'609'L  6IE'SYY’L  008'€Zs'L GLI'vee'L S30IA13G UBWINY puE YlesH

9€LL9LT  0BE'006T  WKO'TSEE  LIE'ORGE SOv'YOL'C  199'I61'Y  9£0's68'®  00s'oec's £ER'VLL'D  8lL'vis'e PredIpay pue souElsissy aqng

868'268 6.2'c06 OvS'slL'L  960'CLZ'L  9z0'seZ't  8rs'see't  olo'zos': vLO'6YS'L  pig's28 689'9L€ Hoddng uoneonp3 seybiy

SEC'60L'Z § ¥ST'6S6'Z $ BY2'LZT'E § LEL'SES'E § 6SV'ELSE $ 089'LLL'C $ BVO'TL6'E $ L66'8GL'V $ 026961’y $ 89S'/6%'p uoiiednp3 ssylo pue Aiepuoseg ‘Arewuy
‘Juaung
861 5861 9861 2861 8861 6961 0661 1661 ¢661 £661 NOILONNA

(Spuesnoy) ur passadxa sjunoure)
SAVIA TVOSII NAL ISVTAHI JOd
SHdAL ANNA TYLININNIAOD TIV
NOILONNA A STANLIANIIXA
OIHO 40 ALVLS
Z3lqe]

r



STATE OF OHIO

Table 3

RATIO OF ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE FOR GENERAL AND SPECIAL

BONDED DEBT (a) TO TOTAL REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES
FOR THE LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Forthe
Year Ended Total

June 30, Debt Service Revenues Ratio Expenditures Ratio
1984 401,079 11,181,357 3.59% 11,354,041 3.53%
1985 415,892 12,264,882 3.39 12,485,514 3.33
1986 447 369 13,412,852 3.34 13,791,810 3.24
1987 486,838 13,636,238 357 14,318,350 3.40
1988 562,506 14,500,448 3.88 15,344 437 3.67
1989 562,195 15,704,545 3.58 16,253,253 3.46
1990 587,070 16,849,936 3.48 17,666,608 3.32
1991 632,230 17,637,200 3.58 19,334,015 3.27
1992 743,468 18,563,584 4.00 19,196,333 3.87
1993 658,945 19,880,907 31311 20,044,090 3.29

Note: This table includes revenues and expenditures for the General, special revenue, debt service and
capital project funds. Data for fiscal years 1984 through 1987 are presented on a non-GAAP budgetary
basis while data for fiscal years 1988 through 1993 are shown on a GAAP basis. Amounts paid to the
Ohio Building Authority for special obligation debt for fiscal years 1984 to 1987 are recorded on a non-
GAAP budgetary basis as lease rental payments. Thus, these amounts are not included above as debt
service expenditures.

For comparative purposes, the revenue and expenditure data for fiscal year 1992 have been restated for
changes in the State of Ohio's reporting entity that resulted from the implementation of

GASB Statement No. 14, "The Financial Reporting Entity," for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1993.

(a) Includes general and special obligation bonds for which debt service payments are made from the

following combining funds in the Debt Service Fund.

Coal Research/Development Bond Retirement

Improvements Bond Retirement
Highway Improvements Bond Retirement

Development Bond Retirement

Highway Obligations Bond Retirement
Public Improvements Bond Retirernent

Vietnam Conflict Compensation Bond Retirement
Local Infrastructure Improvements Bond Retirement

Ohio Public Facilities Commission
Ohio Building Authority
Salt Fork Bond Retirement
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STATE OF OHIO

Table 4

NET GENERAL AND SPECIAL BONDED DEBT (a) PER CAPITA

FOR THE LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

General and Special Obligation Bonds

Less Amount Net
For the Total Available in Bonded Net
Year Ended  Population Outstanding  Debt Service Fund Debt Bonded Debt
June 30, (in 000s) (in 000s) (in 000s) (in 000s) Per Capita
1984 10,771 2,743,891 323,183 2,420,708 225
1985 10,736 3,011,183 360,553 2,650,630 247
1986 10,732 3,320,101 439,661 2,880,440 268
1987 10,761 3,580,128 481,726 3,098,402 288
1988 10,800 3,743,526 548,376 3,195,150 296
1989 10,830 4,009,894 625,526 3,384,368 312
1990 10,847 3,974,040 592,116 3,381,924 312
1991 10,941 4,045,661 624,807 3,420,854 313
1992 11,016 4,261,059 560,936 3,700,123 336
1993 11,0160 4,658,431 552,339 4,106,092 373

(a) Includes general and special obliga
following combining funds in the Debt

Coal Research/Development Bond Retirement

Improvements Bond Retirement

Highway Improvements Bond Retirement

Development Bond Retirement
Highway Obligations Bond Retirement
Public Improvements Bond Retirement

Vietnam Conflict Compensation Bond Retirement

tion bonds for which debt service
Service Fund:

Local Infrastructure Improvements Bond Retirement
Ohio Public Facilities Commission
Ohio Building Authority

Salt Fork Bond Retirement

(b) An estimate for 1993 was not available.

payments are made from the

Source: Survey of Current Business, U.S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of Economic Analysis



Table 5

STATE OF OHIO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUE BOND COVERAGE
FOR THE LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Treasurer of State/
Economic Development Financing Division (Liquor Bonds)

Net
Revenue
Direct Available Current Fiscal Year's
Fiscal Gross Operating For Debt Debt Service Requirements
Year @ Revenue Expenses(©) Service Principal Interest Total Coverage _
1984 $359,879 $212,721 $147,158 $695 $12,511 $13,206 11.14
1985 359,518 253,525 105,993 1,510 16,561 18,071 5.87
1986 336,192 278,213 57,979 1,695 16,383 18,078 3.21
1987 361,907 307,095 54,812 1,900 16,184 18,084 3.03
1988 350,376 280,215 70,161 2,130 15,962 18,092 3.88
1989 369,305 301,125 68,180 2,390 15,712 18,102 3.77
1990 347,551 274,771 72,780 12,030 6,073 18,103 4.02
1991 354,560 277,644 76,916 10,325 7,783 18,100 4.25
1992 355,201 281,236 73,965 11,015 7.113 18,128 4.08
1993 350,835 273,967 76,868 11,800 6,392 18,192 4.23

(a) Data for fiscal years 1984 through 1987 are presented on a non-GAAP, budgetary basis while data for fiscal years 1988 through 1993 are
shown on a GAAP basis.

(b) Includes only the revenues reported in the Liquor Contro! Enterprise Fund.

(c) Includes only the expenses, exclusive of depreciation, reported in the Liquor Control Enterprise Fund.

Treasurer of State/
Economic Development Financing Division (Ohio Enterprise Bonds)

Net
Revenue
Direct Available Current Fiscal Year's

Fiscal Gross Operating For Debt Debt Service Requirements

Year Revenue @ Expenditures Service Principal Interest Total Coverage
1989 $19,964 $--- $19,964 $-— $1,132 $1,132 17.64
1990 2,444 - 2,444 475 947 1,422 1.72
1991 7,008 7,008 520 899 1,419 4.94
1992 25,892 25,892 570 846 1,416 18.29
1993 21,184 eeme 21,184 630 788 1,418 14.94

(d) Includes only the revenues reported in the Enterprise Bond Retirement Debt Service Fund and operating transfers to the debt service fund
from the Community and Economic Development Special Revenue Fund.

(continued)
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Table §
(continued)

STATE OF OHIO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUE BOND COVERAGE
FOR THE LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Ohio Building Authority

Net
Revenue
Direct Available Current Fiscal Year's
Fiscal Gross Operating For Debt Debt Service Requirements
Year (© Revenue (? Expenses(d) Service Principal Interest Total Coverage
1984 $22,675 $8,393 $14,282 $49,028 $8,278 $57,306 0.25
1985 19,585 9,274 10,311 732 5,622 6,354 1.62
1986 23,858 9,555 14,303 60,264 5,052 65,316 0.22
1987 18,596 10,215 8,381 1,462 4,903 6,365 1.32
1988 32,731 11,922 20,809 1,543 5,299 6,842 3.04
1989 39,899 16,881 23,018 1,653 5,056 6,709 3.43
1990 25,879 19,426 6,453 1,761 4,626 6,387 1.01
1991 30,098 22,599 7,499 1,662 4,764 6,426 117
1992 35,924 22,345 13,679 1,982 4,200 6,182 220
1993 26,924 20,895 6,029 2,222 3,043 5,265 1.15

{e) Data for fiscal years 1984 through 1987 are presented on a non-GAAP, budgetary basis while data for fiscal years 1988 through 1993 are

shown on a GAAP basis.
() Includes only the revenues reported in the Ohio Building Authority Internal Service Fund.
(@) Includes only the expenses, exclusive of depreciation, reported in the Ohio Building Authority Internal Service Fund.
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Calendar
Year

1983
1984
1985
1986
1987
1988
1989
1990
1991
1992

STATE OF OHIO

PERSONAL INCOME
OHIO COMPARED TO THE UNITED STATES
FOR THE LAST TEN CALENDAR YEARS

Table 6

Ohio's
Total
Personal Per Capital Personal Income
Income Percent United
(in millions) Change Ohio States
$123,972 +5.3% $11,521 $12,098
134,761 +8.7 12,512 13,114
141,972 +5.4 13,224 13,942
148,975 +4.9 13,882 14,654
157,837 +5.9 14,667 15,638
168,221 +6.6 15,576 16,615
179,035 +6.4 16,532 17,696
189,268 +5.7 17,449 18,668
195,544 +3.3 17,873 19,169
207,769 +6.3 18,860 20,114

Source: Revised Monthly Retail Sales and Inventories, U.S. Department of Commerce
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Table 8

STATE OF OHIO
POPULATION BY AGE GROUP
OHIO
Age Group 1980 Percent 1990 Percent
Under 5 years 787,150 7.3% 785,149 7.2%
5 through 19 years 2,715,784 25.2 2,526,016 23.3
20 through 44 years 3,928,118 36.4 4,036,040 37.2
45 through 64 years 2,197,118 20.3 2,092,949 19.3
65 years and over 1,169,460 10.8 1,406,961 13.0
10,797,630 100.0% 10,847,115 100.0%

Source: General Population Characteristics — Ohio, 1990 Census of population, U.S. Bureau of Census
(The most recent information available)

UNITED STATES
Age Group 1980 Percent 1990 Percent
Under 5 years 16,348,254 7.2% 18,354,443 7.4%
5 through 19 years 56,110,209 24.8 56,976,857 22.9
20 through 44 years 84,035,253 371 95,765,733 38.5
45 through 64 years 44 502,662 19.6 46,371,009 18.6
65 years and over 25,549,427 11.3 31,241,831 12.6
226,545,805 100.0% 248,709,873 100.0%

Source: General Population Characteristics — United States Summary, 1990 Census of Population, U.S. Bureau of
Census (The most recent information available)

OHIO'S TOTAL POPULATION AS A PERCENTAGE OF
U.S. TOTAL POPULATION

1980 1990
Ohio u.s. Percent Ohio U.S. Percent
10,797,630 226,545,805 4.8% 10,847,116 248,709,873 4.4%
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Table 9
STATE OF OHIO

AVERAGE MONTHLY UNEMPLOYMENT RATES
LAST TEN CALENDAR YEARS AND FIRST HALF OF CALENDAR 1993

Calendar Year Ohio United States
1983 12.2% 9.6%
1984 94 7.5
1985 8.9 7.2
1986 8.1 7.1
1987 7.0 6.2
1988 6.0 55
1989 56 53
1990 S 55
1991 6.4 6.7
1992 7.2 7.4
1993 (First Half) (a) 7.0 7.3

(a) Average subject to revision, not seasonally adjusted

Source: Ohio Bureau of Employment Services
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Table 10

STATE OF OHIO

List of Maj ustrial io

American Greetings Corporation (Cleveland)
A. Schulman Incorporated (Akron)

B. F. Goodrich Company (Akron)

Chiquita Brands International (Cincinnati)
Cincinnati Milacron Incorporated (Cincinnati)
Cooper Tire & Rubber (Findlay)

Dana Corporation (Toledo)

E. W. Scripps (Cincinnati)

Eagle-Picher Industries Incorporated (Cincinnati)
Eaton Corporation (Cleveland)

Ferro Corporation (Cleveland)

Figgie International (Willoughby)

Gencorp (Fairlawn)

Goodyear Tire (Akron)

Huffy (Miamisburg)

LTV Corporation (Cleveland)

Lincoln Electric Company (Cleveland)

Lubrizol Corporation (Wickliffe)

That Maintain Hea

M. A. Hanna Company (Cleveland)
Mead Corporation (Dayton)

NACCO Industries (Mayfield Heights)
Owens-Corning Fiberglas Corporation (Toledo)
Owens-Illinois Incorporated (Toledo)
Parker-Hannifin Corporation (Cleveland)
Proctor & Gamble Company (Cincinnati)
Reliance Electric Company (Cleveland)
Reynolds & Reynolds Company (Dayton)
Rubbermaid Incorporated (Wooster)
Sealy Holdings (Cleveland)
Sherwin-Williams Company (Cleveland)
Standard Products Company (Cleveland)
Standard Register Company (Dayton)
TRW Incorporated (Cleveland)

Timken Company (Canton)

Trinova Corporation (Maumee)

Worthington Industries Incorporated (Columbus)

Source: The Fortune 500 Listing, Fortune Magazipe, April 1993
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STATE OF OHIO

SALES OF RETAIL STORES
FOR THE LAST TEN CALENDAR YEARS
(amounts expressed in millions)

Table 11

Retail Sales Per Capita
Calendar Ohio's Percent Retail Percent
Year Total Change Sales Change
1983 $50,438 6.9% $4,687 71%
1984 55,0565 9.2 5,111 9.1
1985 60,515 9.9 5,637 10.3
1986 62,745 3.7 5,847 3.7
1987 64,217 2.3 5,967 2.1
1988 66,751 3.9 6,181 3.6
1989 70,491 5.6 6,509 5.3
1990 72,768 3.2 6,709 3.1
1991 73,275 7 6,699 (.1)
1992 81,163 10.8 7,368 10.0

Source: Revised Monthly Retail Sales and Inventories, U.S. Department of Commerce



Table 12
STATE OF OHIO

MISCELLANEOUS STATISTICS AND DATA

STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT:

Form of State Government Executive, Legislative, Judicial
Number of Counties 88
Number of Incorporated Cities and Villages 943
Number of State Agencies, Boards, Commissions, and Elected Offices 104*
Number of State Employees 60,907
Number of State Representatives 99
Number of State Senators 33
PARKS AND RECREATION:

Number of State Parks 72
Area of State Parks, Natural and Wildlife Lands 239,922.59 acres
Area of State Forest Lands 179,306.51 acres
EDUCATION:

Number of State-Assisted Higher Education Institutions 40
1992-93 Student Enroliment at State-Assisted Higher Education Institutions 442,503
Number of Public School Districts 612
Number of Joint Vocational School Districts 49

MISCELLANEOUS:

State Capital Columbus
Date of Statehood March 1, 1803
State Motto With God, All Things are Possible
Total Land Acreage 26.4 million acres
Total Farm Acreage 15.0 million acres
Ohio's Three Largest Metropolitan Areas Cleveland, Cincinnati, Columbus
Largest Source of Federal Financial Support U.S. Department of Health

and Human Services

*Limited to those entities that have financial activity recorded on the State of Ohio's Central Accounting System.

Sources: Ohio Department of Natural Resources
Ohio Board of Regents
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